United City of Yorkville
800 Game Farm Road
Yorkville, Illinois 60560
Telephone: 630-553-4350
www.yorkville.il.us

AGENDA
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, August 20, 2019
6:15 p.m.
City Hall Conference Room
800 Game Farm Road, Yorkville, IL

Citizen Comments:

Minutes for Correction/Approval: July 16,2019

New Business:
1. PW 2019-54 Grande Reserve Unit 2 — Bond Release
PW 2019-55 Grande Reserve Unit 5 — Bond Release
PW 2019-56 Casey’s — Letter of Credit Release
PW 2019-57 Well #4 Autotransformer Purchase
PW 2019-58 Hydrant Flushing
PW 2019-59 Materials Storage Shed — Bid Award and Budget Amendment
PW 2019-60 Mill Road Land Acquisition — Plats of Dedication
Old Business:
1. PW 2018-102 East Alley Parking Lot — Update
2. PW 2019-52 Galena Road / Kennedy Road / Mill Road
3. PW 2019-53 Mill Road Resurfacing

A T o B

Additional Business:

2019/2020 City Council Goals — Public Works Committee

Goal Priority Staff

“Municipal Building Needs & Planning” 2 B?{rzc?ll;);},R]"oiilF];iiﬁzlzogﬁﬁr\i;illﬁlel;tse’
“Road to Better Roads Funding” 3 Bart Olson, Rob Fredrickson & Eric Dhuse
“Water Planning” 6 Eric Dhuse & Brad Sanderson
“School Safety (Exterior & Traffic)” 8 (tie) Eric Dhuse & Rich Hart

“Quiet Zones” 14 (tie) Eric Dhuse, Erin Willrett & Brad Sanderson
“Route 47 Crossings” 19 Eric Dhuse & Brad Sanderson




UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE
WORKSHEET
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
Tuesday, August 20, 2019
6:15 PM
CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM

CITIZEN COMMENTS:

MINUTES FOR CORRECTION/APPROVAL:

1. July 16,2019
[] Approved
[] As presented
[ With corrections

NEW BUSINESS:

1. PW 2019-54 Grande Reserve Unit 2 — Bond Release
[] Moved forward to CC
[ Approved by Committee
[] Bring back to Committee
[] Informational Item
[] Notes




2. PW 2019-55 Grande Reserve Unit 5 — Bond Release
[] Moved forward to CC
[] Approved by Committee
[] Bring back to Committee
[] Informational Item
[] Notes

3. PW 2019-56 Casey’s — Letter of Credit Release
[] Moved forward to CC
[] Approved by Committee
[] Bring back to Committee
[] Informational Item
[] Notes

4. PW 2019-57 Well #4 Autotransformer Purchase
[] Moved forward to CC
[ Approved by Committee
[] Bring back to Committee
[] Informational Item
[] Notes




5. PW 2019-58 Hydrant Flushing
[] Moved forward to CC
[] Approved by Committee
[] Bring back to Committee
[] Informational Item
[] Notes

6. PW 2019-59 Materials Storage Shed — Bid Award and Budget Amendment
[] Moved forward to CC
[ Approved by Committee
[] Bring back to Committee
[] Informational Item
[] Notes

7. PW 2019-60 Mill Road Land Acquisition — Plats of Dedication
[] Moved forward to CC
[ Approved by Committee
[] Bring back to Committee
[] Informational Item
[] Notes




OLD BUSINESS:

1. PW 2018-102 East Alley Parking Lot — Update
[] Moved forward to CC
[] Approved by Committee
[] Bring back to Committee
[] Informational Item
[] Notes

2. PW 2019-52 Galena Road / Kennedy Road / Mill Road
[] Moved forward to CC
[ Approved by Committee
[] Bring back to Committee
[] Informational Item
[] Notes

3. PW 2019-53 Mill Road Resurfacing
[] Moved forward to CC
[] Approved by Committee
[] Bring back to Committee
[] Informational Item
[] Notes




ADDITIONAL BUSINESS:




Reviewed By: Agenda Item Number
Legal L] Minutes
Finance | [
Engineer | [
City Administrator | [] Tracking Number
Human Resources | []
Sngeen Community Development | []
Police | [
Public Works | [
Parks and Recreation | []
Agenda Item Summary Memo
Title: Minutes of the Public Works Committee — July 16, 2019
Meeting and Date: Public Works Committee — August 20, 2019
Synopsis:
Council Action Previously Taken:
Date of Action: Action Taken:
Item Number:
Type of Vote Required: Majority
Council Action Requested: Committee Approval
Submitted by: Minute Taker
Name Department
Agenda Item Notes:

Have a question or comment about this agenda item?
Call us Monday-Friday, 8:00am to 4:30pm at 630-553-4350, email us at agendas@yorkville.il.us, post at www.facebook.com/CitvofYorkville,
tweet us at @CityofYorkville, and/or contact any of your elected officials at http.//www.yorkville.il.us/320/City-Council




DRAFT

UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
Tuesday, July 16, 2019, 6:00pm
Yorkyville City Hall, Conference Room

800 Game Farm Road
IN ATTENDANCE:
Committee Members
Chairman Joe Plocher Alderman Jackie Milschewski
Alderman Ken Koch Alderman Seaver Tarulis
Other City Officials
City Administrator Bart Olson Public Works Director Eric Dhuse

Assistant City Administrator Erin Willrett Engineer Brad Sanderson, EEI

Other Guests:
Katie Finlon, Kendall County Record

The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm by Chairman Joe Plocher.

Citizen Comments: None

Previous Meeting Minutes: June 18, 2019
The minutes were approved as presented.

New Business:

1. PW 2019-45 Water Department Reports for April, May and June 2019

Mr. Dhuse said these were normal reports for the IEPA and that the average daily per capita usage has
risen in the warmer weather. This moves to the City Council.

2. PW 2019-46 Capital Improvement Summary

Mr. Sanderson said this is the quarterly update. Some Rt. 71 construction started this week according
to Mr. Dhuse, with the real construction starting very soon. Social media comments have questioned
why all the road projects in the area are occurring simultaneously. Mr. Olson commented that the state
planned to do all three at the same time.

3. PW 2019-47 Quarterly Bond and Letter of Credit Reduction Summary
These are routine quarterly reports. No further discussion.

4. PW 2019-48 Cedarhurst Living — Acceptance of Public Improvements

The punchlist is done and Mr. Sanderson recommended acceptance of the water main and sidewalk
along with a letter of credit reduction. This moves to the City Council.
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5. PW 2019-49 Re-Piping of Water Main and Demolition of Well #3 Building — Change Order No. 1
Mr. Sanderson reported a contract was awarded a year ago to Performance Pipeline. This is the
balancing change order reflecting a decrease of over $14,000. He recommended approval and the final
payment will be made.

6. PW 2019-50 Mill Road Intergovernmental Agreement

The County Board has approved the draft agreement for Mill Road improvements, said Mr. Olson.
They recommend a full overlay for Mill Rd. from Kennedy Rd. to the city limits near Oswego. The
agreement gives the city the ability to re-bid or modify the scope if a roundabout is desired. The
County is doing all engineering work at no cost to the city. The project should be done in the next few
months. Alderman Koch asked how much is being saved since the County is doing the engineering. It
is being done in-house and will save the city about $5,000 to $10,000. This moves to the City Council.

7. PW 2019-51 Heustis Street Stop Sign

Alderman Milschewski stated that vehicles are not stopping at the Heustis/VanEmmon stop signs even
with the blinking lights. She asked about rumble strips/grooves in the pavement, however, they are
usually reserved for higher traffic areas. She also noted that motorcyclists have also blocked the
intersection to allow other cyclists to all proceed at one time. Alderman Koch said a photo flash gets
drivers' attention and an empty squad car was also suggested. This matter will be forwarded to the
Chief of Police.

Old Business:

1. PW 2018-102 East Alley Parking Lot - Update

Mr. Olson said the easement draft has been started, but the city is waiting for further information. A
1996 recorded document was found by an EEI surveyor and suggests the area on which the easement
would be located, might require the developer to turn it over to the city. The document labeled the area
as an access and a formal dedication may be needed. This will move to the August 13" City Council
meeting.

2. PW2019-27 Crosswalk at Route 47 and Main Street
There is no IDOT update at this time, however, their latest response was “no” to the crosswalk request.
Mr. Sanderson suggested writing a letter to IDOT as the next step.

3. PW 2019-28 Plow Trucks — Purchase Authorization and FY 20 Budget Amendment

Mr. Olson said there is a $91,000 surplus in the FY 19 Public Works capital fund that has to be used.
One idea is to repair two trucks to gain an additional 3-5 years of use and also authorize the purchase of
one new plow truck. He discussed possible payment arrangements and will discuss further with the
Finance Director. He said the idea will be revisited after the final 2019 FY numbers are available. Mr.
Olson said the $91,000 overage was a result of impact fees and commitments from Raintree and
Grande Reserve. Mr. Dhuse was in agreement with rehabbing trucks and said it will take 10-12 months
to receive the new truck. The committee was OK with the recommendations.

4. PW 2019-41 Chemical Feed Systems — NSF Information
This is information relating to the discussion last month. The City Council approved this item already.
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Additional Business:
Alderman Koch asked if there was follow-up information on the Windett Ridge street lights. Mr.
Dhuse replied that the construction manager has turned them over to the land group for repair.

As a follow-up to a discussion last month, Alderman Tarulis reported that people are parking over the
newly striped parking areas on McHugh Road. Mr. Dhuse will work on signs and police enforcement.

There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at 6:31pm.

Minutes respectfully transcribed by
Marlys Young, Minute Taker
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Reviewed By: Agenda Item Number

Legal New Business #1

Finance

Engineer

City Administrator
Human Resources
Community Development

Tracking Number

County Seat
Kendall County,

PW 2019-54

Police
Public Works
Parks and Recreation

I [

Agenda Item Summary Memo

Title: Grande Reserve — Unit 2 Bond Release

Meeting and Date: _Public Works Committee — August 20, 2019

Synopsis: Recommendation to release remaining performance security

Council Action Previously Taken:

Date of Action: Action Taken:

Item Number:

Type of Vote Required: Majority

Council Action Requested: Consideration of Approval

Submitted by: Brad Sanderson Engineering

Name Department

Agenda Item Notes:

Have a question or comment about this agenda item?
Call us Monday-Friday, 8:00am to 4:30pm at 630-553-4350, email us at agendas@yorkville.il.us, post at www.facebook.com/CitvofYorkville,
tweet us at @CityofYorkville, and/or contact any of your elected officials at http://'www.yorkville.il.us/gov_officials.php




Memorandum

To: Bart Olson, City Administrator
From: Brad Sanderson, EEI
CC: Eric Dhuse, Director of Public Works

Krysti Barksdale-Noble, Community Dev. Dir.
Lisa Pickering, City Clerk

Date: July 17,2019
Subject: Grande Reserve Unit 2

The developer has completed the remaining punchlist items from the one-year warranty period
and we are now recommending a full release of their remaining performance security. The value
of the remaining security is $124,225.41 per the attached.

The public improvements were accepted on March 27, 2018.

Please let us know if you have any questions.



Bond No: SEIFSU0721440

SUBDIVISION MAINTENANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That GRANDE RESERVE (CHICAGO) ASLI VI, L.L.L.P., as Principal, hereinafter called
Contractor, and International Fidelity Insurance Company as Surety, hereinafter called Surety, are
held and firmly bound unto the United City of Yorkville, an Illinois municipal corporation, 800
Game Farm Road, Yorkville, Illinois, 60560, as Obligee, hereinafter called City, in the penal sum
of One hundred twenty-four thousand two hundred twenty-five and 41/100 USD
($124,225.41), for payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind themselves, and their respective
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, by this obligation.

WHEREAS, the Contractor has constructed certain public improvements for lots within a
subdivision commonly known as Grande Reserve Neighborhood 11 — Unit 2 and as more
particularly described and designated on the plat of said property, said plat being incorporated
herein and made a part hereof by reference thereto; and,

WHEREAS, the aforementioned public improvements were made pursuant to certain plans and
specifications on file with the City and the City’s Subdivision Control Ordinance, both made a part
hereof by reference thereto; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor has requested the City accept the public improvements pursuant to
Section 11-5-2 of the City’s Subdivision Control Ordinance that requires in Section 11-5-3 the
Contractor to post with the City this bond in the amount of ten percent of the improvements to
guarantee the maintenance and performance of the improvements to remain free of defects in
material, workmanship and installation for a period of one year from the date of approval by the
City accepting the improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation is such that, if the Principal shall perform
the obligations in accordance with the ordinances, standards and requirements of the City and shall
fully indemnify and save harmless the City from all cost and damage which the City may suffer
by reason of failure on the Principal’s part, not to exceed the penal sum of this bond, then this
obligation shall be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED the City shall notify the Principal in writing of any defect for which the Principal is
responsible and shall specify in said notice a period of time in which Principal shall have to correct
said defect.

The Surety unconditionally covenants and agrees that if the Principal fails to correct said defects,
within the time specified, the Surety, upon 30 days certified mail notice to the address above from
the City of the defect will correct such defect or defects and pay all City expenditures and
obligations thereof, including, but not limited to construction costs and consultant fees.
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Should the Surety fail or refuse to correct the defects, the City in consideration of the public health,
welfare and safety and in approving and accepting said improvements shall have the right to resort
to any and all legal remedies against the Principal and Surety, both at law and in equity, including
specifically repair or replacement of said improvements to which the Principal and surety
unconditionally agree.

The City, at its option, shall have the right to correct said defects resulting from faulty materials
or workmanship, or, pursuant to bidding cause to be corrected any said defects in case the Principal
shall fail or refuse to do so, and in the event the City should exercise and give effect to such right,
the Principal and Surety shall be jointly and severally bound hereunder to reimburse the City the
total cost thereof, including, but not limited to, engineering, legal and contingent cost, together

with any damages which may be sustained on account of the failure of the Principal to correct said
defects.

The City shall have no obligation to actually incur any cost or correct any deficient performance
of the Principal in order to be entitled to receive the proceeds of this bond for any defect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and Surety have executed this bond this 20™ day of April,
2018.

Principal
GRANDE RESERYE (CHICAGO) ASLI VI, L.L.L.P.

Internatiopal Fidelity Insurance Compan

atra D. M_o;hea‘dé A‘ftorné}}/-i'n-fact

Attach standard form showing Attorney-in-fact authorization
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Yo | POWER OF ATTORNEY
INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY
ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY
ONE NEWARK CENTER, 20TH FLOOR NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 07102-5207

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY , a corporation organized and existing under
the laws of the State of New Jersey, and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY a corparation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
New Jersey, having thelr principal office in the City of Newark, New Jersey, da hereby constitute and a@ppoint

EDWARD M. CLARK, LAURA D. MOSHOLDER, DON BRAMLAGE

Sanford, FL.

their true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact to execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds and undertakings, contracts of indemnity
and ather writings obligatory in the nature thereof, which are or may be allowed, required or permitted by law, statute, rule, rg[giulation contract or otherwise,
and the execufion of such instrument(s) in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon the said INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE
COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUAL OMPANY, as fully and amply, toall intents and purposes, as if the same had been duly executed and
acknowledged by their regularly elected officers at their principal offices.

This Power of Attorney is executed, and maal be revoked, pursuant to and by authority of the By-Laws of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE
COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY and is granted under and by authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of Directors
of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY at a meeting duly held on the 20th day of July, 2010 and by the Board of Directors of ALLEGHENY
CASUALTY COMPANY at a meeting duly held on the 10th day of July, 2015:

"RESOLVED, that (1) the Chief Executive Officer, President, Executive Vice President, Vice President or Secretary of the Corporation shall have the power to
appoint, and fo revoke the appointments of, Attorneys-in-Fact or agents with power and authority as defined or limited in their respective powers of atiorney,
and to execute on behalf of the Corporation and affix the Corporation's seal thereto, bonds, undértakings, recognizances, contracts of indemnity and other
written obh?aﬁons in the nature thereof or related thereto; and (2) any such Officers of the Corporation may appoint and revoke the appointments of
joint-control custodians, agents for acceptance of process, and Attorneys-in-fact with authority to execute waivers and consents on behalf of the Corporation;
and (3) the signature of any such Officer of the Corporation and the Corporation's _seal may be affixed by facsimile to any power of attorney or certification
given for the execution of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, contract of indemnity or other written obfigation in the nature thereof or related thereto,
such signature and seals when so used whether heretofore or hereafter, being hereby adopted by the Corporation as the original signature of such officer
and the original seal of the Corporation, to be valid and binding upon the Carporation with the same force and effect as though manually affixed.”

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY have each executed and
attested these presents on this 31st day of December, 2016.

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

County of Essex g

~ _George R. James -
Executive Vice President (International Fidelity
Insurance Company) and Vice President
(Allegheny Casualty Company)

On this 31st day of December 2016, before me came the individual who executed the preceding instrument, to me personally known, and, being by me duly
sworn, said he is the therein described and authorized officer of INTERNATIQNAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY
COMPANY ; that the seals affixed to said instrument are the Corporate Seals of said Companies; that the said Corporate Seals and his signature were

duly affixed by order of the Boards of Directors of said Companies.
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand affixed my Official Seal,
ey, at the City of Newark, New Jersey the day and year first above written
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A NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY

A
My Commission Expires April 16, 2019
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CERTIFICATION

], the undersigned officer of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY do hereby certify that | have
cornpared the foregoing copy of the Power of Attorney and affidavit, and the copy of the Sections of the By-Laws of said Companies.as set forth in said
Power of Attorney, with the originals on file in the home office of said companies, and that the same are correct franscripts thereof, and ofthe whole
of the said originals, and that the said Power of Attorney has not been revoked and is now in full force and effect

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 5'8 d day of %9& / / 92” / ?

Yyl s

MARIA BRANCO, Assistant Secretary
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Agenda Item Summary Memo

Title: Grande Reserve — Unit 5 Bond Release

Meeting and Date: _Public Works Committee — August 20, 2019

Synopsis: Recommendation to release remaining performance security

Council Action Previously Taken:

Date of Action: Action Taken:

Item Number:

Type of Vote Required: Majority

Council Action Requested: Consideration of Approval

Submitted by: Brad Sanderson Engineering

Name Department

Agenda Item Notes:

Have a question or comment about this agenda item?
Call us Monday-Friday, 8:00am to 4:30pm at 630-553-4350, email us at agendas@yorkville.il.us, post at www.facebook.com/CitvofYorkville,
tweet us at @CityofYorkville, and/or contact any of your elected officials at http://'www.yorkville.il.us/gov_officials.php




Memorandum

To: Bart Olson, City Administrator
From: Brad Sanderson, EEI
CC: Eric Dhuse, Director of Public Works

Krysti Barksdale-Noble, Community Dev. Dir.
Lisa Pickering, City Clerk

Date: July 17,2019
Subject: Grande Reserve Unit 5

The developer has completed the remaining punchlist items from the one-year warranty period
and we are now recommending a full release of their remaining performance security. The value
of the remaining security is $109,456.65 per the attached.

The public improvements were accepted on March 27, 2018.

Please let us know if you have any questions.



Bond No: SEIFSU0721439

SUBDIVISION MAINTENANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That GRANDE RESERVE (CHICAGO) ASLI VI, L.L.L.P., as Principal, hereinafter called
Contractor, and International Fidelity Insurance Company as Surety, hereinafter called Surety, are
held and firmly bound unto the United City of Yorkville, an Illinois municipal corporation, 800
Game Farm Road, Yorkville, Illinois, 60560, as Obligee, hereinafter called City, in the penal sum
of One hundred nine thousand four hundred fifty-six and 65/100 USD ($109,456.65), for
payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind themselves, and their respective heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, by this obligation.

WHEREAS, the Contractor has constructed certain public improvements for lots within a
subdivision commonly known as Grande Reserve Neighborhood 10 — Unit 5 and as more
particularly described and designated on the plat of said property, said plat being incorporated
herein and made a part hereof by reference thereto; and,

WHEREAS, the aforementioned public improvements were made pursuant to certain plans and

specifications on file with the City and the City’s Subdivision Control Ordinance, both made a part
hereof by reference thereto; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor has requested the City accept the public improvements pursuant to
Section 11-5-2 of the City’s Subdivision Control Ordinance that requires in Section 11-5-3 the
Contractor to post with the City this bond in the amount of ten percent of the improvements to
guarantee the maintenance and performance of the improvements to remain free of defects in
material, workmanship and installation for a petiod of one year from the date of approval by the
City accepting the improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation is such that, if the Principal shall perform
the obligations in accordance with the ordinances, standards and requirements of the City and shall
fully indemnify and save harmless the City from all cost and damage which the City may suffer
by reason of failure on the Principal’s part, not to exceed the penal sum of this bond, then this
obligation shall be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED the City shall notify the Principal in writing of any defect for which the Principal is
responsible and shall specify in said notice a period of time in which Principal shall have to correct
said defect.

The Surety unconditionally covenants and agrees that if the Principal fails to correct said defects,
within the time specified, the Surety, upon 30 days certified mail notice to the address above from
the City of the defect will correct such defect or defects and pay all City expenditures and
obligations thereof, including, but not limited to construction costs and consultant fees.
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Should the Surety fail or refuse to correct the defects, the City in consideration of the public health,
welfare and safety and in approving and accepting said improvements shall have the right to resort
to any and all legal remedies against the Principal and Surety, both at law and in equity, including
specifically repair or replacement of said improvements to which the Principal and surety
unconditionally agree.

The City, at its option, shall have the right to correct said defects resulting from faulty materials
or workmanship, or, pursuant to bidding cause to be corrected any said defects in case the Principal
shall fail or refuse to do so, and in the event the City should exercise and give effect to such right,
the Principal and Surety shall be jointly and severally bound hereunder to reimburse the City the
total cost thereof, including, but not limited to, engineering, legal and contingent cost, together

with any damages which may be sustained on account of the failure of the Principal to correct said
defects.

The City shall have no obligation to actually incur any cost or correct any deficient performance
of the Principal in order to be entitled to receive the proceeds of this bond for any defect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and Surety have executed this bond this 20% day of April,
2018.

Principal
GRANDE RESERVE (CHICAGO) ASLI VI, L.L.L.P.
By:

Surety:

Internationd

Attach standard form showing Attorney-in-fact authorization
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY
ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY

ONE NEWARK CENTER, 20TH FLOOR NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 07102-5207

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY , a corporation organized and existing under
the laws of the State of New Jersey, and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY a corparation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
New Jersey, having their principal office in the City of Newark, New Jersey, do hereby constitute and appoint

EDWARD M. CLARK, LAURA D. MOSHOLDER, DON BRAMLAGE

Sanford, FL.

their true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact to execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, any and ali bonds and undertakings, contracts of indemnity
and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, which are or may be allowed, required or permitted by law, statute, rule, rgﬁulation contract or otherwise,
and the execution of such mstrument(s‘%_ inpursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon the said INTERNA ONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE
COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY, as fully and amply, toall intents and purposes, as if the same had been duly executed and
acknowledged by their regularly elected officers at their principal offices.

This Power of Attorney is executed, and maa/ be revoked, pursuant to and by authority of the By-Laws of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE
COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY and is granted under and by authority of the fallowing resolution adopted by the Board of Directors
of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY at a meeting duly held on the 20th day of July, 2010 and by the Board of Directors of ALLEGHENY
CASUALTY COMPANY at a meeting duly held on the 10th day of July, 2015:

"RESOLVED, that ("(l)» the Chief Executive Officer, President, Executive Vice President, Vice: President or Secretary of the Corporation shall have the power to
appoint, and fo revoke the appaintments of, Attorneys-in-Fact or agents with power and authority as defined or limmited in their respective powers of attorney,
and to execute on behalf of the Corporation and affix the Corporation's seal thereto, bonds, undertakings, recognizances, confracts of indemnity and other
written obhFations in the nature thereof or related thereto; and (2) any such Officers of the Corporation may appoint and revoke the appointments of
joint-control custodians, agents for acceptance of process, and Attorneys-in-fact with authority to execute waivers and consents on behalf of the Corporation,
and (3) the signature of any such Officer of the Corporation and the Corparation's seal may be affixed by facsimile to any power of aftorney or certification
given for the execution of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, contract of indemnity or other written obligation in the nature thereof or related thereto,
such signature and seals when so used whether heretofore or hereafter, being hereby adopted by the Cor?roration as the original signature of such officer
and the original:seal of the Corporation, to be valid and binding upon the Corporation with the same force and effect as though manually affixed."

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY have each executed and
attested these presents on this 31st day of December, 2016.

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
County of Essex

George R, James
Executive Vice President (International Fidelity
Insurance Company) and Vice President
(Allegheny Casualty Company)

On this 31st day of December 2016, before me came the individual who executed the preceding instrument, to me personally known, and, being by me duly
sworn, said he is the therein described and authorized officer of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY

COMPANY ; that the seals affixed to said instrument are the Corporate Seals of said Companies; that the said Corporate Seals and his signature were
duly affixed by order of the Boards of Directors of said Companies.

IN TESTIMONY  WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand affixed my Official Seal,
e at the City of Newark, New Jersey the day and year first abave written.

) A NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
N S 0 Py My Commission Expires April 16, 2019
"":, OF NE\N 5“‘\»‘
""'nmn\“\‘ CERTIFICATION
i, the undersigned officer of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY do hereby certify that | have
compared the foregoing copy of the Power of Attorney and affidavit, and the copy of the Sections of the By-Laws of said Companies as set forth in said

Power of Attorney, with the ariginals on file in the home office of said companies, and that the same are correct transcripts thereof, and of the whole
of the said originals, and that the said Power of Atiorney has not been revoked and is now in full force and effect.

rad .
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this CQ 0 day of ) L1 / y ﬂ o/ ‘&) .

MARIA BRANCO, Assistant Secretary
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Agenda Item Summary Memo

Title: Casey’s Letter of Credit Release

Meeting and Date: _Public Works Committee — August 20, 2019

Synopsis: Recommendation to release remaining performance security

Council Action Previously Taken:

Date of Action: Action Taken:

Item Number:

Type of Vote Required: Majority

Council Action Requested: Consideration of Approval

Submitted by: Brad Sanderson Engineering

Name Department

Agenda Item Notes:

Have a question or comment about this agenda item?
Call us Monday-Friday, 8:00am to 4:30pm at 630-553-4350, email us at agendas@yorkville.il.us, post at www.facebook.com/CitvofYorkville,
tweet us at @CityofYorkville, and/or contact any of your elected officials at http://'www.yorkville.il.us/gov_officials.php




Memorandum

To: Bart Olson, City Administrator
From: Brad Sanderson, EEI
CC: Eric Dhuse, Director of Public Works

Krysti Barksdale-Noble, Community Dev. Dir.
Lisa Pickering, City Clerk

Date: July 17,2019
Subject: Casey’s

The developer has completed the remaining punchlist items from the one-year warranty period
and we are now recommending a full release of their remaining performance security. The value
of the remaining security is $7,603.80 per the attached.

The public improvements were accepted on August 28, 2018.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
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BONDING COMPANY.

April 4 2018

Mayor and Aldermen
City of Yorkville
800 Game Farm Road
Yorkville, IL 60560
Re:  Subdivision Name

Subdivision Bond No. 1LC65613

For Account of Casey's Retail Company

Amount $158,738.00

Date April4, 2018
Gentlemen:
The undersigned Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual) by Nanoy D. Baltutat, Aftorney-in-Fact  jtg' duly

(Name of Surety) (Name & title)

authorized agent,, hereby establishes and issues this Subdivision Bond in favor of the City of
Yorkville in the amount of § 158,738.00-————— , which represents 120% of the cost of the

improvements described herein. Said amount is available to be drawn upon for the benefit of said
City upon presentation to this institution of your demand for performance accompanied by a copy of
this Subdivision Bond.

This Subdivision Bond is issued for the purpose of guaranteeing the installation of the following land
improvements in the aforesaid subdivision:

DIVISION "A" - SANITARY SEWERS

(engineer's estimate = $32,488.00 )
DIVISION "B" - WATER MAIN

(engineer's estimate = $41,750.00 )
DIVISION "C" - STORM SEWERS

(engineer's estimate = $4,104.00 )
DIVISION "D" - STREETS

(engineer's estimate = $39,086.00 )
DIVISION "E" - DETENTION BASIN

(engineer's estimate = - )
DIVISION "F" - MISC. IMPROVEMENTS

(engineer's estimate = $14,854.00 )

Total engineer's estimate = [$132,282.00 |

The costs of the foregoing improvements are detailed in the attached Engineer's Cost Estimate.

street mailing toll free 800.678.8171 email
info@merchantsbonding.com
6700 Westown Parkway P.O. Box 14498 local 515.243.8171 website merchantsbonding.com

West Des Moines, 1A 50266-7754 Des Moines, 1A 50306-3498 fax 515.243.3854
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BONDING COMPANY.

The development is legally described as follows:
See Attached Exhibit "A"

Said public improvements shall be constructed by Casey's Retail Company our customer, in
(subdivider)
accordance with the plans, specifications, completion schedules and cost estimates prepared by
Arc Design Resources, Inc.

(sub divider’s engineer)

The undersigned agrees that this Subdivision Bond shall remain in full force and effect and pertain to
any and all amendments or modifications that may be made from time to time to the plans,
specifications and cost estimated for said modifications.

This Subdivision Bond shall expire on April4 , 2018 . provided, however, the undersigned shall
notify the City Clerk by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, at least ninety (90) days
prior to said expiration date that said Subdivision Bond is about to expire. In no event shall this
Subdivision Bond or the obligations contained herein expire except upon said prior written notice, it
being expressly agreed by the undersigned that the above expiration date shall be extended as
required to comply with this notice provision.

This Subdivision Bond shall remain in effect unti] April 4 , 2019, without regard to
(expiration date)

any default in payment of money owed to the issuer by our customer and without regard to other

claims that the Issuer may have against our customer, and in no event shall terminate without notice

as specified above.

This Subdivision Bond may be renewed by the Surety or our customer prior to the above expiration
date by submitting a new Subdivision Bond to the same form and substance as this Subdivision Bond
to the City Clerk in an amount equal to 120% of the estimated cost to complete and pay for the
above-described improvements.

It is agreed that the following shall be considered a default by our customer and shall entitle the City
to make demand on this Subdivision Bond:

1. that said Subdivision Bond will expire within thirty (30) days and has not been renewed; or

2. that the aforesaid improvements have not been completed by the subdivider at least thirty
(30) days prior to the aforesaid expiration date; or

3. that the owner and/or subdivider has failed to complete or carry on the work of the
installation and construction of the required improvements in accordance with the schedule,
or at a faster pace if the installation of the private improvements shall be completed before
public improvements to service them are available; or

4. that the City of Yorkville has determined that the owner and/or subdivider has demonstrated

that they will be unable to  complete the  improvement; or
street mailing toll free 800.678.8171 email
info@merchantsbonding.com
6700 Westown Parkway P.O. Box 14498 local 515.243.8171 website merchantsbonding.com

West Des Moines, |A 50266-7754 Des Maines, |A 50306-3498 fax 515.243.3854
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BONDING COMPANY.

5. that if more funds are disbursed at this time on order of the owner and/or subdivider
insufficient funds will remain irrevocably committed to guarantee the completion of all
improvements, and such certification indicates that the owner and/or subdivider has been
notified that the municipality finds that a breach of the owner's and/or subdivider's
obligations has occurred and has not been cured within a period of thirty (30) days.

The Surety's obligation to the City is based solely on this Subdivision Bond engagement between this
Surety and the City and is not subject to instructions from our customer.

It is recognized that the City has directed our customer to proceed with the construction of public
improvements upon the guarantee of this irrevocable commitment. It is further acknowledged that
the consideration for this irrevocable commitment is provided by agreements between this Surety and
our customer.

This Subdivision Bond sets forth in full the terms of this undertaking between the Surety and the
City, and such undertaking shall not in any way be modified, amended, amplified, nor shall it be
limited by reference to any documents, instrument or agreement referred to herein, and any such
reference shall not be deemed to incorporate herein by reference any document, instrument or
agreement.

Demands on this Subdivision Bond shall be made by presenting the Surety with a letter from the City
Clerk of the City of Yorkville demanding performance accompanied by the certificate of the City
Clerk of the City of Yorkville certifying the basis for the default and demand on this Subdivision
Bond.

The undersigned agrees that this Subdivision Bond shall not be reduced or discharged except upon
receipt of a certificate of the City Clerk of the City of Yorkville certifying that this Subdivision Bond
may be reduced. The outstanding balance of this Subdivision Bond shall be the face amount of this
Subdivision Bond less any amount which is discharged upon certificate of the City Clerk; Provided
however, the outstanding balance of this Subdivision Bond shall not be reduced to less than 20% of
the approved engineer's estimate upon which this Subdivision Bond is based until the City Council
accepts the aforementioned improvements and a certificate of the City Clerk certifying that the
Subdivision Bond has been released by the City Council of the City.

All acts, requirements and other preconditions for the issuance of this Irrevocable Subdivision Bond
have been completed.

The undersigned further agrees and engages that it will be responsible and liable for attorney fees and
court costs which may be incurred by the City in enforcing performance of this Subdivision Bond in
accordance with its terms.

We hereby engage with you that all demands for payment in conformity with the terms of this
Subdivision Bond will be duly honored on presentation to us prior to expiration of this Subdivision
Bond.

BY: i@}ﬁw ATTEST! \
street mailing toll free 800.678.8171 email

info@merchantsbonding.com
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BONDING COMPANY.

Name: Nancy D. Baltutat Name: Jill Shaffer
Title: Attorney-in-Fact Title: SR Bond Account Manager

STATE OF IOWA )
) SS
COUNTY OFPek )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that
Nancy D. Baltutat . personally known to me to be the Attomney-in-Fact of the
(title)
Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual) , and personally known to me to be the
(name of Surety) (title)
of said Surety, and who are personally known to me to be the same persons whose names are
subscribed to the foregoing Subdivision Bond as such Attorney-in-Fact and
(title) (title)
respectively, and caused the corporate seal of sajd"*re""s Bondina Company Mutiag ) 1 o tfixed thereto
(name of Surety)
pursuant to authority given by the Board of Directors thereof as their free and voluntary acts and as
the free and voluntary act and deed of said Surety.

Given under my hand and official seal this 4h day of Aeril |, 2018 |
SEAL Notary Public
MARSHA EISCHEID
ﬁ‘% Commission Number 792682 *7}Z WW
° ' My Commission Expires
October 14, 2018

street mailing toll free 800.678.8171 email
info@merchantsbonding.com
6700 Westown Parkway P.O. Box 14498 local 515.243.8171 website merchantsbonding.com
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BONDING COMPANY.

Attachment Exhibit "A”
Part of Bond #ILC65613

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH,
RANGE 7 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DESCRIBED AS AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 187 AS DESIGNATED UPON THE PLAT OF
HEARTLAND IN YORKVILLE UNIT 1 SUBDIVISION, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 200100002570 IN
THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS; THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 29
SECONDS WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE AND THE SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE WEST LINE OF
SAID LOT 187, A DISTANCE OF 296.93 FEET TO A POINT IN THE FORMER CENTERLINE OF A PUBLIC
ROAD DESIGNATED MCHUGH ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 52 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST
ALONG THE FORMER CENTERLINE OF SAID MCHUGH ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 86.89 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE PREMISES CONVEYED BY RICK GATES TO ANTHONY J. AND KHRISTINA
PIGNATIELLO BY WARRANTY DEED RECORDED MARCH 3, 1999 AS DOCUMENT NO. 990567 IN SAID
RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE NORTH 37 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE
SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID PREMISES, A DISTANCE OF 200.01 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER
THEREOF; THENCE NORTH 52 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY
LINE OF SAID PREMISES, A DISTANCE OF 1.90 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE PREMISES
CONVEYED BY DANIEL LANIOSZ AND DEBORAH A. LANIOSZ TO DAVID E. AND DEBBIE M. COFFMAN BY
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED APRIL 9, 1997 AS DOCUMENT NO. 9703295 IN SAID RECORDER'S
OFFICE; THENCE NORTH 5 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 54 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PREMISES, A DISTANCE OF 206.29 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE PREMISES CONVEYED
BY DONALD PILMER AND ROBERT PILMER AS SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE'S OF A TRUST AGREEMENT DATED
DECEMBER 20, 1995 AND KNOWN AS THE MARVIN S. PILMER TRUST TO THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE
OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION BY TRUSTEE'S DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 23, 2014
AS DOCUMENT NO. 201400018028 IN SAID RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE SOUTH 84 DEGREES 50
MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID PREMISES, A DISTANCE OF 41.06
FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE CONTINUING EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE,
ALONG A CIRCULAR CURVE WHOSE RADIUS IS 1,477.39 FEET AND WHOSE CENTER LIES TO THE
NORTH, THE LONG CHORD OF WHICH CURVE BEARS SOUTH 87 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 07 SECONDS
EAST, A CHORD DISTANCE OF 154.59 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PREMISES SO
CONVEYED, SAID POINT LYING ON THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 187;
THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION OF
THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 187, A DISTANCE OF 7.65 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 58,678 SQUARE FEET, 1.3470 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS OF THE
PUBLIC AND THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS TO THAT PORTION WHICH LIES WITHIN
MCHUGH ROAD.
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BONDING COMPANY.
POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know All Persons By These Presents, that MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.,
both being corporations of the State of lowa (herein collectively called the “Companies”) do hereby make, constitute and appoint, individually,

Christopher R Seiberling; Greg T LaMair; Jeffrey R Baker; Jill Shaffer; Joseph | Schmit; Mark E Keairnes; Nancy D Baltutat; Patrick K Duff

their true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, to sign its name as surety(ies) and to execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, undertakings,
contracts and other written instruments in the nature thereof, on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the fidelity
of persons, guaranteeing the performance of contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any
actions or proceedings allowed by law.

This Power-of-Attorney is granted and is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by authority of the following By-Laws adopted by the Board
of Directors of Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual) on April 23, 2011 and amended August 14, 2015 and adopted by the Board of Directors
of Merchants National Bonding, Inc., on October 16, 2015.

"The President, Secretary, Treasurer, or any Assistant Treasurer or any Assistant Secretary or any Vice President shall have power and authority
to appoint Attorneys-in-Fact, and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company, and attach the seal of the Company thereto, bonds and
undertakings, recognizances, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof.”

“The signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile or electronic transmission to any Power of Attorney
or Certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other suretyship obligations of the
Company, and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually fixed."

In connection with obligations in favor of the Florida Department of Transportation only, it is agreed that the power and aut hority hereby given to the
Attorney-in-Fact includes any and all consents for the release of retained percentages and/or final estimates on engineering and construction
contracts required by the State of Florida Department of Transportation. It is fully understood that consenting to the State of Florida Department
of Transportation making payment of the final estimate to the Contractor and/or its assignee, shall not relieve this surety company of any of
its obligations under its bond.

In connection with obligations in favor of the Kentucky Department of Highways only, it is agreed that the power and authority hereby given
to the Attorney-in-Fact cannot be modified or revoked unless prior written personal notice of such intent has been given to the Commissioner-
Department of Highways of the Commonwealth of Kentucky at least thirty (30) days prior to the modification or revocation.

In Witness Whereof, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed and sealed this 5th  day of April , 2017
RS LILLIY P eorve
SAanoNas, WG Cogee
& _.-"gpog'--._o %, o \\_.-'“po 37 MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL)
- Ol s LI 0% * Q) ¥ e AL
AR )‘;\ 2% o OS LANC AN MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.
™ _o- ©i0F 2T . o e
s i ez = ‘E:
3% 2003 iof 3, % 1933 sl omy
v, ..... '...' ~ & N &'.‘. ...w' »
"'.,ﬂ! ""&'"‘- O?‘". .’.?‘F' {:‘, ’ \:}f" President
STATE OF IOWA e IRETPTLL
COUNTY OF DALLAS ss.
On this this 5th day of April 2017 , before me appeared Larry Taylor, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn

did say that he is President of MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.; and that the
seals affixed to the foregoing instrument are the Corporate Seals of the Companies; and that the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf
of the Companies by authority of their respective Boards of Directors.

ALICIA K. GRAM

Commission Number 767430 )
My Commission Expires i \L ( 9
April 1, 2020 -

Notary Public

(Expiration of notary's commission

does not invalidate this instrument)
|, William Warner, Jr., Secretary of MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC., do hereby
certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the POWER-OF-ATTORNEY executed by said Companies, which is still in full
force and effect and has not been amended or revoked.

In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Companies on this 4th  day of Apiril , 2018.
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Agenda Item Summary Memo

Title: Well 4 Autotransformer Purchase

Meeting and Date: Public Works Committee — August 20, 2019

Synopsis: Discussion of a sole-source purchase of an autotransformer to repair Well 4.

Council Action Previously Taken:

Date of Action: Action Taken:

Item Number:

Type of Vote Required: Positive

Council Action Requested: Approval

Submitted by: Eric Dhuse Public Works

Name Department

Agenda Item Notes:

Have a question or comment about this agenda item?
Call us Monday-Friday, 8:00am to 4:30pm at 630-553-4350, email us at agendas@yorkville.il.us, post at www.facebook.com/CitvofYorkville,
tweet us at @CityofYorkville, and/or contact any of your elected officials at http.//www.yorkville.il.us/320/City-Council




Memorandum

To: Public Works Committee

From: Eric Dhuse, Director of Public Works
Carri Parker, Purchasing Manager

CC: Bart Olson, Administrator

Date: August 20, 2019

Subject: Well 4 Autotransformer Purchase

Summary

Discussion of the sole-source purchase of an autotransformer within the size 6 bucket in section
4F of MCC-1A power for Well 4 that is in need of repair and no longer serviceable in the
amount of $48,750.

Background

As an integral component of the City’s water system, Well 4, located on Tower Lane, serves the
central parts of the City on both sides of the river. This water treatment plant has been online
since 2004, and since then the City has had to replace the autotransformer once before. The
autotransformer directs power through the starter components to the motor controlling the flow
of water between the well and water tower.

With the autotransformer failing twice since 2004, staff proposes to replace it with a new solid-
state model. The new solid-state transformer can actively regulate voltage and current needed to
run the Well motor efficiently as it operates at a higher frequency. The power flows at a more
regulated and controlled rate with the solid-state versus the conventional transformer which is
what staff believes is affecting the existing autotransformer. The other treatment plants have the
same autotransformer, however, do not have the same issues as the usage is reduced allowing for
less wear and tear on the autotransformer.

The autotransformer is a small part of the Eaton starter system for Well 4 (see Exhibit A).
According to the City Municipal Code (Chapter 1-7-3(a)(i)), this purchase is exempt from the
bidding requirements as the autotransformer must be compatible with the existing water system
structure provided by Eaton Corporation resulting in a sole-source purchase. Although it is very
expensive, this is a crucial part of the system that should be replaced and installed by the Eaton
Corporation. This purchase is budgeted in FY2020 in the water operations fund (51).

Recommendation

Staff requests the Committee recommend to the Council the authorization to purchase a solid-
state autotransformer with Eaton Corporation, Glendale Heights, IL, in the amount not to exceed

$48,750.
Attachment

e [Exhibit A — Well 4 Autotransformer Pictures
e Exhibit B — Eaton Corporation Cost Proposal



EXHIBIT A

Image 1: This is a picture of the
autotransformer that needs replacing.

Image 2: This is a picture of the
motor control cabinet for Well 4
where the autotransformer is
housed.




EXHIBIT B

i Eaton Corporation
o Electrical Engineering Services & Systems
- 240 Windy Point Drive

Powering Business Worldwide Glendale Heights, IL 60139
June 3, 2019

City of Yorkville
610 Tower Lane
Yorkville, IL 60560

Attention:  Mr. Jon Bauer
Phone: (630) 878-0093, e-mail: jpauer@yorkville.il.us

Subject: MCC Size 6 Starter Solution
Eaton Proposal Number CG180539R1

Dear Mr. Bauer:

Thank you for considering Eaton’s Electrical Engineering Services & Systems (E-ESS) for your
electrical solutions requirements. This proposal outlines our proposed scope of work at your
Yorkville facility.

1. PROJECT SUMMARY

Eaton will provide a solution to your size 6 bucket in section 4F of MCC-1A power Yorkville Wells
3&4.

2. EQUIPMENT BILL OF MATERIAL

Eaton either will provide a replacement transformer for the existing bucket or will provide a new
section for MCC-1A.

3. SCOPE OF WORK

Eaton Corporation will provide the necessary field service personnel, tools, materials and
approved test equipment to perform the scope of work as described herein.
e Option1

o Eaton will supply and install the autotransformer in the existing bucket.

o All other parts will remain existing in the structure

e Option 2
o Eaton will provide a new section and replace into existing MCC

A comprehensive engineering report including findings, test data, and recommendations will be
furnished after completion of work.

4. COMPLETION
¢ Provide Operation and Maintenance Manuals.

5. PRICING

Option 1 ‘ $12,575.00
)
CONNERT 1Yt
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Size 6 Bucket June 2019
Op;ion 2 $48,750.00
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6. DELIVERY

The scheduling of work will be mutually agreed upon between the customer and Eaton’s Electrical
Engineering Services & Systems. Please allow two weeks for scheduling purposes.

7. QUALIFICATIONS / CLARIFICATIONS

All work to be completed at straight time, Monday through Friday except for scheduled
outages as defined in our proposal.

e Eaton has included 15 minutes of safety training for the first workday.

Minor repairs and adjustments taking a minimal amount of time will be included in our base
price. If additional time or material is required, it will be charged as an extra.

* Any significant delays due to adverse weather will result in additional charges.

If straight time work is required to be performed on an overtime basis, Customer will be billed
the difference between the straight time and overtime rate.
Stand-by power needs, if deemed necessary, are not included.

e Applicable fees for outage related costs including stand-by and re-connect services are not
included. :

e Eaton will correct minor deficiencies. Minor deficiencies are those that require no special
tools, parts, etc. and take a minimal amount of time to perform. Repair labor beyond this, and
all material, will be considered as extra.

o Method of procedure (MOP) development or meeting time not outlined in the scope of work
will be treated as an extra.

e Replacement parts and additional labor required to perform any repairs necessary for proper
operation of your equipment will be accomplished exclusively at your written direction and
authorization.

o Delays beyond the control of Eaton, extras and authorized additional work will be charged in
accordance with the Eaton’s Electrical Engineering Services & Systems 2017 Price List
PL0O2700001E.

o Delay time: If Eaton arrives onsite to perform scheduied work and the work is cancelled, Eaton
will charge for four (4) hours minimum per person, plus travel expenses if no replacement
work can be scheduled. If sufficient notice (72 hours) is given to Eaton when canceling
scheduled work, no additional charge will apply.

8. SAFETY TRAINING OF EATON FIELD PERSONNEL.:

o All Eaton field personnel received training to comply with OSHA CFR1910 Electrical Safety
Standard, which sets minimum safety rules and practices for the design, operation, and
maintenance of high-voltage systems (over 600 volts). Safety standards are in place to meet
or exceed NFPA 70E requirements, and appropriate Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)
have been issued.

o The customer is responsible to ensure that any supporting plant personnel have also be fully
trained in electrical safety and provided with the appropriate personnel protective equipment.

9. SAFETY ARC-FLASH PROVISIONAL STATEMENT:

Eaton Proprietary and Confidential
Unauthorized Use and/or Disclosure is Strictly Prohibited EATON CORPORATION 2
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The customer supplied Arc-Flash study along with their labeled equipment to meet NFPA
requirements will be used to determine the Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) required to
perform the work required for this proposal. When a current study and labeling is not available,
the time required to determine the proper PPE will be at the current rate per hour, unless included
within the Eaton scope of work. Eaton will not perform work activities in situations where the
proper level of PPE is not practical. At no time will work be performed when the arc-flash
exposure levels are above 40 cal/cm?.

10. DIVISION OF RESPONSIBILITY

Eaton Responsibilities:

e FEaton will perform necessary adjustments, which are required to bring equipment to
satisfactory operating condition, or review these with you prior to commencement of any
additional work.

e Eaton will obtain authorization in advance before performing any additional work. In these
cases, Eaton will provide services on a time and material basis. Eaton will provide a listing of
all applicable skills classifications that apply to the execution of this contract, and identify the
hourly rates (both straight time and overtime) that will apply for the duration of the contract.
Eaton will also indicate escalation if applicable and, and in addition, provide a definition of
when overtime rates apply.

e Eaton will provide you with a minimum notice of 72 hours of intent to service any equipment.

e Eaton shall furnish test engineers, field technicians, support personnel, tools, equipment,
materials, supplies and transportation as required.

o Eaton will provide and install safety locks, as required, and in accordance with the facility
safety guidelines.

e Eaton will perform voltage test and install necessary circuit / equipment safety grounds to
assure safe working conditions

e Upon completion of work:

1) Eaton will remove safety grounds installed by Eaton
2) Eaton will remove safety locks installed by Eaton.

Customer Will Be Responsible For The Following:

e Providing free access to equipment within their facility.

e Ensuring that all equipment is available upon arrival of Eaton personnel, including removal
from service to permit continuous progression of work. Delay time in making equipment
available will be treated as an extra.

o Identifying site contact for this project.

¢ Providing electricians to remove equipment covers and re-install the same when required.

e Coordinating all outages and perform all switching to de-energize and isolate equipment to be
serviced.

e Ensuring that all circuits to be de-energized have been clearly identified and that all plant
personnel and downstream operations are aware of the required outage date, time and
duration. This includes maintaining power to vital or necessary plant equipment and
processes during the performance of this scope of work.

* Providing a copy of the past maintenance records to Eaton personnel.

Providing manufacturers maintenance manuals upon arrival of Field Engineer/s.

e Supplying a complete set of electrical plans, including the plant single-line diagram,
specifications, and any pertinent change orders to Eaton before commencement of work.

e Supply a suitable and stable source of power for operation of test and motorized equipment at
each test site when normal power is removed or authorize Eaton to obtain a source of

Eaton Proprietary and Confidential
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auxiliary power, Eaton shall specify requirements. Any non-standard generators rentals will
result in a price adder to this proposal.

¢ Providing a place to receive and unload replacement equipment, test equipment or other
supplies. :

e Providing special tools supplied by equipment manufacturers.

11. WHY EATON FOR THIS PROJECT:

» Eaton field personnel have years of experience with low, medium, and high voltage electrical
distribution equipment and have been factory trained at the Eaton Distribution Equipment
Manufacturing Facilities and obtained outside training on other competitors’ equipment.

e Eaton maintains a fully functional and operational remote monitoring center, which can be
incorporated as part of the solutions to improve your overall electrical system reliability.

o Eaton has access to the engineering departments who currently design electrical equipment.

» Eaton has the following in-house technical support available to the specification engineer:
= Environmental-Health and Safety personnel
= Factory design engineers
= Power Systems Engineers
= Quality and Standards Engineers

12. PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

This submittal contains Eaton proprietary and confidential information, which may only be used by
the City of Yorkville to evaluate and respond to this submittal. By accepting this submittal from
Eaton, City of Yorkville agrees to not use this submittal, or any information contained herein, in
any manner adverse to Eaton's interests; to keep in confidence the submittal and all information
contained; and to not disciose to any third party or publish this submittal, any portion thereof, or
any information contained herein without Eaton's prior written consent.

13. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Any order arising out of this offer will be governed by the conditions contained in Eaton Selling
Policy 25-000 effective November 1, 2017. Taxes, if applicable, not included. This offer is valid
for 30 days unless otherwise extended, modified or withdrawn, in writing, by Eaton. Payments are
due and payable net within thirty (30) days from the date of each invoice.

Please reference Proposal number CG180539R1 on any purchase order issued in response to
this proposal.

It is a privilege to have this opportunity to be of service. If there are any further questions or
needs, please contact me at 630-373-1652 or by email at paulcreech@eaton.com. Eaton’s
Electrical Engineering Services & Systems looks forward to working with the City of Yorkville on
this project.

Sincerely,

Paud Creechv

Paul Creech
Services Sales Specialist

Eaton Proprietary and Confidential
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paulcreech@eaton.com
Eaton’s Electrical Engineering Services & Systems

hitp://www.eaton.com/eess

24-Hour Emergency Service: 1-800-498-2678

Attachments: Eaton Selling Policy 25-000

Eaton Proprietary and Confidential
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Sugpersedes Selling Polcy 25-000,
Fages 1-4, datec
Movember 1, 2008

DOMESTIC U.S.A.
GENERAL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF SALE

June 2019

_Sel.lingm
ctive: hovember 1, 2017 Pags |
Distribution and
Control Products
and Services
25-000

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

The Terms 3nd Conaditions of Zale s2t fonth
rerein. and any supplements whach may be
atached hersto, constitute the full and fnal
sxprassion of the contract for the sale of
products or services (hereinafterreferred o as
Product{s) or Services by Eaton uﬂw
(hereinafter referred to as Seller o the Buyer,
3nd superseces all price queta
orgers, SOmESpOndence O Tomimunicats
wheter woiden or cral betwesn the
Salier and the Buyer. Notwithstanding any
contrary language in the Buyer's purthase
arder, comespondence or other fom of
scenowtedgment, Suyer shal be bound &
thess Terms and C
sereds A purchase ordier "C"‘ve’\\l indicates
Foceptance of this comract, or when it acoeps
oeiivery from Seller of the Products or
Senvices. THE CONTRACT FOR SALE OF
THE PROOU -C": OR BERVICES 13

LY UIMITED T THZ TE= r.‘i A
CONDITIONS OF SALE BTA
i HTICMNAL OR D~*=F==E‘4T
SEDEY BUYER ARE REJE
UNLESS EXPRESELY AGREEC TC |
WHITING BY ZELLEF. No contract
Sxist wecept 35 herein orovided

Complete Agreement
No amendment or meaFication nereto nor any
StIteMeEnt, Tepresenation or wamanty
somained heren’ shall b= binging oo
uniess made in writing by an am?wm
representative of the Seller. Prior aealings
usage of the rage or 3 sourse of perfarmanos
shall net o refevan afrring the ¢
=F this contract ever ough the acce
or scguisscing panty had knowlesge of the
natucs of the performance and sooortunity
for objection,

snal

Quotations

Wiaten gueotations are vald for 20 davs from
s Cate uniess otherwise stated in e
JUCtaon Or IEMindted SoCNE by Notice.

“erbal quotations, unlt—st accegted, expire the
s3me Zay they are mas

Eaton Proprietary and Confidential
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Termiration and Canceliation

Products
Any orger may be terminated Ty the Bu;
only by writter notice :
reasonable temi

manufacturing Toste.

Services

Al r M3y te teminated by the Buyer
on?y oy written notice and upon payment of
reasonable ternination charges inchs

zinsts plus profie

ng 3k

Zeiler shal have the right ‘o cancel any order
at any time by wiritten notice ¥ Buyer
breaches any of the terms hereof, becomes
ne subject of any proceeding under state
or feceral law for the relief of debtors, or
DMENVISE DeComEs NSCivent or bankrupt.
generally Soes not pay S d2hts 35 they
beoonye due Dr makes an assignmen: for

thee beresfit of credicrs.

Prices

All privss are subject ta change witheur

vz Inthe ewent of 3 price change, e
e cate o"hé change will b2 the date
new orice or discount sheat, lether or
elegram. Al quotatons made o criers
accected after the effective oate wil be on
the new basis. For saisting onders, e oo
of the unshipped portion of an order will be
the price in effect at ime of shipment.

Price Policy — Products and Services
When orices are guoted as firm for quoted

shipment, they are firm provided the
foliowng conditions are met

1. The orderis released with comoiete
sngineenng detalls,

iprvent of Preducts are made.
Zervices purchased sre provided
the quoted kead time.

3 When drawings for approval are required
for any Products, the drawngs me-le
¢ those Products must be retums.

endar days from the cate

:f t:' = crginal mailing of the drawings

by Selier. The retue drawings must be

reieasad for manufacture and sh ioment

and must be "!3"(Ed APPROV
FPRUVED AT NCTED E':m.ng
srmetsls which are requined for any

oiner reason than to sorrest Zelier ermors

will pot extend Se I0-Jay pericd.

“ 20 Slaws for oeders Nrough CORTCIST 3T Slow Ame e mei
redew and SpErovE Defor: Bng Sfer Fameriteg e i her
cemtmers.

If the Buyer initiates orin 3ny W3y 23usEs
delays in shipment, provision of Senvices ¢
retum of approval arawings beyond the
perbds stated above, the priu of the
Jucte or Jervices will be increased
‘- per month or fraction thereof ug
macmum of 18 months from the dare ¢
the Buyer's order. For delays resuling in
nt or provision of Services beyond
12 montns from e date of the Buyer's
croer, the price must be renegetiatsd.

Price Policy - BLS
o2 Policy 25-050,

Raferto Pris

Minimum Bifling
Crsars ’ess thar 51 u.’JC «ill be assesseo a

oiscoum E-"‘éél‘s,

Taxes
The prica does not include any 3xes. Buyer
shall be responsible for the payment of all
taxes appiicable to. or arising from, the
transazticn, fie Froduts, its sale, value or
dse. of any Services performad in connestic
therewitn regardless 2f the person or entity
actually taxed.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

Products

Acceptance of all orders is subject

o the Buyer meeting Izler's arzdit

requrements. Tems of paymem ars

subject mchmge!urfwemmeﬂ such

reguirements. Sefler rzserves the right

at 3ry tme o Jemand ull or i3l

pavment before procseding with a

contrac: of sale as a result of changes

in the financial congditicn of the Buver.

T:-'m= of Payment are eithar Net 30 days
Y o3te of invoice of each shipment

Of 2Ty & 2ash Siscount based an

Product type. Specific payment terms

for Products are cutlined in the

apchcatie Produet discount schedules.

Services

Taore of Tayment are net within 30 cays
“rom date of invoice for crders amounting
#0 bess than 550,000 .00,
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B Ta wE e

Te~ws of pa vmen' for oroers exceecng
i = made 31coraing te

Twenty percent (20% ) of order
value with the purchase croer
payable 30 days from dane of
nvoice.

Z.  Eighty percent (20% ) of order walue
i equal montnly payments over
the performance penod payable
30 days from date of mvoice.

i f under 3
Tred prics bas«s o pUrSL3NS 10
"'n-t cia pm’-wsiypriud 2x

shall ha ‘e a-_-ded ang noted on esch
inysice 3 ohiarge of 3% {over and aboue
the price of the wark } which is related 1o
Seller compliance with present 3nc
oroposed environmental, health and
s3fety reguiations ssscciated with

2 requirements CoOwETIng
hazardous materals management and
employee training. communications,
persond protective equipment,

rion ana record veeging
Fsscciated therewish.

oress

Adequate Assurances

If, irs the judgment of Ssller, the fir
of Tve Buyer, 3t any tme -wng the
genoc of the contract, does net justfy the
ems of sp-eeﬁed Selermay
reqwreful or partial payment in advance

Delayed Payment

¥ oayments are not mads
these terms, 3 servics charge will, withour
ugice to the right of Selier to immediare
jpayment, be added it an amount qusl 1o the
boweer of 1.5% per mongh or Faction theneof or
the highest legal rate on the unpsid balan

% in acoordance wisn

Freight

Fraight poiicy will be Fsted on the Frodust
cigzount shests, or 3t ootion of Selier one
of the following freight terms wil be quotsd.

FOB.-Pi§- Fm?pd and invoiced
Sroducts are sold F.O0.B. peint of shipment
freight prepald and invokeed to the Buyer

F.OB -PS~FriPpd. and Al;owed
Froducts 50ic are Teiv
of ehipmern. freight preg: 3d and inci ud:d
iy the prrice.

F.C.B. Destination - Frt./Ppd. and Allowed
At Buyers opnon, Seller will deliver the
Produsts FOE 'es'?-ﬁs-t'éor. Feighs prepaid
and 2% wiil be 3dded 1o the et price,

The term “freight pr!paiu‘ means < 3
charges wil be plapa:d to the access] ibhe
common carmer dedl
inatcn fors
Etates ans Puerio Rico uress nowd

Eaton Proprietary and Confidential
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differently on $e Product discount
Fer sy offver destination, contact
represantative.

$nipment and Routing

2eflershall select the point of onigin of
snipmEnt, the methed af soortation, the
type of camier guipment and the routing cf
the shipment.

¥ the Buyer specifies 3 specal method of
trangportaton. type of camier equipment.
routing or desvery requrement, Buyer shal
pay all special freight and handling charges.

Whien freight is indiuded in the pri &, NG
alh.wa'we wi be adc in fb
transpantation iF the Eu,crar':;-pts shi prr
cry, warghouse or frefght station ©

ofmenwise supplies its own transporation.

Risk of Loss

Risk of loss or gamage 1¢ the Proouess shall
pass to Buyer atthe RO B point.
Conceated Damage

Exceot

tin the avent of F.O 2. destination

shipmants, Seller will not participate in any
settlement of ciaims for concealed damage.

Wrier shipment has been made on 3
oesta aticn basis, the Buyer
iately and, § damage is disoov

i, Not mowe the Products from tha point
of examination.

2. Retain shipping continer and

ing matera.

y the carmier in writing of any

Spparent damage.

4. Notrfy Selier representative wahin

2 s of dellvery.

E. Bena Seler a copy of the camier's

inspaction report.

Witness Tests/Customer Inspection
Standard factory tests may b= winessad by
the Buyer 3t Seller's factory for an addtional
charge calculated 3t the rate of 32 5CC per
day (not to exceed eight (B) hours) per
Product type. Buytrrnay final 'rnspec(
Producis at the

Seller's faciany for SEC0

Witness tests wil 3cd one (1) week c ths
scheduled shipping date. Saller wll nctify
Buyer foureen | 14) calendar days pr’cr tr

However, Seller reserves the right o Seem
the witness tests waled with e right to ship

y. 3tis
f i} requu-, pa,'"'.entt ke bassl

on any reascnatie basis, inchuding but nat
limitad w0 e contract price, and any
addtional expenses, or cost resulting from
such a delay; (2) store Products at the sole
c0st and risk of koss of the Buysr: andior (2)
charge to Tve Suyer those prices under Ehe
apclcatie price policy. Payman: for such
price. expenses and costs, in any such

event, shall be due by Bu;:-ruimin thirty (30}
Jdays from date of Seller's invoice. Any prder
50 held delayed or reschaduiad beyond six (8)
mcnths wil be reated as 3 Buyer termination.

Drawing Approva(

Sler will design the: Produscts in line with,

in Deller's judgmant, geod commercial
practics. If at drawing approval Buyer makes
changss outside of the design as covered

in SHeir speciftatiovs, Seler will then

be paig reasonable charges and sliowsd

3 SOMMENSUrate d&tsy in shipping date
based on the changes made.

Drawing Re-Submistal
Wnen Seller agress o 3o 50 in s guotation,
2& Buyer with the first sat
F factory customer approval drawingls) 3t
Zelers exgense. The customar appronal
drawingis; will be o ivera-" at e Suotsd
debuery date. If Buyer requesis drawing
changas o aadiziens s‘b—r'ne initial factory
customer approval drawingis) have been
submitted by Seller, the Seller, at s option,
may assess Buver drawing charges. Factory
CuSIOMEr 3ppras drawing changes requires
misinteroretation by Seler will o2
ier's expense. Approval drawings
enerates by ﬁ-d-ﬁlanaqer are excluded
fron this provisio

WARRANTY

Warranty For Products
Selerwarrants that the Producs
manuiacturas by it will senform 1o
Zz¥er's appiicable specfizarions and be
free from fallure due to defects in
workmanshiz and material for one (13
wear from the date of instaliation of the
(1B) months from
Product.

Proaiuct o

. the date of shipment of the

whichevsr soeurs first.

i the event any Product fails to soncly
with the foregoing wamanty Seller will, at
its option, either {3) repar or replace the
defective Product, or dé’f 2ty part of
COMPOnEnt therec?,
facility Freight preca credlt Buysr
for the purchase prica of the Preduss
warranty claims shall be made in writing.
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Selling Policy 25-000
fovember 1, 2002
d}\— el

eligr requires 3l nen-conforming

r 0ducts te returned 3t Seller's expen e
evaiuation unless specdically stated

b :-.\-:-m?se i writieg by Selber.

This warmanty does not cover faibure

oF C3M3PE QUE t SIorege, nswilation
ration or maintenance net

in conformance with Selier's
recommendations and industry standand
practice or due to accident, misuse,
sbuse or neghgence. This warranty doss
not cover reimbursement for labor,

ining avcess, remowal, installstion,
IEMEPCTaTy DOWEr OF 30y OTher Sxpenses,
which may te incumed

in connection with repairor repiacement,

This warranty does not apgly wo
equipment not manufacturad by Seller.
Seller limis itself to extending the same
warranty & receives from the supplier,

Extended Warranty for Products
squested oy the Buyer 3nd specifically
sonepied i wiiting by Seller, the
'omgcn; standard wamanty for Products
will be =xtended from the date of
shigment for the peried and prics
indicates belve:

24 memhs — 2% of Camt tPn:e
0 micnghs — 3% of Condract Price
33 menthe — 4% of Contract Price

Special Warranty {in and Cut) for
Products

":“éc Ty the B Suyer 3t spec
paed in weiting by Selber, 5
curing the warranty ¢ for Produscis,
at an addmonal cosi of I% ﬂth-‘
2008r3Ct prve e reésponsible for t
direcs cost of:

i. Removing the Product from the
nstalad location.
2. Transportation to
and retwm t¢ the
%, Reinstaliation on site.

ne recair fackty

of thee conwact price of the paricuiar
Frodunt being repainsd and sxciudes
exapenses for removing adjacent
apparatus, walis, piping, structures,
TEITECrary Senvice, £ic.

Warr:nty For Services
Seller warra.'r: that the Services

i g-‘-".eral?‘,'
"3l stancard

oh de not sic cordieam,
»r.'e*‘o:-c ¥ Zelier ugon
:cxt Jcatl-n n m\mg y'he Euw-r

Eaton Proprietary and Confidential

IUnless otherwise agrees 10 In wrting by
Seller, Seller assumes no responsibility
with respect to the sutabiity of the
Buyer's, or ite customer's, equipment
of with respect 1o any latent defecs in
equipment not suppibed by Sefer. Thes
waTanty doss not cover damage to
Buyer's. or its customer's, egupment,
COMECNENts Of pans re=utts:g in \sh ol

Sndisnan. '.Jyt-' ml at is "x,st orewvids
_».—H r with unobstructed acoess 1 ¢
thve Zervices, as well as adeguate
free working space in Sie immediate
wicinty of the cefective Sendices and
such faciities and systems. inciuding,

withows kmitasion, docks, cranes and
utliity criscanmests and Connects, XS May
be necessary in order that Seller may
perform its wamanty chigations The

nductng of any tess shall be mutually

2 upon and Seller shaf be notfied
T present 3t Fl wests thar

Warranty for Power Systems Studies
Seller wamants that any power systems
studies performed by t will conform

to gensrally ascepted orofessional
sancards. Sy po of tha swdy,

h does not so conform, shall ¢
rrected by Seiller upcn "-thr‘a o
ing by the Suyer within six {517
ter complation of the study. All

waTanty work shal be perfformed in 2
single shift straight time basis Monday
twough Friday. In the svant thatthe
adly requiires correction of wemanty
tems on an Dvﬂn‘:e scnedule, the
premium perticn of such overtime shal
be for the Buyer's 3ccourt,

Limitation on Warrantes for Products,
Services and Pwer Systems Studies

THE Fix
EX L
OF TIML

TIME

Al

PR

iy

L L-LUSI" i
R SELLER
T ARRANTY

o 5% "’—i:‘-‘w CLAIMS
OF THE BUYER BEZED N

CONTRACT, IN Tom (INCLUDING
NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY)

OF OTHESWISE.

Unauthorized Use and/or Disclosure is Strictly Prohibited

Asbestos

Fegeral Law reguirss that building or faclty
owrers ientfy the presence, location and
quantty of asbesios containing material
(hesenafter "ACM") 3t work saes. Seller s not
licensed 1o abate ACM. Accordingly, for any
contract which incluzes the provisicn of
Szrvices, ooior to {1 commencament of work
37 30y 5ite under 3 specific Purchase Croar,
(i} a change in the work scope of any
Purchase Order, the Buyer will certiy that

the work area associated with the Seller's
stope ©f work inciudes the handling of Class i
ATN, inchading tut not limited to gener.
weadgas and high te: ture gaskets wihich
incluge astestos materials. The Bwyer shaf,

3t s expense, conduct atatement should

al, handling. madfication or

. or some 2¢ all of th of said

M be ikely 1o generate 3iborne
asbast.vs fibers; and should sucn sbatement
affect the ost of or time of perfarmancs of
the work then Seller shall be =nttied 0 3
=quitatls agjustment in the scheduie, pri
ana other pertnent affected provisions of
the contract.

with Nuclear Reguiation

Ssler's Products are sold as commercial
graca Products not intended for ;
n'x-ituesa’mhumdbym Unitzg
Ztares Mudlear Regulatory ©
for stomic purposes. Further o
wiil b= reouired for use of the Products
in any satsny-related apolication b any
nucless faciity ficensed by the U5,
Nutlear Regulatory Commission,

Returning Products

Authorization and shipping instrustions for

the retum of any Products must be ctiainess

from Seberbefore retuming the Products

When retuen s oocasioned dus to Seiler amor,
full credit intlugang all transpernation charges

wili 22 allemed

Product Notices

Suyer shall previde the user (ncluding

&g empioyeec of :e Producs with ali
Seller suppliad Product notees, warmings.,
instructions, recommendations and
similar materials.

Force Majeure

Zefler shall not be labie for failure to parfom
or ~r-l34 in performance due 1o fire, Jond,
strike or sther iaher oifficulty, acrof God. act
of any governmental authority or of the Buysr,

riot, embargo, ﬁ.mioremrgymnage oar

of due to any cther tause bey i
rexsonstde contral, in the avent of celay
in peffommancs gus to any suth c3use,

the Jate of Gebvl“f‘j ar tme ior complets

effzct of s.:ch oelay.
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Fommnydirsmos s

Liqu:dated Damages

Contracts which include liquidated dx
clauses for fallure to mest shipping or job
complietion promises are not accsptabls
or binding on Sefer, uniess such clauses
are specfically accepted n wnt..g by an
Futhorizes reprasentative of e Sefler at
w5 nEadguarnters office.

Patev‘t Infringement

eifer wi il d& fend or, at its option, settle

wught agains:

4 customers. to the

sxtent it is tased upon a ci3m shar any

Froduct or part thereof, manufactures by
ZSeelier or it subsiciaries and fumnished

nereunder, infringes any United Sates

patent cther than a clam of infrmgement

Asc-d upen use of a Product or part

fin @ process, provides Seller is

n reasonabie time and given

suthority, information and assistance /37

Saller's expense) for the defenss of

same. Seler shall pay all legal and count
sty ING SXpEnSEs 3N oDur-3ssassed

camages awarded therein against Buysr

resulting from or incident to such suit or

proceeding. In addition o the foregoing,

if 3t any time Seller determines there is a

substantial question of in‘nﬂgeﬂ‘ & of
any United Seates patent

roduct is or may te &nj :!r--_-:i,
™3y, 3t its option 3nd sepense:

‘a} procure for Buyerthe fight 1o
continue using and seliing the Product;
(&) repiace the Product with non-
infringing apparatus; (c) moddy the
Froduct s ¢ becomes non-inringing: or

! 95 3 i3St resort, '-:-ﬂwems F'rcau

Jjustes for use anc cbsoa:&—. e,
Ir| nocaseeoessaeragreetapayaﬂy
r'ewvﬂ'y ba-sed upm es Buyers s:mmas

c;n- states ‘he entre ..:uiiry
of Seiler for patent infringement.
F g .

The preceding paragrach does not apply o
any claim of infingement based upan: ()
any modfization made to a Froduct other
than by Sedler, (b] any design andior
specfications of Buyer to which a Product
was manufactured; or (c) the use or
mnbmaﬁm of Pmduct wth mh-r pmd..»c:s

f’e"-d an hovo h-e»ler
e sam-" marner and o the

extent 35 Selier's obligations desorived

in the preceding paragraph. Suyer shal
be responsible for cbtaining [at Buypsr's
expense) all hcense rights requined for
Seller o be able to use software products
in the zossession of Buyer wherg such

Eaton Proprietary and Confidential
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With resigect 1o 3 Produsct er part thereof ot
5 3"u‘:«::.rec oy Celmr ite subsisiaries,

ar from
ent ingemnification
armally prov:;e" by the
i ta customers.

Campiiance with OSHA

Seller offars no warranty and makes no

representation that its Froducts comply
> ‘ovs or s’:ndards of the

&ler be lable for any lcss,
damage. fines, penalty or expenses arising
under s3id Azt

Lim'itat;on af Liabibi:y

AND ARE T £
ANY »A:L iRE OF SELLER
NG

& T}-'E CJ
M MG EVENT SHALL BELLER
M CONTRACT, IN TORT (INCLUD!
NEGLIZENCE OF STRICT LIABH

 SUCH POTENTIAL DAMAGES -
SELLER HAS

L CUMILATIVE LIABELITY OF
IZPHG FROM GF RELATE 4
HIS CONTRACT WHETHER THE i ‘l'/’
ARE S—SEC ¥ CONTRACT, INTO R‘
{INCLUDING NEGLESENGE OR STRICT
LIABILITY) OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT
EXCEED THE PRICE OF THE PRODUCT
LERWVICES ONIHICH SUNEH LIABILITY

E3ton Corporation.
1000 Chemington Parkway
uom*ramsh;p, PA 15102

Eston.com

2017 Eaten Corpcrancn
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Reviewed By: Agenda Item Number
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Memorandum

To: Public Works Committee
From: Eric Dhuse, Director of Public Works
CC: Bart Olson, Administrator

Date: August 13, 2019
Subject: Hydrant Flushing

Summary
A brief overview hydrant flushing practices in the city

Background
Currently, the city has nearly completed flushing all hydrants in the system. We started

in late May and only have the areas of Cimmeron Ridge and Fox Hill left to flush. In addition to
this flushing, we routinely flush many dead-end hydrants in areas such as Prestwick, Fox Hill,
and Grande Reserve. Our goal is to provide clean, safe drinking water for all residents always.

In the past, we have tried different flushing techniques such as operating every second or
third hydrant to create a 2-3 year full flush, flushing the ends of the pressure zone only while
operating hydrants with the caps closed, or just flushing the ends of the pressure zones. These
different techniques were used to try and conserve water, time and manpower. Although these
methods are adequate, they are not as complete as a full flush for removing and sediment from
the pipes and performing a thorough flush.

To better understand how we flush each pressure zone, I will bring a map to the meeting
that will show all four pressure zones and how we flush each zone to ensure a complete flush.
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Memorandum

To: Public Works Committee
From: Eric Dhuse, Public Works Director
Carri Parker, Purchasing Manager
CC: Bart Olson, City Administrator
Date: August 20, 2019
Subject: Public Works Materials Storage Shed ITB Results Discussion

Summary

Discussion of the bid results and contract award for the Construction of the Public Works
Materials Storage Shed Invitation To Bid (ITB) and corresponding budget amendment.

Background

The former materials storage shed was constructed in the 1980’s. The structure has been
degrading and in April 2019 staff observed the deterioration of the support columns and the
degradation of the tin walls from the salt. The entire building was leaning, resulting in the danger
of the building falling over causing a public safety concern. The building was demolished on
May 10, 2019.

In 2015, the City had plans and specifications developed to begin the competitive bidding
process to replace this building. The City had a State grant to assist in the cost of the building
replacement and the remaining proceeds were going to be funded out of the Motor Fuel Tax
(MFT) Fund. Due to the State not passing a budget in 2015, the grant funding was not received,
and the project was put on hold.

Staff has worked with EEI to update the plans and specifications to solicit bids through the
Invitation To Bid process. The only change to the original plans was to add additional siding on
the face of the building to protect the stored material from the weather. The main structural
difference between the new plans and the original plans for the Materials Storage Shed is that the
material storage bins will be poured concrete instead of wood. Once the concrete has been
sealed this will create a barrier between the concrete and salt to stop corrosion. In addition, the
poured concrete will be much stronger and hold up to more use than wooden bins.

On August 2, 2019, the City held a public bid opening for the construction of the new Public
Works materials storage shed. Three (3) bids were received: Schramm Construction, R. Berti
Building Solutions and Lite Construction. Lite Construction, located in Montgomery, IL, was the
lowest responsible bidder. The bids received from Schramm Construction and R. Berti Building
Solutions are disqualified as both of them did not submit the correct bid tab per Addendum #2.
The bid tab is attached for reference.



Recommendation

Staff requests the Committee to recommend to the Council authorizing the execution of a
contract with Lite Construction, Montgomery, IL, for the construction of the Public Works
materials storage shed in the amount not to exceed $249,700.

In addition, a budget amendment would also need to be approved in order to appropriate funds
for this project. As shown on Schedule A of Exhibit 3, $250,000 would need to be transferred
out of the General Fund (i.e. other financing use out of the 640-Administrative Services cost
center on page 4) into the City-Wide Capital Fund (i.e. other financing source on page 6). The
expenditures related to the proposed construction of the material storage shed would be shown
on page 7, under the line item 23-216-60-00-6003. This amendment has no budgetary impact on
the City-Wide Capital Fund, since the expenditure is offset by a transfer from the General Fund.
This proposed amendment would cause the General Fund budget to go into a deficit position;
however, it should be noted that even with the proposed $250,000 transfer, amended fund
balance is ~ $130,000 higher than originally budgeted, due to the surplus of ~$380,000 generated
in FY 2019.

Furthermore, staff recommends that the building facilities master plan study (budgeted at
$150,000 under Property & Building Maintenance Services 23-216-5446) and the fueling station
project (budgeted at $41,250 under Buildings & Structures 23-216-6020) be deferred; for a
budgeted cost savings of $191,250 in the City-Wide Capital Fund. Staff proposes that these two
deferred projects remain in the budget to facilitate future discussions regarding their potential
funding, as warranted by financial circumstances.

Attachments
¢ Ordinance — Proposed Budget Amendment
e Exhibit A — Bid Tab
e Exhibit B — Lite Construction Contract
o Schedule A — General Fund



Ordinance No. 2019-_

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE ANNUAL
BUDGET OF THE UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
COMMENCING ON MAY 1, 2019 AND ENDING ON APRIL 30, 2020

WHEREAS, the United City of Yorkville (the “City”) is a duly organized and validly
existing non-home rule municipality created in accordance with the Constitution of the State of
Illinois of 1970 and the laws of the State; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.4, the City adopted Ordinance No. 2019-24 on
April 9, 2019 adopting an annual budget for the fiscal year commencing on May 1, 2019 and
ending on April 30, 2020; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.6, by a vote of two-thirds of the members of
the corporate authorities then holding office, the annual budget of the United City of Yorkville
may be revised by deleting, adding to, changing or creating sub-classes within object classes and
object classes themselves. No revision of the budget shall be made increasing the budget in the
event funds are not available to effectuate the purpose of the revision; and,

WHEREAS, funds are available to effectuate the purpose of this revision.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the
United City of Yorkville, Kendall County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That the amounts shown in Schedule A, attached hereto and made a part
hereof by reference, increasing and/or decreasing certain object classes and decreasing certain
fund balances in the General and City-Wide Capital funds with respect to the United City of
Yorkville’s 2019-2020 Budget are hereby approved.

Section 2: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and

approval according to law.

Ordinance No. 2019-
Page 1



Passed by the City Council of the United City of Yorkville, Kendall County, Illinois this

__dayof ,2019.

CITY CLERK
KEN KOCH DAN TRANSIER
JACKIE MILSCHEWSKI ARDEN JOE PLOCHER
CHRIS FUNKHOUSER JOEL FRIEDERS
SEAVER TARULIS JASON PETERSON

Approved by me, as Mayor of the United City of Yorkville, Kendall County, Illinois, this
day of ,2019.

MAYOR

Ordinance No. 2019-
Page 2



United City of Yorkville - Bid Tab

Public Works Materials Storage Shed Construction ITB
Bid Opening - Friday, August 2, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.
Yorkville City Hall - 800 Game Farm Road

Engineer's Estimate

Schramm Construction,
Saint Charles, IL
(Non-Responsive - did not use new

R Berti Building Solutions,
Joliet, IL
(Changed Quantity on Bid

Lite Construction,
Montgomery, IL

bid sheet) Sheet)
Required attachments: Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No
Signed Bid Sheet Yes Yes Yes
Signed Bid Sheet with Certifications Yes Yes Yes
Detailed Exception Sheet (optional) Yes Yes Yes
Equipment List Yes Yes Yes
Subcontracting List Yes Yes Yes
References Yes Yes Yes
Signed Contract No No No
Bid Bond (10%) No Yes Yes
Signed Addendum 1 Yes Yes Yes
Signed Addendum 2 Yes Yes Yes

No. Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 CONCRETE SLAB REMOVAL, 6” SY 252 S 15.00 | $ 3,780.00 S 2396 | $ 6,635.00 | $ 10.50 | $ 2,646.00
2 HMA REMOVAL, 5” SY 116 S 20.00| $ 2,320.00 S 25.88 | S 2,950.00 | $ 13.00( $ 1,508.00
3 PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER LF 95 S 4.00( S 380.00 S 6.00|S 600.00 | S 400 S 380.00
4 INLET PROTECTOR EACH 1 S 250.00 | 250.00 S 150.00 | $ 150.00 | $ 300.00 | $ 300.00
5 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 4” SY 303 S 12.00| S 3,636.00 S 8.58 (S 2,600.00 | S 12.00| S 3,636.00
6 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE LS 1 S 125,000.00 | $ 125,000.00 S - |s 109,390.00 | $ 144,961.00 | $ 144,961.00
7 PRE-ENGINEERED POST FRAME BUILDING SYSTEM LS 1 S 110,000.00 | S 110,000.00 S - s 81,500.00 | S 76,000.00 | $ 76,000.00
8 BOLLARD EACH 6 S 800.00| $ 4,800.00 S 300.00 | $ 1,800.00 | S 500.00| S 3,000.00
9 RESTORATION, CA-6, 6” SY 50 S 30.00( $ 1,500.00 S 20.00 | S 1,000.00 | S 8.00( S 400.00
10 RESTORATION, HMA, SC, MIX “D”, 1L9.5, N50, 6” (2 LIFTS) TON 14 S 400.00| S 5,600.00 S - |s - 1s 321.00| S 4,494.00
11 NON-SPECIAL, NON- HAZARDOUS SOIL WASTE DISPOSAL — TYPE 1 TON 25 S 100.00( $ 2,500.00 S - s -1s 95.00| $ 2,375.00
12 ALLOWANCE UNIT 10,000 S 1.00( S 10,000.00 S 1.00(S 10,000.00 | $ 1.00| S 10,000.00

OTHER FEES S 35,428.00

TOTAL PROJECT AMOUNT S 269,766.00] $ 340,000.00] $ 252,053.00| $ 249,700.00




INVITATION TO BID
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
PUBLIC WORKS MATERIALS STORAGE SHED

Deadline:

Friday, August 2, 2019
at 9:00 a.m.
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UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS
LEGAL NOTICE
INVITATION FOR BID

The United City of Yorkville, Illinois will accept sealed bids for the Construction of the Public
Works Material Storage Shed.

Sealed bids will be received at the address listed below until Friday, August 2, 2019 at 9:00
a.m. local time. Bids will be publicly opened and read aloud at the date and time stated above.
Proposals not physically received by the date and time listed above will be returned, unopened to
the firm. Emailed or faxed bids will not be accepted.

All proposals should be addressed to:

United City of Yorkville
Re: (vendor name)

Invitation to Bid — Material Storage Shed
Attention: Carri Parker, Purchasing Manager
800 Game Farm Road
Yorkville, IL 60560

Proposal packets are available online at http://www.yorkville.il.us. The link can be found under
the Business Tab-Bids & RFPs. Additional packets may be picked up at the United City of
Yorkville City Hall, 800 Game Farm Road, Yorkville, IL 60560. Please contact the Purchasing
Manager to schedule a time to pick up the packet.

Bidders are advised of the following requirements of this contract: 1. Applicability of Illinois
Prevailing Wage Act, 2. 10% bid security with the bid submittal, 3. performance bond on award
of contract, and 4. labor and material payment bond on award of contract.

Any questions regarding this Legal Notice or actual bid specifications shall be directed to Carri
Parker, Purchasing Manager in writing at cparker@yorkville.il.us not less than ten (10) business
days prior to the scheduled bid opening date.

The bidder shall at all times observe and conform to all laws, ordinances, and regulations of the
Federal, State, and City which may in any manner affect the preparation of bids or the
performance of the contract.

Carri Parker
Purchasing Manager



UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS - GENERAL CONDITIONS

These Instructions to Bidders and General Conditions apply to all bids requested and accepted by
the City and become a part of the contract unless otherwise specified. Bidders or their authorized
representatives are expected to fully inform themselves as to the conditions, requirements, and
specifications before submitting bids. The City assumes that submission of a bid means that the
Bidder has familiarized himself with all conditions and intends to comply with them unless noted
otherwise.

1.

Forms — All bids must be submitted on the forms provided, complete with all blank spaces
filled in and properly signed in ink in the proper spaces and submitted in a sealed envelope.
All bid forms may be obtained from the United City of Yorkville City Hall, 800 Game
Farm Road, Yorkville, IL 60560. Please contact the Purchasing Manager to schedule a
time to pick up the packet. When completed deliver to the United City of Yorkville City
Hall, Attn. Carri Parker, Purchasing Manager, 800 Game Farm Road, Yorkville, IL 60560
prior to the bid opening date and time. Bids must be identified as such on the outside of the
sealed envelope by marking the envelope “SEALED BID” and with the following
information: Company’s name, address, item bid, date and time of opening. Bidders may
attach separate sheets for the purpose of explanation, exception, or alternative proposal and
to cover required unit prices.

Submittal of Bid — Bids must be submitted to the attention of the Carri Parker, Purchasing
Manager at the above address no later than Friday, August 2, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. local
time. Bids arriving after the specified time will not be accepted. Mailed bids which are
delivered after the specified hour will not be accepted regardless of postmarked time on the
envelope. Bidders should carefully consider all bid delivery options and select a method
that will successfully deliver their bid by the required time and date.

Examination of Bid Forms, Specifications, and Site — The bidder shall carefully examine
the bid forms which may include the invitation to bid, instruction to bidders, general
conditions, special conditions, plans, specifications, bid form, bond, contract, and any
addenda to them, and sites of the proposed work (when known) before submitting the bid.
The bidder shall verify all measurements relative to the work, shall be responsible for the
correctness of same. The bidder will examine the site and the premises and satisfy
themselves as to the existing conditions under which the bidder will be obligated to
operate. Failure of the bidder to notify the City, in writing, of any condition(s) or
measurement(s) making it impossible to carry out the work as shown and specified, will be
construed as meaning no such conditions exist and no additional moneys will be added to
the contract. The successful bidder must notify all utility companies that are a part of
J.U.L.LE. of the responsibility of each utility company to locate its utilities.

The submission of the bid shall be considered conclusive evidence that the bidder has
investigated and is satisfied as to all conditions to be encountered in performing the work,
and is fully informed as to character, quality, quantities, and costs of work to be performed
and materials to be furnished, and as to the requirements of the bid forms. If the bid is
accepted, the bidder will be responsible for all errors in his proposal resulting from his
failure or neglect to comply with these instructions, and the City shall not be responsible for



any charge for extra work or change in anticipated profits resulting from such failure or
neglect.

Scope of Work — The bidder shall supply al required supervision, skilled labor,
transpiration, new materials, apparatus, and tools necessary for the entire and proper
completion of the work. The bidder shall supply, maintain and remove all equipment for
the performance of the work and be responsible for the safe, proper and lawful
construction, maintenance and use of the same. This work shall be completed to the
satisfaction of the City. The bidder shall provide adequate protection of the job site to
protect the general public and adjacent property. The City is not responsible for site safety.
The bidder is solely and exclusively responsible for construction means, methods,
technologies and site safety.

Interpretation of Bid Documents — Questions regarding bid documents, discrepancies,
omissions, or intent of the specifications or plans shall be submitted in writing to the
Purchasing manager at cparker@yorkville.il.us at least ten (10) working days prior to
opening of bids to provide time for issuing and forwarding an addendum. Any
interpretations of the Contract Documents will be made only by addendum duly issued or
delivered by the City to each person receiving a set of bid documents. The City will not be
responsible for any other explanations for interpretations of the Contract Documents.

Letters, requested interpretations, clarifications, and/or explanations shall be so noted on
the outside of the envelope and on the first page of the letter with the words,
INTERPRETATION REQUEST. Letters not properly marked will not be considered as a
formal request. Any letter received within ten working days of the bid date will be returned
unopened.

Bid Guarantee — Unless specifically waived, each bid shall be accompanied by a bid
security in an amount of ten percent (10%) or such other percentage as stated in the
supplementary conditions of the full amount of the bid in the form of a certified or bank
cashier’s check or bid bond. In a reasonable time after the bid opening, bid deposits of all
except the three lowest responsible bidders will be released. The remaining deposits will
be released after the successful bidder has entered into the contract and furnished the
required insurance and bonds. The bid deposit shall become the property of the City if the
successful bidder within fourteen (14) days from awarding the contract refuses or is unable
to comply with the contract requirements, not as a penalty, but as liquidated damages.

Receiving Bids — Bids received prior to the time of opening will be securely kept,
unopened. The Purchasing manager, whose duty it is to open them will decide when the
specified time has arrived, and no bid received thereafter will be considered. No
responsibility will be attached to the Purchasing manager or the City for the premature or
nonopening of a bid not properly addressed and identified, except as otherwise provided by
law.

Late and Fax Bids — Bids arriving after the specified time, whether sent by mail, courier,
or in person, will not be accepted and will be refused and returned unopened. It is the
bidder’s responsibility for timely delivery regardless of the methods used. Mailed bids
which are delivered after the specified hour will not be accepted regardless of postmarked
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12.

13

14.

15.

16.

time on the envelope. Facsimile machine transmitted bids will not be accepted, nor will the
City transmit bid documents to prospective bidders by way of a facsimile machine.

Completeness — All information required by the Invitation to Bid must be supplied to
constitute a responsive bid. The Bidder’s submittal shall include the completed Bid Sheet
found in the contract documents. The City will strictly hold the bidder to the terms of the
bid. The bid must be executed by a person having the legal right and authority to bind the
bidder.

Error in Bids — When an error is made in extending total prices, the unit bid price and/or
written words shall govern. Otherwise, the bidder is not relieved from errors in bid
preparation. Erasures in bids must be explained over signature of bidder.

. Withdrawal of Bids — A written request for the withdrawal of a bid or any part thereof

may be granted if the request is received by the Purchasing manager prior to the specified
time of opening. After the opening, the bidder cannot withdraw or cancel his bid for a
period of forty-five (45) calendar days, or such longer time as stated in the bid documents.

Bidder Interested in More than One Bid — Unless otherwise specified, if more than one
bid is offered by any one party, by or in the name of his or their agent, partner, or other
persons, all such bids may be rejected. A party who has quoted prices on work, materials,
or supplies to other bidders is not thereby disqualified from quoting prices to other bidders
or from submitting a bid directly for the work, materials, or supplies.

. Bidder’s Qualifications — No award will be made to any bidder who cannot satisfy to the

City that they have sufficient ability and experience in this class of work, as well as
sufficient capital and equipment to do the job and complete the work successfully within
the time named (i.e. responsible). The City’s decision or judgment on these matters shall
be final and binding. The City may make such investigations as it deems necessary. The
bidder shall furnish to the City all information and data the City may request for the
purpose of investigation.

Bid Award for All or Part — Unless otherwise specified, bids shall be submitted for all of
the work or items for which bids are requested. The City reserves the right to make award
on all items, or any of the items, according to the best interests of the City.

Samples — Samples or drawings requested shall be delivered and removed at no cost to the
City. The City shall not be responsible for damage to samples. Samples shall be removed
by the bidder within thirty (30) days after notification. Samples must be submitted prior to
the time set for the opening of bids.

Equipment or Materials — Each bidder shall submit catalogs, descriptive literature, and
detailed drawings necessary to fully describe those features or the material or work not
covered in the specifications. The parts and materials bids must be of current date (latest
model) and meet specifications. This provision excludes surplus, remanufactured, and used
products except as an alternate bid. The brand name and/or manufacturer of each item
proposed must be clearly stated in the bid. Guarantee and/or warranty information must be
included with this bid.
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Toxic Substance — Prior to delivery of any material which is caustic, corrosive, flammable
or dangerous to handle, the supplier shall provide written directions as to methods of
handling such products, as well as the antidote or neutralizing material required for its first
aid (Material Safety Data Sheet).

Delivery — Where applicable all materials shipped to the City must be shipped F.O.B.
delivered, designated location, Yorkville, Illinois. If delivery is made by truck,
arrangements must be made in advance by the bidder, with concurrence by the City, for
receipt of the materials. The materials must be delivered where directed. Truck deliveries
will be accepted at the Public Works Facility between 7:00 AM and 3:30 PM and at all
other City locations 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM, weekdays only.

Estimated Bid Quantities — On “Estimated Quantities”, the City may purchase more or
less than the estimates. The Contractor shall not be required to deliver more than ten (10)
percent in excess of the estimated quantity of each item, unless otherwise agreed upon.

Trade Names — Alternative Bid — When an item is identified in the specifications by a
manufacturer’s or trade name or catalog number, the bidder shall bid upon the item so
identified.

If the specifications state “or equal” bids on other items will be considered, provided the
bidder clearly identifies in his proposal the item to be furnished, together with any
descriptive matter which will indicate the character of the item.

Bidders desiring to bid on items which deviate from these specifications, but which they
believe are equivalent, are requested to submit alternate bids. However, ALTERNATE
BIDS MUST BE CLEARLY INDICATED AS SUCH AND DEVIATIONS FROM THE
APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS PLAINLY NOTED. The bid must be accompanied by
complete specifications for the items offered. Bidders wishing to submit a secondary bid
must submit it as an alternate bid.

The City shall be the sole and final judge unequivocally as to whether any substitute from
the specifications is of equivalent or better quality.

Price — Unit prices shall be shown for each unit on which there is a bid as well as the
aggregate price and shall include all packing, crating, freight and shipping charges, and cost
of unloading at the destination unless otherwise stated in the bid.

Unit prices shall not include any local, state, or federal taxes. The City is exempt, by law,
from paying State and City Retailer’s Occupation Tax, State Service Occupation and Use
Tax and Federal Excise Tax. The City will supply the successful bidder with its tax
exemption number.

Cash discounts will not be considered in determining overall price but may be used in an
overall evaluation.
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Consideration of Bid — No bid will be accepted from or contract awarded to any person,
firm or corporation that is in arrears or is in default to the City upon any debt or contract, or
that is a defaulter, as surety or otherwise, upon any obligation to the City or had failed to
perform faithfully any previous contract with the City.

The bidder, if requested, shall present within 48 hours evidence satisfactory to the City of
performance ability and possession of necessary facilities, pecuniary recourses and
adequate insurance to comply with the terms of these specifications and contract
documents.

Award or Rejection — The City reserves the right to reject and/or award any and all bids or
parts thereof and to waive formalities and technicalities according to the best interests of
the City. Any bid submitted will be binding for forty-five (45) days subsequent to the date
of the bid opening. A contract will be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder complying
with the conditions of the contract documents only when it is in the best interest of the City
to accept the bid. The City shall be the sole judge of compliance with the specifications
and reserves the right to accept or reject any and/or all bids or parts thereof.

Execution of Contract — The successful bidder shall, within fourteen (14) days after
notification of the award: (a) enter into a contract in writing with the City covering all
matters and things as are set forth in the specifications and his bid and (b) carry insurance
acceptable to the City, covering public liability, property damage, and workmen’s
compensation.

After the acceptance and award of the bid and upon receipt of a written purchase order
executed by the proper officials of the City, this Instruction to Bidders, including the
specifications, will constitute part of the legal contract between the United City of
Yorkville and the successful bidder.

Performance and Labor and Material Payment Bonds — Unless specifically waived or
amended in the Special Conditions, the successful bidder shall furnish at the time of
execution of the contract a performance bond for the full amount of the contract acceptable
in form and surety to the City to guarantee the completion of any work to be performed by
the contractor under the contract

Unless specifically waived or amended in the Special Conditions, the successful bidder
shall furnish at the time of execution of the contract a bond for the full amount of the
contract acceptable in form and surety to the City conditioned upon the faithful
performance and completion of the contract, payment of material used in such work, and
for all labor performed in such work including by subcontractors.

In the event that the bidder fails to furnish the bonds within 14 days after notification of the
award, then the bid guarantee shall be retained by the City as liquidated damages and not as
a penalty. It is agreed that the sum is a fair estimate of the amount of damages that the City
will sustain due to the bidder's failure to furnish the bonds.
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33.

Compliance with All Laws — All work under the contract must be executed in accordance
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations which
may in any manner affect the preparation of the bid or performance of the contract.

Prevailing Wage — Not less than the prevailing rate of wages as established by the City
shall be paid by the Contractor and each subcontractor to its laborers, workers, and
mechanics constructing public works under this contract as determined by the Illinois
Department of Labor pursuant to the Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS 130/0.01 et seq.). It
shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to monitor the prevailing wage rates for any
increase in rates during the contract and adjust wage rates accordingly. The current
prevailing wage rates are available on the Illinois Department of Labor web site at
www.state.il.us/agency/idol.

The Contractor and its subcontractors shall comply with Section 5 of the Act that requires
the Contractor and its subcontractors to submit to the City monthly certified payroll records
along with a statement affirming that such records are true and accurate, that the wages paid
to each worker are not less than the required prevailing rate and that the Contractor or
subcontractor is aware that filing records it knows to be false is a Class B misdemeanor.
Each month's certified payroll(s) must be filed with the City before the end of the next
month or prior to payment by the City for work that includes that payroll.

Compliance with the Substance Abuse Prevention on Public Works Projects Act — The
Contractor and its Subcontractors shall comply with the Substance Abuse Prevention on
Public Works projects Act (820 ILCS 265/1 et seq.) and prior to commencing work on a
“public works” project (as defined in the Prevailing Wage Act) file with the City its
program to comply with the Act or file that portion of its collective bargaining agreement
that deals with the matters covered by the Act.

Equal Employment Opportunity — During the performance of the contract and/or
supplying of materials, equipment, and suppliers, bidder must be in full compliance with all
provisions of the Acts of the General Assembly of the State of Illinois relating to
employment, including equal opportunity requirements.

Contract Alterations — No amendment of a contract shall be valid unless made in writing
and signed by the City Manager or his authorized agent.

Notices — All notices required by the contract shall be given in writing.

Nonassignability — The Contractor shall not assign the contract, or any part thereof, to any
other person, firm, or corporation without the previous written consent of the City Manager.
Such assignment shall not relieve the Contractor from his obligations or change the terms
of the contract.

Default — The City may terminate a contract by written notice of default to the Contractor
if:
e fails to make delivery of the materials or perform the services within the time
specified in the proposal, or
e fails to make progress so as to endanger performance of the contract, or
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35.
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38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

e fails to provide or maintain in full force and effect, the liability and indemnification
coverages or performance bond as required.

If the City terminates the contract, the City may procure supplies or services similar to
those so terminated, and the Contractor shall be liable to the City for any excess costs for
similar supplies and services, unless the Contractor provides acceptable evidence that
failure to perform the contract was due to causes beyond the control and without the fault or
negligence of the Contractor.

Inspection — The City shall have a right to inspect, by its authorized representative, any
material, components, or workmanship as herein specified. Materials, components, or
workmanship that has been rejected by the authorized representative as not in accordance
with the terms of the specifications shall be replaced by the Contractor at no cost to the
City.

Supplementary Conditions — Wherever special conditions are written into the
specifications or supplementary conditions which are in conflict with conditions stated in
these Instructions to Bidder, the conditions stated in the specifications or supplementary
conditions shall take precedence.

Permits and Licenses — The successful bidder and their subcontractor(s) shall obtain, at
their own expense, all permits and licenses which may be required to complete the contract.
Fees for all City permits, and licenses shall be waived.

Bidder's Certification — - In compliance with the Illinois State Law that requires each
bidder to file a certification regarding bid rigging and bid rotating and that it is not
delinquent in its taxes, the bidder shall file with its bid the attached Bid Proposal
Certification.

Change Orders — After the contract award, changes in or additions to the work and/or a
change in the amount of money to be paid to the bidder must be the result of an approved
change order first ordered by the Director of the lead department and approved by the City
Administrator and/ or City Board.

Time of Completion — The successful bidder shall completely perform its bid in strict
accordance with its terms and conditions within the number of consecutive calendar days
after notification of award of the contract as stated in the bid proposal.

Payment — Payment will be made within thirty (30) days after acceptance of the job by the
City after the completion of the work as covered within the contract documents.

Guarantees and Warranties — All guarantees and warranties required shall be furnished
by the successful bidder and shall be delivered to the City before final payment on the
contract is issued.

Waiver of Lien — where applicable a waiver of lien and contractor’s affidavit must be
submitted by the successful bidder, verifying that all subcontractors and material invoices
have been paid prior to the City approving final payment.




43. Bid Schedule —

Selection Process Steps

Estimated Date(s)

Release of Invitation to Bid (ITB)

Friday, July 5, 2019

Pre-Bid Meeting (Optional)

Monday, July 15, 2019

Final Date for Contractors to Submit Questions

Friday, July 26, 2019 at 12:00 p.m.

Addenda posted

Tuesday, July 30, 2019 at 12:00 p.m.

Proposals Due

Friday, August 2, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.

Public Works Committee Contract Approval

Tuesday, August 20, 2019

City Council Contract Approval

Tuesday, August 27, 2019

Pre-Construction Meeting (mandatory)

Wednesday, September 4, 2019

Not to proceed

Monday, September 9, 2019

Project Completion Deadline

November 1, 2019




2.

3.

UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

. Bidders Qualifications. 1f requested, the interested Bidder must provide a detailed statement

regarding the business and technical organization of the Bidder that is available for the work
that is contemplated. Information pertaining to financial resources, experiences of personnel,
previously completed projects, plant facilities, and other data may also be required to satisfy
the City that the Bidder is equipped and prepared to fulfill the Contract should the Contract
be awarded to him. The competency and responsibility of Bidders and of their proposed
subcontractors will be considered in making awards.

If requested by the City, the Bidder shall include a complete list of all equipment and
manpower available to perform the work intended on the Plans and Specifications. The list
of equipment and manpower must prove to the City that the Bidder is well qualified and able
to perform the work, and it shall be taken into consideration in awarding the Contract. The
list shall be included with the sealed bid package.

The City may make such investigations as it deems necessary, and the Bidder shall furnish to
the City under oath, if so required, all such information and data for this purpose as the City
may request. A responsible Bidder is one who meets all of the following requirements:

e Have adequate financial resources or the ability to secure such resources.

e Have the necessary experience, organization, and technical qualifications, and has or can
acquire, the necessary equipment to perform the proposed Contract.

e s able to comply with the required performance schedule or completion date, taking into
account all existing commitments.

e Has a satisfactory record of performance, integrity, judgment, and skills.

e s qualified and eligible to receive an award under all applicable laws and regulations.

If the Bidder possesses a current Illinois Department of Transportation “Certificate of
Eligibility” with an amount for the work specified at least equal to the minimum amount of
qualification indicated on the Legal Notice, he may choose to provide the City a copy of the
certificate in lieu of providing the above-mentioned Bidders Qualification requirements.

Basis of Payment. The Contractor shall submit with each payment request the Contractor’s
Partial Waiver of Lien for the full amount of the requested payment. Beginning with the
second payment request, and with each succeeding payment request, the Contractor shall
submit partial waivers of lien for each subcontractor and supplier showing that the amount
paid to date to each is at least equivalent to the total value of that subcontractor’s work, less
retainage, included on the previous payment request. The Contractor’s request for final
payment shall include the Contractor’s Final Waiver of Lien which shall be for the full
amount of his Contract, including any change orders thereto, and Final Waivers of Lien from
all subcontractors and suppliers for which Final Waivers of Lien have not previously been
submitted.

Project Acceptance Procedures. All final pay item quantities shall be agreed upon between
the City and the Contractor, and a final invoice shall be submitted by the Contractor,
complete with all required waivers of lien and surety. Approval of the final pay estimate by



the Director of Public Works shall constitute acceptance of the project by the United City of
Yorkville, and written notice of such action shall be given to the Contractor. The date of
approval of the final pay estimate shall be the Date of Acceptance and shall also be the date
of the Start of Guarantee.

Prior to the required Date(s) of Substantial Completion, a partial project acceptance may be
granted in accordance with the foregoing procedure for entire project acceptance, with the
exception that the pay estimate for the quantities of items included in the partial project
acceptance shall not be the final pay estimate for the entire project. In the case of the City’s
acceptance of any portion of the work as may be required because of the inclusion of a Date
of Substantial Completion requirement, or for other reasons as may be agreed to by the
United City of Yorkville, such partial acceptance action shall not constitute acceptance of any
other portion of the project not noted in the written notice of partial acceptance which shall
be provided to the Contractor by the Director of Public Works.

General Guarantee. Neither the final certificate of payment nor any provision in the
Contractor Documents, nor partial or entire occupancy of the premises by the City, shall
constitute an acceptance of work not done in accordance with the Contract Documents or
relieve the Contractor of liability in respect to any express warranties or responsibility for
faulty materials or workmanship. The Contractor shall remedy any defects in the work and
pay for any damage to other work resulting therefrom, which shall appear within a period of
one (1) year from the date of final acceptance of the work unless a longer period is specified.
The United City of Yorkville will give notice of observed defects with reasonable
promptness. The Contractor shall guarantee all materials and workmanship as defined by the
Performance Bond, Labor and Material Payment Bond, and Maintenance Bond requirements.

Unless otherwise amended in writing by the Director of Public Works, the date of the Start of
any Guarantees, Warranties and Maintenance Bonds shall be coincident with the Date of
Acceptance of the entire project.

. Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond shall be in a penal sum of twenty percent (20%)
of the final Contract amount for a period of one (1) year after the date of acceptance of the
entire project. The Contractor may elect to reduce the Performance Bond, and the Labor and
Material Bond to twenty percent (20%) of the final Contract amount in lieu of a separate
Maintenance Bond. Such bond shall guarantee the work against defective workmanship and
materials for a period of not less than one (1) year following acceptance of work.

Termination of Contract. The United City of Yorkville reserves the right to terminate the
whole or any part of this Contract, upon written notice to the Contractor, in the event that
sufficient funds to complete the Contract are not appropriated by the Board of Trustees of the
United City of Yorkville.

The United City of Yorkville further reserves the right to terminate the whole or any part of
this Contract, upon written notice to the Contractor, in the event of default by the Contractor.
Default is defined as failure of the Contractor to perform any of the provisions of this
Contract, or failure to make sufficient progress so as to endanger performance of this
Contract in accordance with its terms. In the event of default and termination, the United



7.

9.

10.

11.

12.

City of Yorkville may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as the United City of
Yorkville may deem appropriate, supplies or services similar to those so terminated.

The Contractor shall be liable for any excess costs for such similar supplies or service unless
acceptable evidence is submitted to the United City of Yorkville that failure to perform the
Contract was due to causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the
Contractor.

Notification of Work. The Contractor shall notify the City’s Director of Public Works 48
hours prior to commencement of work and 24 hours prior to each inspection at 630.878.7102.

Cleaning. During construction, the Contractor and his subcontractors shall remove from the
premises, rubbish, waste material, and accumulations, and shall keep the premises clean. The
Contractor shall keep the premises clean during construction to the satisfaction of the
Director of Public Works.

Restoration. The calculation of quantities and limits of Restoration which will be allowed for
payment will be in accordance with the “Standard Specifications.” Restoration, fill sand,
stone, etc., required outside of the limits as indicated in the Contract Documents will be
considered incidental to the Contract. The Contractor shall at all times maintain all
equipment and materials within the limits of restoration as specified.

Removal and Replacement. All removal and replacement items will be marked and measured
for payment prior to removal by the Contractor. Any removal beyond these lines will be
replaced to the satisfaction of the Director Public Works with no additional compensation.

Business/Resident Notification. The Contractor shall not close any street or private driveway
without the consent of the Director of Public Works, and the proper notification of the
affected business/resident.

Use of Fire Hydrants. No fire hydrants shall be used to obtain water for non-emergency use.
Contact the City’s Director of Public Works at 630.878.7102 for access.



UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the contract, insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees, or
subcontractors.

I.

Minimum Scope Of Insurance

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

II.

A.

Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability Occurrence Form CG 0001 with
the City named as additional insured; on a form at least as broad as the endorsement in
paragraph 10 including ISO Additional Insured Endorsement CG 2026, CG 2010.

. Owners and Contractors Protective Liability (OCP) policy is required with the City as

insured (for contracts with subcontractors and projects that are inherently dangerous).
Insurance Service Office Business Auto Liability Coverage Form Number CA 0001,
Symbol 01 "Any Auto."

Workers' Compensation as required by the Worker's Compensation Act of the State of
[llinois and Employers' Liability insurance.

Builder Risk Property Coverage with City as loss payee.

Minimum Limits Of Insurance

Contractor shall maintain limits no less than if required under above scope:

I11.

A.

Commercial General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage. The general aggregate shall be twice
the required occurrence limit. Minimum General Aggregate shall be no less than
$2,000,000 or a project/contract specific aggregate of $1,000,000.

. Owners and Contractors Protective Liability (OCP): $1,000,000 combined single limit

per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.

Businesses Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage.

Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability: Workers' Compensation coverage with
statutory limits and Employers' Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Builder's Risk shall insure against "All Risk" of physical damage, including water damage
(flood and hydrostatic pressure not excluded), on a completed value, replacement cost
basis. (Protection against loss of materials during construction, renovation, or repair of a
structure.)

Umbrella Excess Insurance: $3,000,000. “Following form” of the underlying and excess
policies including listing the City as an additional insured.

Deductibles And Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City. At the
option of the City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects the City, its officials, agents, employees, and volunteers; or the Contractor



shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation, claim
administration, and defense expenses.

Iv.

Other Insurance Provisions

The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:
A. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

V.

1.

6.

The City, its officials, agents, employees, volunteers and Engineering Enterprises, Inc.
are to be covered as additional insureds as respects: liability arising out of the
Contractor's work, including activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor;
products and completed operations of the Contractor; premises owned, leased, or used
by the Contractor; or automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by the
Contractor. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of
protection afforded to the City, its officials, agents, employees, volunteers and
Engineering Enterprises, Inc.

The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary as respects the City, its officials,
agents, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
City, its officials, agents, employees, and volunteers shall be excess of Contractor's
insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the City, its officials, agents, employees, and volunteers.

The Contractor's insurance shall contain a Severability of Interests/Cross Liability
clause or language stating that Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each
insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the
limits of the insurer's liability.

If any commercial general liability insurance is being provided under an excess or
umbrella liability policy that does not "follow form," then the Contractor shall be
required to name the City, its officials, agents, employees, and volunteers as
additional insureds.

All general liability coverages shall be provided on an occurrence policy form.
Claims-made general liability policies will not be accepted.

B. All Coverages
Each insurance policy shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended,

voided, cancelled, reduced in coverage, or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior
written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the City.

Acceptability Of Insurers

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A-, VII, and licensed to
do business in the State of Illinois.

VI.

Verification Of Coverage

Contractor shall furnish the City with certificates of insurance naming the City, its officials,
agents, employees, volunteers and Engineering Enterprises, Inc. as additional insureds, and with
original endorsements affecting coverage required by this clause. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to
bind coverage on its behalf. The certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved



by the City before any work commences. Other additional insured endorsements may be utilized,
if they provide a scope of coverage at least as broad as the coverage stated in paragraph 10, such
as ISO Additional Insured Endorsements CG 2026 or CG 2010. The City reserves the right to
request full certified copies of the insurance policies and endorsements.

VII. Subcontractors

Contractor shall include all subcontractors as insureds under its policies or shall furnish separate
certificates and endorsements for each subcontractor. All coverages for subcontractors shall be
subject to all of the requirements stated herein.

VIII. Assumption Of Liability

The contractor assumes liability for all injury to or death of any person or persons including
employees of the contractor, any subcontractor, any supplier, or any other person and assumes
liability for all damage to property sustained by any person or persons occasioned by or in any
way arising out of any work performed pursuant to this agreement.

IX. Indemnity/Hold Harmless Provision

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor hereby agrees to defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless the City, its officials, agents, and employees, against all injuries, deaths, loss,
damages, claims, patent claims, suits, liabilities, judgments, cost, and expenses, which may in
anywise accrue against the City, its officials, agents, and employees, arising in whole or in part or
in consequence of the performance of this work by the Contractor, its employees, or
subcontractors, or which may anywise result therefore, except that arising out of the sole legal
cause of the City, its agents, or employees, the Contractor shall, at its own expense, appear,
defend, and pay all charges of attorneys and all costs and other expenses arising therefore or
incurred in connections therewith, and, if any judgment shall be rendered against the City, its
officials, agents, and employees, in any such action, the Contractor shall, at its own expense,
satisfy and discharge the same.

Contractor expressly understands and agrees that any performance bond or insurance policies
required by this contract, or otherwise provided by the Contractor, shall in no way limit the
responsibility to indemnify, keep, and save harmless and defend the City, its officials, agents, and
employees as herein provided.

X. Additional Insured Endorsement

The "WHO IS AN INSURED" section of the policy/coverage document shall be amended to
include as an insured, the City, but only with respect to liability arising out of your work. For
purpose of this endorsement, "arising out of your work" shall mean: (1) Liability the Additional
Insured may incur resulting from the actions of a contractor it hires, (2) Liability the Additional
Insured may incur for negligence in the supervision of the Named Insured Contractors work, (3)
Liability the Additional Insured may incur for failure to maintain safe worksite conditions, and
(4) Liability the Additional Insured may incur due to joint negligence of the Named Insured
Contractor and the Additional Insured.



GENERAL SPECIAL PROVISIONS

XI. Location of improvements

The Public Works Materials Storage Shed will be located at 610 Tower Lane, United City of
Yorkville, Kendall County, Illinois. The project limits are defined in the plans.

XII. Description of improvements

This project consists of completing improvements in accordance with the United City of
Yorkville Public Works Storage Facility Plans and all applicable specifications. These
improvements include but are not limited to pavement and concrete slab removal, installation of
new concrete pavement, concrete footings, concrete walls, construction of a 30°x80°, 5-bay
wood-frame and metal-sided material storage building and other ancillary work necessary to
complete this contract.

XIII. Subcontractor approval

Prior to awarding the contract to the lowest qualified bidder, the selected general contractor must
submit a list of all subcontractors and material suppliers for approval by the City. The City
reserves the right to reject any subcontractor or material supplier for any reason. This same
requirement applies to any subcontractor or material supplier being substituted for another after
construction has started.

XIV. Construction observation

Prior to the installation of any material, construction observation and any required testing shall be
coordinated with Engineering Enterprises, Inc. (EEI). The Engineer will require a minimum of 48
hours notice prior to the scheduling of any such work items and a minimum of 24 hours notice
prior to the cancellation of any proposed work items that have been scheduled for observation.
The contact for EEI shall be provided at the pre-construction conference.

XV. Control of work and prosecution and progress

It is the intent of the United City of Yorkville that the project be constructed in an orderly and
timely manner. The Contractor shall take special note of the provisions of Article 105.05, Article
108.01 and Article 108.02 of the Standard Specifications, which shall be adhered to.

The work on this project shall be completed by November 1, 2019. No extensions will be
permitted in accordance with Article 108.08(b) of the “Standard Specifications for Road and
Bridge Construction”, adopted April 1, 2016. Should the Contractor fail to complete the work by
November 1, 2019, he/she will be held liable to the United City of Yorkville pursuant to amounts
specified in the Supplemental Specification for Section 108 “Prosecution and Progress.”

XVI. Pre-bid site visit

All bidders are encouraged to visit the site prior to preparation of bid. Submission of the bid is



acknowledgement that the Bidder is aware of and accepting of existing conditions prior to the
installation of the improvements.

XVII. Pre-construction conference

Following the award of the Contract, the Contractor will be required to attend a Preconstruction
Conference prior to beginning work. At that time, the Contractor will be required to furnish as a
minimum, but not limited to: Written progress schedule, Names of Project Manager and Field
Superintendent, names of Sub Contractors and material suppliers, name of person responsible for
traffic control installation and maintenance, and name of the contact person and emergency
phone numbers of the Contractor’s representative for contact after construction hours.

A Preconstruction Conference Notice will be sent to the Contractor to notify him/her of the
complete listing of items to be furnished at the meeting, as well as the time and location of the

meeting and the required personnel.

XVIII. Construction debris

The following shall be added to the third paragraph of Article 202.03 of the Standard
Specifications:

“The Contractor shall not conduct any generation, transportation, or recycling of construction
or demolition debris, clean or general or uncontaminated soil generated during construction,
remodeling, repair, and demolition of utilities structures, and roads that is not commingled with
any waste, without the maintenance of documentation identifying the hauler, generator, place of
origin of the debris or soil, the weight or volume of the debris or soil, and the location, owner,
and operator of the facility where the debris or soil was transferred, disposed, recycled, or
treated. This documentation must be maintained by the Contractor for 3 years.”

XIX. Construction restrictions

All engines and engine driven equipment used in relation to this project shall be equipped with
an adequate muffler in constant operation and properly maintained to prevent excessive noise.
Construction shall not be permitted between the hours of 8:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. during standard
weekdays (excluding holidays). These hours shall be amended to 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. on
Saturdays and no work on Sundays or Holidays. Any requested variations to these hours shall be
approved by the City in writing, in advance of any operations outside of the hours detailed above.

XX. Uncontaminated soil disposal

Any excavated material that meets the requirements of disposal at a CCDD facility and not
needed for backfill or embankment shall be removed and disposed of off the site at a location or
locations provided by the Contractor. The cost of removal, transportation and disposal of the
excavated material (“uncontaminated soil”) is considered incidental to the pay item requiring
excavation.

A signed LPC-663 form with supporting documentation is attached. Any additional testing or
documentation beyond what is provided with the LPC-663 and preliminary analysis that is



necessary to dispose of the material shall be the Contractor’s responsibility. The LPC-663 was
completed in 2015 and attached to the form is a cover letter stating that there have been no
changes to the site since the original LPC-663 form was completed. Fox Ridge Stone in Oswego,
IL has indicated that they will accept the material based on this documentation.

If the Contractor chooses to dispose of the material at a permitted CCDD facility, the Contractor
shall coordinate with said facility or facilities prior to bidding to determine if the information
provided with the LPC-663 is adequate. The Engineer should be informed immediately of any
deficiencies.

XXI. Location of existing utilities

Existing public and private utilities are shown on the plans according to information obtained
from utility companies, municipalities, and surveys. The Contractor shall familiarize
himself/herself with the location of all utilities and structures that may be found in the vicinity of
the construction and assume responsibility for all utilities whether shown or not and must realize
that the actual locations and/or elevations of the utilities may be different than indicated.

It is understood and agreed that the Contractor has considered in his/her bid all of the permanent
and temporary utility appurtenances in their present or relocated positions and that no additional
compensation will be allowed for any delays, inconvenience or damage. It is also suggested that
the Contractor call the concerned utility companies for further information. Contractor shall bring
to the attention of the Engineer any potential conflicts after receiving all necessary JULIE
information. In areas where JULIE locates reveal potential conflicts, the Contractor shall field
verify the depth of these utility crossings. In any such area, the Engineer will verify if potential
adjustments to the proposed utility installations will be required.

All overhead utilities and associated poles shall be temporarily supported when working nearby.

Should any damages occur due to the Contractor’s negligence, repairs shall be made by the
Contractor at his/her expense in a manner acceptable to the Engineer.

XXII. Protection of existing drainage facilities

During construction, if the contractor encounters or otherwise becomes aware of any sewer,
underdrains or field drains within the right-of-way other than those shown on the plans; he shall
so inform the Engineer. The Engineer shall direct the work necessary to maintain or to replace
the facilities in service and to protect them from damage during construction if to be maintained.
Existing facilities to be maintained that are damaged because of non-compliance with this
provision shall be replaced at the Contractor’s own expense.

XXIII. Cooperation between contractors

Other contracts and/or contractors may simultaneously be in process and working within or
adjacent to the subject project improvement site limits and the Contractor shall take special note
of the applicable provisions of Section 105 and of particular, Article 105.08 of the Standard
Specifications which shall be adhered to.



XXIV. Incidental work

All work shown on the Plans, described in the applicable specifications or in these Special
Provisions and not covered by a pay item, will be considered as included in the cost of the
Contract.

XXYV. Notification to utilities

The Contractor shall notify all utility companies including the local electrical, telephone, gas and
the United City of Yorkville, a minimum of 72 hours prior to beginning any construction. The
Contractor shall then have the responsibility to determine from the public utility companies the
locations of underground pipes, conduits or cables adjoining or crossing the construction area.

XXVI. Keeping roads open to traffic

All roads shall remain open during construction. All work associated with this shall be included
in the cost of the Contract.

XXVII. Maintenance of roadways, drives and parking areas

The Contractor shall be responsible for repair of any damage to existing roadways, drives and
parking areas within the project limits. There will be no additional payment for any repairs
necessary due to the Contractor’s operations.

XXVIII. Working environment

It is the sole responsibility of the Contractor, not the Owner or Owner’s representative, to ensure
a safe working environment and to comply with all applicable OSHA, or other, safety
requirements.

XXIX. Mobilization

This contract contains no provisions for mobilization. Therefore, article 671 of the Standard
Specifications is deleted.

XXX. Construction staking and marking

Construction staking and marking, establishing the location, alignment, elevation and grade of
the work, shall conform to article 105.09 of the Standard Specifications. Requests for control
information must be made 72 hours prior to the date needed. Construction staking will be
discussed at the preconstruction meeting prior to commencement of work, at which meeting the
proper contact information will be provided. The costs for construction staking are the
responsibility of the Contractor. This will not be paid for separately but shall be considered
incidental to the cost of the project. This special provision shall take precedence over any other
references to construction layout in the plans or specifications.



XXXI.  Submittals

Shop drawings, cut sheets and or mix designs shall be submitted for the following items:
* Concrete Mix Design
*  Quality Control Plan
* Pre-Engineered Post Frame Building System

XXXII. Retention
Ten percent (10%) retention will be held on the project until all construction items have been
satisfactorily completed. Retention will be reduced to 0% once all punch list items are completed

(as determined by the City Engineer).

XXXIII. Pay item special provisions

A. Concrete Slab and Pavement Removal

This work shall consist of saw cutting, removing and off-site disposal of the existing concrete
slab or hot-mix asphalt pavement as required for the construction of the proposed material
storage shed.

This work shall also consist of excavation of any material measured down to a depth of 10 inches
below the proposed concrete slab finished grade, per the grades indicated on the drawings. The
excavated material is to be disposed of off-site. Once subgrade is achieved the subgrade shall be
proof rolled prior to aggregate base course installation.

This work will be paid for at the contract unit price per square yard for CONCRETE SLAB
REMOVAL or PAVEMENT REMOVAL which price shall include the excavation and

disposal of material.

B. Aggregate Base Course, 4”

This work shall consist of furnishing and placing new aggregate base course prior to concrete
slab construction operations in the areas designated on the plans and in accordance with Sections
202 and 311 of the Standard Specifications.

All aggregate base course placed shall be mechanically compacted in maximum one-foot lifts.

This work will be paid for at the contract unit price per square yard for AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE, 4” which price shall include the excavation and disposal of any unsuitable material.

C. Cast-In-Place Concrete

This work shall consist of excavation, furnishing and placing concrete, backfilling and
compacting fill material above and adjacent to the footing and concrete walls as shown on the
plans and in accordance with the applicable parts of Divisions 400 and 500 of the Standard
Specifications, American Concrete Institute (ACI) 318 and ACI 301, latest editions, the



“Foundation Plan Sections & Notes” detail in the plans, and with these Special Provisions. The
notes and details in the plans shall supersede any Standards and Provisions referenced herein.

A delivery ticket shall be required for each load of concrete delivered to the site and must be
presented at the time of the concrete pour. The information recorded on each delivery ticket shall
be in accordance with Sections 109 and 1020 of the Standard Specifications.

All concrete shall be mixed with Sika Fibermesh 650 synthetic fibers or an approved equal
conforming to ASTM C1116 Type IIl and ACI 318.

All exposed areas of concrete shall be treated with W.R. Meadows Pentreat 244-40 Water
Repellent Sealer or approved equal.

The Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the IDOT Recurring Special Provisions for
Check Sheet #24 Special Provision for Quality Control of Concrete Mixtures at the Plant and
Check Sheet #25 Special for Quality Control/Quality Assurance of Concrete Mixtures.

The excavation, concrete, associated reinforcement, including reinforcement bars and synthetic
fibers, sealer and backfill shall not be measured separately but shall be included in the Lump
Sum price.

This work will be paid for at the contract unit price per Lump Sum for CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE which price shall include excavation, furnishing, placing, and reinforcing the
concrete and backfilling and compacting the fill material as shown in the plans and on Contractor
shop drawings to be submitted to the architect for review prior to fabrication. Any excavated
material used on site will not be paid for separately.

D. Pre-Engineered Post Frame Building Systems

General

The metal building systems included in this section were designed around Wick Buildings. If
another manufacturer is submitted other than Wick Buildings, Contractor to prepare and submit
to the Engineer for approval as part of his bid, a detailed list of all exceptions to the following
specifications and engineering plans of the building proposed to be furnished and installed. Such
changes, if approved, shall be accomplished at no additional cost to the Owner and time
extensions associated with the changes will not be approved by the Engineer. The Contractor will
reimburse the Owner and Engineer for review or redesign services associated with re-approval.
The Contractor shall assume the cost of, and responsibility for, satisfactorily accomplishing the
necessary changes corresponding to the dimensions and characteristics of the building submitted
by the Contractor and approved by the Engineer.

1. This Section Includes the following:
A. Factory fabricated Pre-Engineered wall column.
B. Factory fabricated Pre-Engineered roof rafters.
C. Factory fabricated Pre-Engineered siding panels and metal roofing.
D. Factory fabricated Pre-Engineered building system accessories including, but not
limited to, doors and windows.



E. Prefinished metal trim items.
F. Prefinished ridge vents and soffits.
G. Prefinished gutter and downspouts.

2. Reference Standards:
A. Preservative Treated Lumber
1. American Wood Preservers Association (AWPA)
i1. Treated item shall comply with AWPA standard C15 minimum.
iii. Treated items shall bear the quality mark with appropriate specification
information, along with and stamped by the participating mill or agency involved.
B. Framing Lumber
1. Lumber grading rules and wood species
a. National Design Specifications for Wood Construction, current edition.
b. Northeastern Lumber Manufacturer’s Association, Inc. (NELMA).

c. Southern Pine Inspection Bureau (SPIB): Southern Pine.
d. West Coast Lumber Inspection Bureau (WCLIB): Douglas Fir.
e. Western Wood Products Association (WWPA): Douglas Fir and Ponderosa

Pine.
C. Wood LVL Rafters
1. Contractor must submit manufacturer’s descriptive literature indicating material
composition, thickness, dimensions, loading and fabrication details.

ii. LVL rafters shall be qualified to ASTM D5456 by APA -The Engineered Wood
Association.

iii. LVL rafters shall be pressure bonded, lap-jointed wood veneers, with grain of
veneers running parallel in the long direction.

iv. LVL rafters shall be designed by the contractor or manufacturer in accordance
with the applicable building codes. All rafter designs must be accompanied by
complete and accurate shop drawings and contain the following information:

Slope or depth, span and spacing of the rafter.

Heel bearing height.

Design loading.

Adjustments to lumber and fastener design values for conditions of use.
Fastener type, thickness of gauge, and size.

Lumber size, species and grade for each member.

me a0 o

3. System Description:
A. Clear span frame — coordinate with drawings.
B. Primary framing — wood roof rafters and columns.
C. Secondary framing — purlins, girts, bracing and other items as required.
D. Wall and roof systems — preformed metal panels.

4. Design Requirements:
A. Coordinate building loads. Refer to design load tables on plans.
B. Building Code: IBC, International Building Code
C. Including unbalanced roof loads required by the most current version of ASCE-7

5. Submittals:



A.

Supply four (4) sets of the following bearing a Professional Engineering Seal

registered in the State of Illinois:

i.  Complete detailed shop and erection drawings indicating size and location of each
building component and part. Certify that specified roof and wind load
requirements are met.

il. Rafter engineering calculations and design calculation should include the
following:

a. Bending moments and axial forces for each member.

b. Basic plate design values.

c. Design analysis for each joint indicating that proper plates have been used.

d. Successful bidder shall provide written proof of a third-party inspection
program in force for the rafter manufacturer used on project.

i1ii. Standard color chart supplied by Manufacturer for the owner/engineer to choose
from.

iv. Brochures/details/samples of specialty accessory products used or specified on
this project.

6. Quality Assurance:

A.

B.
C.

T Q

Building package by a Pre-engineered building Manufacturer with 50 years of doing
business.

Building Manufacturer must own manufacturing facilities.

Exterior fastened steel panel shall be roll-formed in Manufacturer’s manufacturing
facility.

. Columns shall be factory fabricated by Manufacturer, in their manufacturing facility.

They shall not be manufactured or assembled on-site.

Rafters shall be factory fabricated by Manufacturer, not the contractor.

Building package shall be supplied by a pre-engineered building Manufacturer, with
fully staffed engineering department. All structural components shall be supplied by a
source with one warranty.

All building packages shall be delivered by the Manufacturer’s trucks and personnel.
Package (shell) erection shall be supervised by Manufacturer’s representative builder
or Manufacturer employed field superintendent.

7. Qualifications:

A.

B.

Structural components shall be designed under direct supervision of a Professional
Engineer employed by the Manufacturer.

An adequate number of skilled work people shall be employed who are thoroughly
trained and experienced in the necessary skills. They will be completely familiar with
the specified requirements and methods for proper performance of work.

8. Regulatory Requirements:

A.

B.
C.

All applicable building codes and/or ordinances covering this work shall be the
responsibility of the contractor.

Work together with regulatory agencies or authorities to provide data as requested.
Panels shall not be stored such that they are in contact with any other material that
could create staining or discoloration.

9. Environmental Requirements:



A. Material packaging for minimum natural resource waste on project.
B. Building delivery package materials must be reused in the building system, i.e., metal
panel cribbing 2x’s used as part of secondary framing systems (nonstructural.)

10. Delivery, Storage and Handling:

1.

A. Prefabricated components, i.e., rafters, columns, steel sheathing and other items, shall
be delivered and stored so they will not be damaged or deformed.

B. Roofing and siding panels will be stored so water will drain freely.

C. Panels shall not be stored such that they are in contact with any other material that
could create staining or discoloration.

Warranty:

Contractor to warrant to the original owner, commencing on the date of its substantial
completion and subject to limitations, exclusions and conditions set forth herein, as
follows:

FOR FIFTY (50) YEARS

Free of Charge, Contractor will replace or repair, at its option, treated structural posts that
fail because of insect damage or because of decay that occurs under normal conditions
and proper use.

FOR FORTY (40) YEARS

Free of Charge, Contractor will replace or refinish, at its option, painted steel roofing or
siding panels if the paint peels, cracks, checks, flakes, or blisters to an extent that is
apparent by ordinary outdoor visual observation when exposed to normal weather and
atmospheric conditions. Damage or loss resulting from exposure to atmospheric
pollutants, including but not limited to animal waste or other corrosive conditions, is
excluded under this warranty.

FOR THIRTY (30) YEARS
Free of Charge, Contractor will replace or refinish, at its option, painted steel roofing or
siding panels should the color change or chalk more than the specifications shown in the
following table:

Vertical Installation Non-Vertical Installation

Chalk (ASTM D-4214) 8 6
Color Change (ASTM D-2244) 5 7
FOR TWENTY (20) YEARS

Free of Charge, Contractor will replace or repair, at its option, acrylic coated Galvalume®
steel roofing or siding panels should they rupture, perforate, or fail structurally when
exposed to normal weather and atmospheric conditions. Damage or loss resulting from
exposure to atmospheric pollutants, including but not limited to animal waste or other
corrosive conditions, is excluded under this warranty.

FOR SEVEN (7) YEARS

Free of Charge, Contractor will repair leaks in steel roofing panels that result from defects
in material or workmanship except those leaks occurring where the building is connected
to an adjacent structure.



FOR FIVE (5) YEARS

Free of Charge, Contractor will replace or repair, at its option, those portions of the
structural framework, including roofing and siding panels, damaged by wind or snow
loads that do not exceed design specifications.

Free of Charge, Contractor will replace or repair, at its option, sliding doors damaged by
wind or snow so long as the door is in a locked-open or locked-closed position when the
damage occurs.

Free of Charge, Contractor will replace or repair, at its option, painted steel or acrylic
coated steel roofing or siding panels perforated by hail.

FOR ONE (1) YEAR
Free of Charge, Contractor will repair any other defects in materials or workmanship.

Products

12. Building System Manufacturers:
A. Wick Buildings, 800-356-9682 WickBuildings.com

1.

Mazomanie, Wisconsin

B. Other Systems — Pre-approved Acceptable:

1.
ii.

Approved equals meeting specification requirement sections 2,6,9,11,13 and 14.
Must be approved 7 days prior to submission of the bid.

a. Lester

b. Morton

13. Materials — Framing:
A. Sill Plate

1.
ii.

27x8” #1 or better Southern Yellow Pine (SYP).

This member shall be pressure treated with a wood preservative to a net retention
as specified by the American Wood Preservers Association (AWPA) for ground
contact conditions. Treatment shall be Osmose MicroPro copper Azol (MCA)
with 15 pounds of preservative per cubic foot of wood. Member shall be Kiln

dried to a maximum of 19% moisture content. The preservative shall penetrate
100% of the sapwood.

B. Columns

1.

Full Length Laminated Column

Factory fabricated from minimum 3 ply 2”x6” 2400 MSR Southern Yellow Pine

(SYP). Columns shall be full-length (unspliced) nail laminated plys up through

20’ with middle ply to have short truss support block. Columns over 20’ length

shall be spliced (a minimum of 3’ length) with reinforced metal truss plates

pressed in place over splice on the outside laminate. Refer to Section B, Reference

Standards / 3. Wood rafters / letter c. referencing LVL construction.

a. Columns shall be pressure treated. This is in accordance with the “American
Wood Preserves Association“(AWPA) standards latest edition, with a wood
preservative to a net retention of .60 pounds per cubic foot of CCA Type — C
formulation.



. Wood Rafters

1. Rafters shall be constructed of surfaced lumber, smooth and free of all cracks and
checks.

ii. Plates: Connector plates shall be fabricated from ASTM A 653 SS, 20-gauge
Grade 40, or 18-gauge, Grade 80, steel sheets galvanized with G-60 coating.

iii. Design and fabricate rafters and connections to withstand designated snow and
wind loads and all dead loads.

iv. Fabricate rafters in plant, using mechanical or hydraulic fixtures as required to
bring members into contact. Install plates in accordance with Manufacturer’s
instruction.

. Baseboards

1. 27x8” #1 or better Southern Yellow Pine (SYP).

i1. This member shall be pressure treated with a wood preservative to a net retention
as specified by the American Wood Preservers Association (AWPA) for ground
contact conditions. Treatment shall be Osmose MicroPro copper Azol (MCA)
with 15 pounds of preservative per cubic foot of wood. Member shall be Kiln
dried to a maximum of 19% moisture content. The preservative shall penetrate
100% of the sapwood.

iii. This treated member shall be attached to columns with a minimum of 3 hot
dipped galvanized nails (ASTM A153).

. Wall Girts

1. 27x6” 1650 MSR Spruce Pine Fir (SPF) as required by design at appropriate
spacings.

. Purlins and Truss Ties

1. 27x4” 1650 MSR or better Spruce Pine Fir (SPF) as required by design dependent
upon roof loading specification.

. Wind Bracing

1. Provide “T’d” 27x6”/2”x4” 1650 MSR or better Spruce Pine Fir (SPF) from
endwall column to first rafter back.

il. Provide 2”’x4” 1650 MSR diagonal in roofline bracing as required by design.

. Framing Around Openings

1. Provide 2”x67/2x4” 1650 MSR or better Spruce Pine Fir (SPF) around personnel
doors and windows.

il. Provide 27x6/2”x4” 1650 MSR or better Spruce Pine Fir (SPF) around overhead
door openings.

Headers

1. Provide built-up Machine Stress Rated (MSR) or better wood headers per building
manufacturer as required to meet proper loading.

Incidental framing

1. Provide 1650 MSR or better 2”’x4” Spruce Pine Fir (SPF).

. Bent Anchor Bolts: ASTM F 1554, Grade 36.

1. Nuts: ASTM A 563 heavy hex carbon steel.

1. Washers: ASTM F 436 hardened carbon steel.

i1i. Finish: Hot-dip zinc coating, ASTM A 153/A 153M, Class C.

. Column Anchor.

i.  The building manufacturer will provide the bolt and bracket design for anchoring
their building to the columns. The building manufacturer will supply stamped
engineering to support their calculation for bolts and brackets.



14. Materials — Prefinished Materials:
A. Roofing Panel Options

1.

Exposed Fastened Steel Panels

a. All roofing panels shall be 29-gauge (.015 minimum thickness) steel with a G-
90 galvanized zinc coating. Panels shall be a minimum structural strength
ASTM A446 grade E, 82,000 PSI tensile strength. All panels shall include a
zinc phosphate pre-treatment, and then covered with a total of 1.5 mil thick
paint system. Paint system shall consist of a corrosion-resistant prime coat and
an architectural finish coat of Ceram-A-Star 1050.

b. All metal roof shall be fastened with minimum of 1” color-matched EPDM
washered #9 screw fasteners placed in the flat of the steel next to all major
ribs along every row of girts and purlins. All fasteners shall be color-matched
to wall and roof panels and trim.

B. Sidewall Siding

1.

Exposed Fastened Steel Panels

a. All siding panels shall be 29-gauge (.015 minimum thickness) steel with a G-
90 galvanized zinc coating. Panels shall be a minimum structural strength
ASTM A446 grade E, 82,000 PSI tensile strength. All panels shall include a
zinc phosphate pre-treatment, and then covered with a total of 1.5 mil thick
paint system. Paint system shall consist of a corrosion-resistant prime coat and
an architectural finish coat of Ceram-A-Star1050.

b. All metal sidewall panels shall be fastened with minimum of 1”” color-matched
EPDM washered #9 screw fasteners placed in the flat of the steel next to all
major ribs along every row of girts and purlins. All fasteners shall be color-
matched to wall and roof panels and trim.

C. Metal Trim Items

1.

ii.

Trim: Roofing and siding panels shall be trimmed using painted trim with the
same paint product specifications as the roofing and siding panels. Standard trim
to be placed at all corners, ridge line, rake (intersection of roof and endwall), eave
(intersection of roof and sidewall) and base (bottom of sidewall and endwall
steel.) All standard trims, overhang fascias, track covers, slide door jambs and
trims to be available in building panel covers. Overhead door trims and slide door
jamb trims shall be one piece up to 16°. All other trims shall be a minimum of 12’
in length to eliminate splices.

Fasteners: All framing lumber shall be fastened with 10d, 16d and 60d ring shank
nails. All machine bolts used shall be a minimum grade 1, A307. All metal roof
and sidewall panels shall be fastened with minimum of 1 color-matched EPDM
washered #9 screw fasteners placed in the flat of the steel next to all major ribs
along every row of girts and purlins. All fasteners shall be color-matched to wall
and roof panels and trim.

D. Gutter and Downspouts

1.

ii.

1il.

If shown and specified on drawings, provide 5 style “K” gutter. Material shall be
the same specification as trim.

Silicone sealant shall be used at laps to maintain leak prevention and to relieve
stress due to thermal movement.

Provide 3x4” downspouts with appropriate elbows and connector bands.



1v. QGutter shall be attached with screw fasteners and internal brackets of a maximum
of 3’ on center. Exposed nail heads are unacceptable.

15. Materials — Other:
A. Closure Strips
1. Closed cell foam premolded to match configuration of panels.
B. Sealant
1. Silicone sealant shall be used.

Execution

16. Examination:
A. Verify that site conditions meet Manufacturer’s requirements and design requirements
for this region.
1. Verify that mechanical and electrical utilities are in correct position.

17. Erection — Framing — General:
A. Erect framing in accordance with Manufacturer’s established construction
procedures.
B. Make all components and building plumb, square, straight and true to lines.
C. Provide adequate temporary bracing to assure structure remains plumb and square.
D. Altering of structural members will not be permitted.

18. Erection Framing:
A. Columns
i. Position column over fastener on top of the concrete wall in accordance with the
building manufactured recommendations.
B. Baseboards
1. Install 2”x8” treated plank, at grade, using Manufacturer recommended fasteners.
C. Wall Girts
1. Install 2”x6” girts at centers called for on plan.
il. Install 2”x6” overhang nailer, if required, at the top.
D. Rafters
i. Set rafters in place in the center member of the column using lifting methods as
approved by the Manufacturer and use hangers as accessories as recommended by
the manufacturer.
i1. Brace rafters as recommended by Manufacturer.
E. Purlins
i. Install 2”x4” purlins at 24” on center and attach to rafters in accordance with
rafter manufacturer recommendations.
F. Truss Ties
i. Install 2”’x4” truss ties at location recommended by Manufacturer.
ii. Truss ties shall run from endwall to endwall.
G. Incidental Framing
i. Install 2”°x4” or 2”x6” blocking as required according to building Manufacturers
recommendations.

19. Erection — Prefinished Metals, General:



A. In accordance with Manufacturer’s established construction procedures, install
prefinished metal parts.

B. All components made to be plumb, square, straight and true to lines.

C. Care shall be taken when cutting prefinished materials to ensure cuttings do not
remain on finished surface.

D. Fasteners shall be properly installed. Do not under- or overdrive.

E. Components shall be properly installed to assure freedom from rattles.

20. Erection — Prefinished Metals:
A. Roofing Panels.
i. Panels shall be installed perpendicular to supports aligned straight with end
fascias.
ii. Panels shall be fastened to purlins with 1” EPDM washered #9 screw fasteners.
B. Siding Panels
i. Panels shall be installed perpendicular to supports aligned level and plumb.
Attach to wall girts and purlins with 1” EPDM washered #9 screw fasteners.
C. Trim Items
1. Trim items shall be installed at the base, at any wainscot transition, corners, top of
steel siding, fascias, gables and ridge using appropriate 17 screw fasteners.
D. Ridges
1. Use screw fasteners to install applicable vent option.
il. Insure that the minimum Manufacturer’s clear throat opening is maintained.
E. Gutters and Downspouts
1. Gutters shall be installed with concealed gutter brackets, with screw fasteners 36”
on center.
i1. Silicone sealant and silicone rubber gaskets shall be used at laps to maintain leak
prevention and to relieve stress due to thermal movement.

F. Strips
1. Closed cell foam filler strips shall be provided at the top and bottom of the roofing
panels.

21. Tolerances/Quality Assurance:
A. Framing Members.
i.  Shall follow and adhere to the NFBA document “Accepted Practices for Post-
frame Construction Framing Tolerances.”
B. Siding and Roofing
1. Shall be installed in their “True Position.”

This work will be measured and paid for at the contract price for Lump Sum for PRE-
ENGINEERED POST FRAME BUILDING SYSTEMS. No additional compensation will be
provided for additional materials required, labor, or warranties listed herein.

E. Bollard

This work shall consist of installation of bollards at the locations shown on the plans complete in
place.



This work will be paid for at the contract unit price per each for BOLLARD which price shall
include but is not limited to all excavation, concrete base, cement filled steel post, paint, disposal
of excess material and all material, equipment and labor necessary to complete this work.

F. Restoration

The Contractor shall restore all areas disturbed during construction of the improvements or as
part of any of his or her activities to a condition equal to or better than the original condition.

This work shall include the stripping, stockpiling, and replacement of topsoil as specified on the
plans. Topsoil shall be defined as friable clay loam surface soil found in a depth of not less than
six inches. Satisfactory topsoil is free of subsoil, clay lumps, stones and other objects, and
without weeds, roots and other objectionable material.

Topsoil stripping and stockpiling shall be completed as follows:
1. Strip topsoil to whatever depths encountered in a manner to prevent intermingling with
underlying subsoil or other objectionable material.
a. Remove heavy growths of grass from areas before stripping.
b. Where existing trees are indicated to remain, leave existing topsoil in place within
drip lines to prevent damage to root system.

2. Stockpile topsoil in temporary construction easement as directed by Engineer. Construct
storage piles to provide free drainage of surface water. Cover storage piles, if required, to
prevent wind erosion.

3. Topsoil stockpiles are to remain separated from excavated material stockpiles throughout
construction.

Topsoil replacement shall be completed as follows:
1. Preparation of subsoil
a. Prepare sub-soil to eliminate uneven areas and low spots. Maintain lines, levels,
profiles and contours. Make changes in grade gradual. Blend slopes into level
areas.
b. Remove foreign materials, weeds and undesirable plants and their roots. Remove
contaminated sub-soil.
2. Placing topsoil
a. Spread topsoil to the depth that existed prior to disturbance. Chisel plow to a
depth of 18 inches and rake topsoil until smooth.
b. Place topsoil during dry weather and on dry unfrozen sub-grade.
c. Remove vegetable matter and foreign non-organic material from topsoil while
spreading.
d. Grade topsoil to eliminate rough, low or soft areas, and to ensure positive
drainage.

All ditches, parkways, and other grassed areas disturbed during construction shall be restored to
their original shape, contour and condition. Seeding, including finish grade preparation of
seedbed, fertilizer and planting shall be as set forth in Section 250 of the Standard Specifications.
All disturbed areas must be covered with mulch hydraulically per method 3 as described in
Section 251 of the Standard Specifications. The seeding mixture used shall be Class 1A (lawn
mixture salt tolerant). Topsoil (six-inch (6”’) minimum thickness) shall be provided.




The Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining all restored areas until such a time as the
City accepts these areas. This acceptance will be granted after the Contractor has both fulfilled
the minimum required maintenance items and has established a stand of grass (where required)
which meets the acceptance standards set forth in these Special Provisions.

Acceptance of seeded areas will be determined by inspection by the City and Engineer. In order
for an area to be accepted, it shall conform the following:

1. Grass shall display a reasonably uniform distribution of grass plants

2. Grass shall display vigorous growth and be green and healthy in appearance.
Areas having bare spots larger than one (1) square foot will not be accepted. In this situation, the
bare spots must be re-seeded in accordance with seeding and maintenance specifications.

The Contractor shall have a representative on the job at all time when work is being performed.
Additional areas damaged by machinery, construction equipment, Contractor negligence or over-
excavation beyond the limits shown on the plans shall be repaired in accordance with this Special
Provision, at the Contractor’s expense.

Unless otherwise listed for payment separately, all work under the general heading
RESTORATION will be paid for at the contract unit price per square yard for which price shall

be payment in full for restoring the areas disturbed.

G. Water Required for Restoration

Water necessary for the restoration of the disturbed areas will be provided by the City free of
charge. Water can be obtained at 610 Tower Lane.

H. Erosion Control

Erosion control measures shall be required as stated on the Plans or as deemed necessary by the
Engineer and shall be in compliance with the most recent revisions to the Illinois Urban Manual.
It should be noted that inlet protection is required at all open grate inlets tributary to disturbed
areas and shall be periodically monitored for silt build up and should be emptied once the baskets
are over half full.

All areas disturbed during construction shall be seeded as soon as possible after final grading.
The Contractor will be responsible for cleaning the pavement, drainage structures, swales, storm
sewers and culverts prior to final acceptance and at such times during construction as necessary
to maintain drainage and protect adjacent property. All costs related to erosion control not paid
for separately shall be incidental to the contract.

I. Non-Special, Non-Hazardous Soil Waste Disposal — Type 1

Any excess excavated material that does not meet the requirements for disposal at a CCDD
facility and not needed for backfill or embankment shall be removed and disposed of at a
permitted receiving facility (i.e. landfill) provided by the Contractor or other approved location.
The cost of removal, transportation and disposal of the non-special, non-hazardous soil will be



paid for at the contract unit price per ton for NONSPECIAL, NON-HAZARDOUS SOIL
WASTE DISPOSAL - TYPE 1. Documentation from the permitted receiving facility indicating
date, time, weight, driver, truck number, etc. shall be provided to the Engineer as requirement for
payment for this work item.

Based on the information provided in the LPC-663, it is not anticipated that any contaminated
material will be encountered; however, if any material is rejected from the CCDD facility it shall
be brought back to the site or other location as determined by the Engineer. At that time, the
Engineer will determine the level of testing required for necessary disposal of NON-SPECIAL,
NON-HAZARDOUS SOIL WASTE DISPOSAL — TYPE 1. All testing shall be paid for by
the United City of Yorkville.

Any cost to the contractor for additional hauling, dumping, airing out soil, reloading, etc. shall be
considered in the unit price per ton for NON-SPECIAL, NON-HAZARDOUS SOIL WASTE
DISPOSAL - TYPE 1.

J. Allowance

When additional work not indicated in the contract drawing is requested in writing by the
Engineer during construction, this additional work shall be measured and paid for as described in
Articles 104.02 and 109.04 of the Standard Specifications.

Payment for all additional work shall be made from the ALLOWANCE - ITEMS ORDERED
BY THE ENGINEER pay item which shall be measured in units. A unit shall be valued at one
dollar.



BID SHEET

Note: The Contractor must complete all portions of this Bid Sheet

The undersigned, having examined the specifications, and all conditions affecting the specified
project, offer to furnish all services, labor, and incidentals specified for the price below.

The undersigned Bidder certifies that they are not barred from bidding on this contract as a result
of a conviction for the violation of state laws prohibiting bid rigging or bid rotating (720 ILCS
5/33E-1, et seq.) and is not delinquent in any taxes to the Illinois Department of Revenue (65
ILCS 5/11-42.2-1).

It is understood that the City reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any
irregularities and that the prices contained herein will remain valid for a period of not less than
forty-five (45) days.

I (We) propose to complete the following project as more fully described in the specifications for
the following:

Bidding Company Name: Lite Construction, Inc

Our firm has not altered any of the written texts within this document. Only those areas
requiring input by the respondent have been changed or completed.

If it is the Contractor’s intention to utilize a subcontractor(s) to fulfill the requirements of the
Contract, the City must be advised of the subcontractor’s company name, address, telephone and
fax numbers, and a contact person’s name at the time of bid submittal.

YES NO
Will you be utilizing a subcontractor? X
If yes, hlee you included all required
Information with your bid submittal? X
OR
NO BID — Keep our company on your
Contractors List
Signature
Date
NO BID — Remove our company from
Your Contractors List
Signature

Date



EXHIBIT C
BID SHEET CONTINUED

(Revised 7-26-2019)

Gt PRICING
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT | QUANTITY
NO. UNIT | roTaAL
PRICE

CONCRETE SLAB

1 | REMOVAL, 6 SY 252 $/0:50 $Q(/4é:d>

2 | HMA REMOVAL, 5” SY 116 $13.00 | $/50¢, 0
PERIMETER EROSION '

3 BARRIER LF 95 $ ‘7‘- 00 $ 5?0,00

4 INLET PROTECTOR EACH 1 $ 31 s 20, 0
AGGREGATE BASE !

5 | COURSE, 4” SY 303 $ 12,0008 34,3,;,60 ’

6 | CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE LS 1 $l44‘ﬁ”‘ $ 144‘%0\ ‘
PRE-ENGINEERED POST >

7 FRAME BUILDING SYSTEM LS 1 57 Ud) $ 7(e 929}

g | BOLLARD EACH 6 $ .ol | $ 3. 00

9 | RESTORATION, CA-6, 6” Sy 50 $ G.00 |$4W.0f
RESTORATION, HMA, SC, r

10| MIX “D”, IL9.5, N50, 67 (2 LIFTS) | TON 14 XML 4‘444’
NON-SPECIAL, NON-

11 | HAZARDOUS SOIL WASTE TON 25 $geo0 | $4375 do
DISPOSAL — TYPE 1 »

12 | ALLOWANCE UNIT 10,000 $1.00 | $10,000

TOTAL BID | $J44 10,

Uy (oprcbionone. — “ames £ ﬁam@m)}
(Prin ame of C011t1§0t01)
/% = ZZ// 7.3,/

L.
T Ty

Signature > of Authorized Representatlve Date




BID SHEET CONTINUED

The undersigned contractor;

A. Certifies that it is not barred from bidding or contracting with the City as a result of a
violation of either Paragraph 33E-3 (Bid rigging) or 33E-4 (Bid rotating) of Act 5, Chapter 720
of the Illinois Complied Statutes regarding criminal interference with public contracting, and

B. Swears under oath that it is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by
the Illinois Department of Revenue as required by Chapter 65, Act 5, paragraph 11-42.1 of the
[llinois Complied Statutes, and

C. States that is has a written sexual harassment policy as required by the Illinois Human
Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2-105(A) (4) a copy of which shall be provided to the City upon request,
and

D. Agrees to comply with the requirements of the Illinois Human Rights Act regarding
Equal Employment Opportunities as required by Section 2-105 of the Illinois Human Rights Act
(775 ILCS 5/2-105) and agrees to comply with the EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
CLAUSE in Appendix A, Section 750, Part 750, Chapter X, Subtitle B of Title 44 of the Illinois
Administrative Code incorporated herein by reference, and

D. Agrees to comply with the civil rights standards set forth in Title VII of the Civil
Rights Act as mandated in Executive Order No. 11246, U.S.C.A. Section 2000e n.114
(September 24, 1965), and

E. Agrees to comply with the Substance Abuse Prevention on Public Works Projects Act
(820 ILCS 265/1 et seq.) if this Project is a “public work™ within the meaning of the Illinois
Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS 130/.01 et seq.) and prohibit substance abuse while performing
such work and has a substance abuse prevention program, and

F. Agrees to provide a drug free workplace pursuant to the Drug Free Workplace Act (30
ILCS 580/1 et seq.) (25 or more employees under a contract of more than $5,000 or for
individuals only when greater than $5,000), and

G. Agrees to comply with the Employment of Illinois Workers on Public Works Act (30
ILCS 570/0.01 et seq.) and employ Illinois laborers if at the time of this contract is executed or if
during the term of this contract there is excessive unemployment in Illinois as defined in the Act.

Lite Construction, Inc 8/2/19
Contractor’s Firm Name Date
o // é'( y James E Campbell President

/é‘{ n’éd Name and Title Print Name and Title
‘ 711 S. Lake St. Montgomery IL 60538

Street Address City State Zip

630/896/7220 630/896/1304
Phone Number Fax Number

timc@liteconstruction.com
Email Address




DETAIL EXCEPTION SHEET

Any exception must be clearly noted on this sheet. Failure to do so may be reason for rejection
of the bid. It is not our intention to prohibit any potential bidder from bidding by virtue of the
specifications, but to describe the material(s) and service(s) actually required. The City reserves
the right to accept or reject any or all exceptions.

Bidder’s exceptions are:




EQUIPMENT LIST

Name Make /. Model Year

Use /
C/Mf %O«NM\ %70 100D gm«ﬂ?o

If additional sheets are needed, please make copies.



SUBCONTRACTOR LISTING

Provide the name, contact information, and value of work for each and every subcontractor
which will be employed on this project.

Subcontractor No. 1

Wik s 13,,[/4.15,

Business Name

(07 Eusk Soth Biidge s Uockville, L, 6 05 £LO

Address City, State, Zip Code
530 553 6350 § 16,000 0%
Telephone Number Value of Work Subcontracted

Bole Bl jdiss

Nature of Work Subcontracted

Subcontractor No. 2

Business Name

Address City, State, Zip Code

Telephone Number Value of Work Subcontracted

Nature of Work Subcontracted



Subcontractor No. 3

Business Name

Address City, State, Zip Code

Telephone Number Value of Work Subcontracted

Nature of Work Subcontracted

If additional sheets are needed, please make copies.



REFERENCES

General Information, the list below current business references for whom you have performed
work similar to that required by this proposal.

Reference No. 1
See Attached AlA 305

Business Name

Address City, State, Zip Code

Contact Person Telephone Number

Dates of Service

Reference No. 2

Kenda!] @m)nw bﬁ»mﬂwmf%ﬁ“

Business Name

(780 Y 47 %ﬂsw }.f ﬂ 0510

Address City, State, Zip Code
o Klaas 02553 1]
Contact Person Telephone Number

[0 |- A0

Dates of Service



Reference No. 3

U N ~ AN
Business Name

f; | v 560
Address City/State, Zip Code

thm})eﬁj)‘]‘ (20 - 8T8 - )RS,

Contact Person Telephone Number

5@15/. Loy T+1E

Dates of Service

If additional sheets are needed, please make copies.



UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE
800 GAME FARM ROAD
YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS 60560

CONTRACT
THIS CONTRACT made this day of , 2019, by and between the

United City of Yorkville, an Illinois municipal corporation hereinafter called the “Owner” and
located at

hereinafter called the “Contractor”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Owner has heretofore solicited Bid Proposals for all labor and materials
necessary to complete the work specified in the Invitation To Bid the Construction of the Public
Works Materials Storage Shed;

WHEREAS, the Owner has found that the Contractor is the lowest responsible bidder for
said work and has awarded the Contractor this contract for said work.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of their mutual promises and agreements,
the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows:

1. The Contractor agrees to furnish all materials, supplies, tools, equipment, labor and other
services necessary to commence and complete the Snow Removal Services proposal in
accordance with the conditions and prices stated in the Invitation to Bid, Instructions to
Contractors — General Conditions, Special Conditions, Insurance Requirements, Specifications
and Plans, Bid Proposal, and Detail Exception Sheet all of which are made a part hereof and
herein called the “Contract Documents”.

2. The Owner will pay the Contractor in the amounts, manner and at times as set forth in the
Contract Documents.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by
their duly authorized officials, this Contract as of the day and year first above written:

OWNER: UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE

By:

Mayor
Attest:

COD ’VRACTOR
City Clerk ,,t,/ ( /

5’1gnalu; e

g £ Camnphell-Besideny}

Print Name and Title

Wft)%ess i ﬂ



Construction of the
Materials Storage Shed ITB —
ADDENDUM #1
July 9, 2019

1. IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

This addendum must be read, signed and dated by the bidder and included with the bid
documents submitted by the bidder on or before the bid closing date and time. Failure to
include this addendum with the bid documents may result in bid rejection.

Bidder will carefully note the inclusion of this addendum on the bid form.
2. ATTACHMENTS TO THIS ADDENDUM:
3. CHANGES:
4. ADDITIONS:
5. DELETIONS:

6. SCHEDULE:
a. An optional pre-bid meeting has been scheduled for July 15, 2019 at 2:00 pm at
610 Tower Lane, Yorkville.

7. CLARIFICATIONS:
a. Drawings of the building can be found on page 45 of the bid packet.

8. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Bidder acknowledges receipt of this Addendum and understands its content to the Bid
Documents.

SIGNATURE AND DATE

%Zﬁw /4— (L 11519

/authorized Slgnature Date

l|Page



Public Works Materials Storage Shed ITB —
ADDENDUM #2
July 30, 2019

1. IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

This addendum must be read, signed and dated by the bidder and included with the bid
documents submitted by the bidder on or before the bid closing date and time. Failure to
include this addendum with the bid documents may result in bid rejection.

Bidder will carefully note the inclusion of this addendum on the bid form.

2. ATTACHMENTS TO THIS ADDENDUM:
a. Exhibit A: Clarifications
b. Exhibit B: Revised Plans
c. Exhibit C: Revised Bid Sheet

3. CHANGES:
4. ADDITIONS:
5. DELETIONS:
6. SCHEDULE:
7. CLARIFICATIONS:

8. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Bidder acknowledges receipt of this Addendum and understands its content to the Bid
Documents.

9. SIGNATURE AND DATE

/ cur /LN - 2019

MhorizedSTgnature 7 L Date

1|Page



BID BOND TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA
Hartford, Connecticut 06183

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:

(Name, legal status and address) (Name, legal status and principal place of business)
Lite Construction, Inc. Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
711 S. Lake Street One Tower Square :
Montgomery, IL 60538 Hartford, CT 06183

OWNER:

(Name, legal status and address)

United City of Yorkville

800 Game Farm Road

Torkville, IL 60560
BOND AMOUNT: Ten Percent of Accompanying Bid (10% of Bid)
PROJECT: Public Works Material Storage Shed

(Name, location or address, and Principal number, if any)

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the Contractor and Surety
bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, as provided herein. The conditions
of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such
time period as may be agreed to by the Owner and Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters into a contract with the Owner in
accordance with the terms of such bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a
surety admitted in the jurisdiction of the Project and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract
and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the difference, not to
exceed the amount of this Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Owner may in good
faith contract with another party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to
remain in full force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the
time in which the Owner may accept the bid. Waiver of notice by the Surety shall not apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days
in the aggregate beyond the time for acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the
Surety’s consent for an extension beyond sixty (60) days.

If this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor’s bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond\s}k)l"ﬁeﬁe@gl d/be
Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor. N

.
7
N J <' 7
3 >
~ -
-
-
=

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of thg Ho)ec(ﬁhy%r@mon 1@

this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and pr0v151ous nfo A=
statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so furnished, the intent is that—tﬁ Bond?laln) : ~ Z
construed as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond. e A R i é\ 4
- <
7,80 e o >
Signed and sealed this 2nd day of August , 2019 ’/f& .:)&\Q IO \\\
Lite Construction, Inc. 11y, vt an

( Witne

v Travelers Casualty and Surety ' ompany of America
(Surefy) (Seal)

\_m,/\ 0 - ! / - /,7 /
it)?ess) \-) (Tit/é)/ David Kotula, Attorney-in-Fact

The Company executing this bond vouches that this document conforms to American Institute of Architects Document A310, 2010 Edition




Acknowledgement of Corporate Surety

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF WILL )

On this _ 2nd day of August 2019 pefore me personally

appeared ___ David A. Kotula , to me known, who, being by me duly sworn,

did depose and say: that _he_ resides at __Chicago, IL that __he__is/ are the

Attorney-in-fact of __Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America , the corporation

described in and which executed and annexed instrument; that __he__ know(s) the corporate
seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it
was so affixed by the order of the Board of Directors of said corporation; that __he__ signed
the same name(s) thereto by like order; and that the liabilities of said corporation do not
exceed its assets as ascertained in the manner provided by law.

Promde (etlne

BAPIRPRINANIUIRIRINAONAS SN RIS

OFFICIAL SEAL

Rz

AR

BRANDIE CATLIN
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:03/31/22 ¢

AL RARNA AR RIS RN AS

(Nc‘>tary Public in and for the Above County and State)

VAR

U

Wy /vxmywvé

My Commission Expires __ 03/31/22




Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
S‘@ Travelers Casualty and Surety Company
TRAVELERS J St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St.
Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut (herein collectively called the
"Companies"), and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint DAVID KOTULA of CHICAGO ,
lllinois , their true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact to sign, execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, recognizances,
conditional undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the
fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performance of contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any
actions or proceedings allowed by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed, and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this 3rd day of February,
2017.

State of Connecticut S %
By: % ==

City of Hartford ss. Robert L. Raney, Seffor Vice President

On this the 3rd day of February, 2017, before me personally appeared Robert L. Raney, who acknowledged himself to be the Senior Vice President of
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, and
that he, as such, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations
by himself as a duly authorized officer.

In Witness Whereof, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.
Mone ¢ ddmantt

Marie C. Tetreault, Notary Public

My Commission expires the 30th day of June, 2021

This Power of Attorney is granted under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of Travelers Casualty and
Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, which resolutions are now in
full force and effect, reading as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice President, any
Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary may appoint Attorneys-in-Fact and
Agents to act for and on behalf of the Company and may give such appointee such authority as his or her certificate of authority may prescribe to sign with
the Company's name and seal with the Company's seal bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings obligatory in the nature of a
bond, recognizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of said officers or the Board of Directors at any time may remove any such appointee and revoke
the power given him or her; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President or any Vice
President may delegate all or any part of the foregoing authority to one or more officers or employees of this Company, provided that each such delegation
is in writing and a copy thereof is filed in the office of the Secretary; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recognizance, contract of indemnity, or writing obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance, or conditional
undertaking shall be valid and binding upon the Company when () signed by the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior
Vice President or any Vice President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant
Secretary and duly attested and sealed with the Company's seal by a Secretary or Assistant Secretary; or (b) duly executed (under seal, if required) by
one or more Attorneys-in-Fact and Agents pursuant to the power prescribed in his or her certificate or their certificates of authority or by one or more
Company officers pursuant to a written delegation of authority; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of each of the following officers: President, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice
President, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power
of Attorney or to any certificate relating thereto appointing Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attomneys-in-Fact for purposes only
of executing and attesting bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such Power of Attorney or certificate bearing
such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such power so executed and certified by such facsimile
signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding on the Company in the future with respect to any bond or understanding to which it is attached.

I, Kevin E. Hughes, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety
Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Power of
Attorney executed by said Companies, which remains in full force and effect.

Dated this 2nd day of August , 2019

@
{3 {wareom) 53
ool

4

Yo & [fogte

Z Kevin E. Hughes, Assistant Secretary

To verify the authenticity of this Power of Attorney, please call us at 1-800-421-3880.
Please refer to the above-named Attorney-in-Fact and the details of the bond to which the power is attached.



& Undersigned certifies under oath that the information provided herein is true and
ufficiently complete so.as not to be misleading.

City of Yorkville
ames Farm Rd Yorkville IL 60560

Nt

AR,

1struction, Inc

pbell

eake St. Montgomery IL 60538

R 3

B i T

§ 1.3 If your organization is a corporation, answer the following:
§ 1.3.1 Date of incorporation: 1980

§ 1.3.2 State of incorporation: lllinois

Inder what other or former names has your organization operated? N/A

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has
added information neaeded for its
completion. The author may also
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additlons and
Deletlons Report that notes added
Information as well as revislons to
the standard form text is available
from the author and should be
reviewed. A vertical ling in the left
margin of this document indicates
where the author has added
necessary information and where
the author has added to or deleted
from the original AlA text.

This document has important legal
consequences, Consultation with an
attomney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

This form is approved and
recommended by the American
Institute of Architects (AlA) and The
Associated General Contractors of
America (AGC) for use In evaluating
the qualifications of contractors. No’
endorsement of the submitting party
or verification of the Information is
made by AlA or AGC.

AlA Document A305™ — 1886. Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architacts. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any
portion of it, may result In severe ¢clviland criminal penalties, and will be praosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document
was produced by AlA software at 14:43:48 on 10/21/2008 under Order No.1000368175_1 which expires on 10/7/2008, and Is not for resale.

User Notes:

(2632444087)



§1.3.3 President’s name: James E Campbell
.§ 1.3.4 Vice-president’s name(s) T1im Campbell

.§1.35 Secretary’s name:  Tammi Campbell
§ 1.3.6 Treasurer’s name: Tammi Campbell

4 If your organization is a partnership, answer the following:
' § 1.4:1 Date of drganization:

ership (if applicable):

tion:

ategories in which your organization is legally qualified to do business, and

answer to any of the questions below is yes, please attach details.)
tion ever failed to complete any work awarded to jt?

1e any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against
ganization or its officers?

NO

as your organization filed any law suits or requested arbitration with regard to construction
ntracts within the last five years?

NO

§ 3.3 Within the last five years, has any officer or principal of your or;

ganization ever been an officer or principal of
another organization when it failed to complete a construction contract? (If the answer is yes, please attach details.) NO

AIA Document A305™ — 1886, Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1979 and 19
Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International
portion of It, may result in severe civit and criminal penalties,
was produced by AlA software at 14:43:48 on 10/21/2008 under
User Notes:

86 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA¢
Treatles. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any
and will be prasecuted to the maximum extent possible under the Iaw. This document
Order No.1000368175_1 which explres on 10/7/2008, and is not for resale.

(2632444087)



your organization has in i)mgress, giving the name of
te and scheduled completion date.

Ziseparate sheef, Tist major construction projects
&wner, architect, contract amount, percent comple!

See Attached - . °

4 Million
st the major projects your orgenization has completedin the pastfive years, giving the
letion and percentage of the cost of the work

See Attached ’ .

nual amount of constuction work performed during the past five years:

9 Million

ence and present coypmitments ofth'e](e.y jndividnals of your

=Eal

Eiconstmction expexd

&i¥ah Watson 630-420-3553 Call Sarah for info
‘= son Penman 630-466-4841 Call Jason for info

'urre’iy Company of America
BlvesNapefville IL 60563 g

Kotula Group ‘
220 N. Green St. Chicago IL 60607 ;

ancial statement, preferably aundited, including your orgaxﬁzaﬁbn’s Tatest balance sheet
andsncome statement showing the following items: See Attached ’

L
Gurrent Assets (e.g., cash, joint venture accounts, accounts Teceivable, notes receivable, accrued
nicome, deposits, naterials inventory and prepaid expenses); )

Net Fixed Assets;

Other Assets;

Aap5T™ — 1986, Copyright © 18 &4, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The Amerlcan Inshitule of Achilesls. All rlghts reserved, WARNING: This AIR®
g by U.S.Co pytght Law and International Trealles, Unauthorized reproductlon or distrlbutlon of this AlA° Documeni, orany
ere clvll and criming penallles; and il b proseciled to the mexImim exfent possible under the [aw, This document
-43:48 on 10/21/2008 under Order No.1000368175_1 which explieson 10/7/2009, and s not for resale.
(26324440B7)

.

AlA Dotument
pocurnent Is protecte
postion of it, may resuiLIn sev
was produced by AlA softwaie at 14
User Notes: .



Current Liabilities (e.g., acconnts payable, notes payable, accnied expenses, provision for income
taxes, advances, accrued salaries and accrued payroll taxes);

Other Liabilities (e.g., capital, capital stock, anthorized and onistanding shares par values, eamed
surplus and retained eanings). :

" § 5.1.2 Name and address of firm preparing attached financial statement, and date theyeof:
Weber & Associates  630-897-4500

\\\\HHII//
E - : iy CONg L,
tion:whose financial statement is attached act as gnarantor of the contract for consx@\k@ il S }» ‘s,
4 \\\\ .-""CO 5. c\/’/
~ . ‘.
S s Do

Official Seal
Brittani Hal
Notary‘ Pgblic State of lilinois

—Comm

Hssion Expire

.

AIA Document A3D5™ —1886, Gopyrlght ©1964, 1969, 1879 and 1386 by The Ameiican Iistitule of Auhiects. All rights raserved. WARNING: This Al
Document Is protected by U.S. Copydght Law and Interhallonal Trealles. Unaulhorized repréduciion or distiibulion of this AIA® Document, orany
porlion of i, may resvll in severe clvliand criminal peneliies, and Wil be proseculed lo {he maximum extent poss|ble under theJaw. This document

was produced by AlA software at14:43:48 on 10/21/2008 under Order No. 1000368175 1 which expires on-0/7/2008, and Is not for resals. .
User Notes: £ (2632444087)



Job Reference List

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

East Aurora High School Phase 6

4/2018-9/2018

2,487,881.00

East Aurora CUSD #131

417 Fifth St. Aurora IL 60505

Ken Waltz - 630-299-5550

Cordogan Clark Architects - Mark Spangler 630-746-7210

St. Charles Secure Bldg. Entrances
6/2018-9/2018

762,612.00

Community unit School District 303
201 S. 7th St. St. Charles IL 60174
John Baird - 630-957-8434

ATS&R - Mark Hayes - 612-599-8517

East Aurora HS Phase 2 & 5

10/2016-8/2017

8,532,417.00

East Aurora CUSD #131

417 Fifth St. Aurora IL 60505

Ken Waltz - 630-299-5550

Cordogan Clark Architects - Mark Spangler 630-746-7210

West Aurora Schools - Additions/Geo-Installation
1/2016-11/2016

7,875,862.00

West Aurora School District 129

1877 Downer Place Aurora IL 60506

Pat Dacy 630-301-5022

StudioGC Architect - Craig M. 847-952-3404

Will State's Attorney Phase 2
2/2016-10/2016

1,571,981.00

Will County

158 N. Scott St. Joilet IL 60432

Mike Miglorini 815-740-4715

Andrew R Partak Architect 815-478-5604

Fox Metro Water Bldg. J & P-1
11/2015-5/2016

1,459,739.00

Fox Metro Water Reclamation District

682 Rt. 31 Oswego IL 60543

Neal 630-892-4378

Walter E Deuchler Assoc. Lee M. 630-897-4651



Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Naperville Science / Jefferson School Reno.
4/2015-8/2015

1,366,661.00

Naperville CUSD 203

Naperville lllinois

Steve Mathis 630-240-6300

Wight & Company Jim Smiley 630-739-6977

West Chicago High School
3/2015-9/2015

1,912,900.00

Community Unit School District 94
West Chicago

Gordon Cole 630-876-6333

DLA Architects William 847-742-4063

Yorkville High School Additions
7/2013-9/2015

9,700,800.00

Yorkville CUSD 115

Yorkville lllinois

Brian DeBolt 630-878-1262
Concept 3 -Andrew 630-833-6030

Will County Recorders & Coroners Office Reno.
9/2014-12/2014

1,369,343.00

Will County Recorders & Coroners Office Reno.
Joilet lllinois

Mike Miglorioni 815-405-0395

Cordogan Clark Assoc. Rick 630-896-4678

Oswego High School Additions
3/2012-8/2013

7,530,853.00

Oswego CUSD 308

Oswego lllinois

Pat Dacy 630-327-1814

Kluber Inc Clayton 630-406-1213

Fred Rodgers Magnet Academy
10/2012-7/2013

2,436,824.00

East Aurora School District 131
Aurora IL

Marty Feltes 630-554-9683
Cordogan Clark Chuck 630-896-4678



ILLINOI(S DEPARTMENT OF

JHuman Kishts '
“_"_,_._—--W - S ——— .. .

Pat Quinn, Governor
Rocgo J. Claps, Director

IDBR#: 95652-00

Date Bligible: 00/19/2014
Expireson: 09/19/2019

Tion Campbell

Vice Presidont

Lite Construction Inc
711 Sonth Laks Street
Montgomery, IL 60538

CONFIRMATION OF EXISTING/RENEWAL RECISTRATION

The Hilnois Department of Human Rights, Public Contracts Unit, acknowledges recoipt of an Employer
Report form (PC-1) filed by your organization.

Review of our xecords indicmes: that your organizution previously registered with the Dopartmont of
Human Rights and hes been assignod the IDHR Number appearing above. This registration remalns in

offect until the cxpiration date appoarng above. It is not necrssary 10 submit & new form each time you
bid on & stato confract.

. PO NOT LOSE THIS NOTICB. KEEP IT WITH OTHER IMPORTANT ORGANIZATIONAL
DOCUMENTS. Also, please keep the following in mind:

1, The IDHR Bidder Bligibility Number is valid for &1l bids submitted to any agency of the State of
linois or other contracting agency that has adopted our vegigiration requirement.

2. An oligible bidder's registration rerains in offect until the expiration date vnloss it is rovoked by
the Department upon finding that the eligible bidder tias committed n.¢ivil rights violation.

3. An oligible bidder may relinguish its eligibility by notlfying the Dopartment in writing at the
above address. ’

4. The Depattmeni must be notified in writing of any change to the sligible bidder's name, address,
telephone number, or form of organization. Such changes muy render the bidder’s registeation
jinvalid and may reguire the filing of & new Employor Report Form with the Depariment. The
Nurnbor is siot transferable and becomos invalid upon dissolutior of the business.

» Should you have any guostions concerning this notice, please contect the Public Contracts Unlt at the
below addross ot telephono at 312-814-243 1.

IDHR PCU (01-2010)

100 West Rendolph Straet, Sulte 10-100, Chicago, (L 60601, (312) 8146200, TTY {466] 7403953, Kouting Una (80D) 662-3942
222 South College Stropt, oo 101, Springlield, ILE2TC, Q17) 7855100

L



Tim Campbell

Birth date: -

Education:
1981-1985 Oliver Nazarene University BA
1978-1981 Plano High School

Employment:

1978-Present Lite Construction, Inc.

Vice President — Project Manager

Insure project is on Schedule & within budget

‘Work Experience and Accomplishments:
2016-2016 West Aurora Schools

Cost $7,875,862.00

Additions / Geo-Installations

Type of Construction: Masonry, Bar Joist

2015-2015 West Chicago HS

Cost §$ 1,912,900.0

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry, Bar Joist

2013-2015 Yorkville HS

Cost § 9,700,800.00

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry, Bar Joist

2012-2013 Oswego HS

Cost § 7,530,853.00

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry, Bar Joist

2011-2011 Lockport HS

Cost $ 2,362,627.00

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry,



Jason Heei

Birth date: -

Employment:

1989-Present Lite Construction, Inc.

Joumneyman Carpenter — Superintendent — Union Member Local #916
Supervise work crews; coordinate subcontractors; blue print reading;
Coordinate ordering of materials; coordinate work crews; weekly progress
Meeting to insure project is on schedule and within budget

‘Work Experience and Accomplishments:
2016-2016 Feamn Elementary

Cost $1,627,000.00

Additions / Geo-Installations

Type of Construction: Masonry, Bar Joist

2013-2015 Yorkville HS

Cost § 9,700,800.00

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry, Bar Joist

2012-2013 Oswego HS

Cost $ 7,530,853.00

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry, Bar Joist

2008-2009 Lincoln Elementary
Cost § 3,969,084.00

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry,

2007-2008 Southbury Site Elementary
Cost § 5,011,722.00

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry



Jeff Futrell

Birth date:-

Education:
1985-1989 Fox Valley Carpentry Apprenticeship Program
1981-1985 Somonauk Baptist School

Employment:

1991-Present Lite Construction, Inc.

Joumeyman Carpenter — Superintendent — Union Member Local #916
Supervise work crews; coordinate subcontractors; blue print reading;
Coordinate ordering of materials; coordinate work crews; weekly progress
Meeting to insure project is on schedule and within budget

Worlk Experience and Accomplishments:
2016-2016 Jefferson Middle School

Cost $3,354,500.00

Additions / Geo-Installations

Type of Construction: Masonry, Bar Joist

2015-2015 West Chicago HS

Cost $1,912,900.0

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry, Bar Joist

2013-2013 Schafer Elementary
Cost § 1,964,828.00

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry

2011-2012 KenCom Basement Buildout
Cost $ 1,063,100.00 :
Addition / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry

2011-2011 Lockport HS

Cost $2,362,627.00

Additions / Renovations

Type of Construction: Masonry,



WORKERS COMPENSATION EXPERIENCE RATING
/‘v@ Risk Name: LITE CONSTRUCTION INC Risk ID: 127167435

Rating Effective Date: 07/01/2018 Production Date: 02/22/2018 State: ILLINOIS

10 106,213 21,841 0 48,950 0 0

.10 84,372 106,213 21,841 0 49,950 0 0

C*(1-A)+G

Actual 0 125,885 0 125,885
(E) Cr(1-A=+C (A" () (K)
21,841 ' 125,886 8,437 156,163

" |Expected

(1K)
Factors 1.00 .81

© Copyright 1993-2018, All righls reserved. This product is comprised of compilations and informalion which are the proprielary and exclusive property of the Nalional Council on
Compensalion Insurance, Inc. (NCCI). No furlher use, disseminalion, sale, transfer, assignment or disposilion of this product, inwhole or in part, may be made wilhout the prior wrillen
consent of NCCI. This product is fumished *As is” “As available” *With all defects” and includes information avallable at the time of publicalion only. NCCI makes no representalions or
wananlies of any kind relaling to the product and hereby expressly disclaims any and all express, slalulory, or implied warranties, including the implied warranly of merchantabilily, fitness
for a particular purpose, accuracy, compleleness, currentness, or correclness of any informalion or product fumished hereunder. Al responsibility for the use of and for any and all resulls
derived or ablained through the use of the product are the end user's and NCCI shall nol have any liability thereto.
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WORKERS COMPENSATION EXPERIENCE RATING

N@ Risk Name: LITE CONSTRUCTION INC Risk ID: 127167435

Rating Effective Date: 07/01/2017 Production Date: 02/156/2017 State: ILLINOIS

] ExpiExcess. | - Expected ExpPrim = |Act ExciLosses Ballast Act Inc Losses |  Act Prim
i lLosses ® | . Losses Losses : At | Losses
104,559 131,036 26,477 66,186 50,100 103,741 37,555
s (D)Expected | (E) ExpPrim (E)ActExc | | “(G)Ballast (H) Actinc (I} Act Prim
V| ; Lt Losses, . ‘Losses .| Losses(H-l) 0 Losses: Losses
A1 104,559 131,036 26,477 66,186 50,100 100,653 34,367
; ‘Primary. Losses Stabilizing Value Ratable Excess Totals
0} C*(1-A)+G (A)* (F) )
Actual 34,367 143,158 7,280 184,805
(B C*(1-A)+G M (©) (K)
Expected 26,477 143,158 11,501 181,136
i ARAP FLARAP SARAP MAARAP Exp Mod
(97 (K)
Factors 1.00 1.02

RATING REFLECTS A DECREASE OF 70% MEDICAL ONLY PRIMARY AND EXCESS LOSS
DOLLARS WHERE ERA IS APPLIED.

© Copyright 1993-2017, All rights reserved. This product is comprised of compilations and informalion which are the proprietary and exclusive property of the National Council on

cl, in whole or in part, may be made without the prior writlen
ime of publication only. NCCI makes no representations or
cluding the implied warranty of merchantabilily, fitness

bility for the use of and for any and all results

Compensation Insurance, Inc. (NCCI). No further use, dissemination, sale, ransfer, assignment or disposition of this produ
consent of NCCI. This product is fumished “As is” “As available” "W
warranlies of any kind relating to the product and hereby expressly disclaims any and all express,
for a particular purpose, accuracy, compleleness, currentness, or comeclness of any information o

Ih all defects™ and includes informalion available at the ti

slatutlory,

r product fumished hereunder. All responsi

orimplied warranties, in

derived or obtained through the use of the product are the end user's and NCCI shall not have any liabilily thereto.
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WORKERS COMPENSATION EXPERIENCE RATING

Rating Effective Dafe: 07/01/2016

Risk Name: LITE CONSTRUCTION INC

Production Date: 03/15/2016

State:

Risk ID: 127167435

ILLINOIS

152,925

68,186

52,350

RATING REFLECTS A DECREASE OF 70% MEDICAL ONLY PRIMARY AND EXCESS LOSS
DOLLARS WHERE ERA [S APPLIED.

REVISED RATING TO INCLUDE UPDATED DATA FOR: IL, POL. #: AW2157170, EFF.: 07/01/2014

.1"ﬂ l 124,694 28,231 100 553 32,367
Stablhzlng Valte Ratablo/EXcess. ;
C(1-A+G ICHG) @

Actual 32,367 163,328 7,500 203,185

© C (1-A+C ®*©) )
Expecled 28,231 163,328 205,275

— OYICY

Factors 1.00 .98
REVISED RATING

O Copyright 1593-2016, Allrights reserved. This predud is
Cempensation Insurance, Inc. (NCCI). No funheruse,

dol and

salc, bonsfer,

ion vihich are Lhe proprictzry and exdusive propedty of the Nalional Coundl on
ition of this product, in who!z ot in pad, may be made without the prios writien

consent of NCCH. This product is fumfshed “As Is* “As avallable™ "With 2 delects’ 2nd includes information avadable al the ime of pubication only. HCCImakes no represenlstons or
warﬂmzcs o!any nnd n:lal:ng tathe produd ard hereby expressly disclaims any and all express, stalutory, o lmpﬁed waman'ies, including the implied wamanly ol merchzntabilily, filness

crcomeciness cf sny |

for or product
dmvcd or abLlnnd I.hmugh the use of tho predud are the end user’s and NCCI shall not have any lfability therelo.

y for tho use of and for any and 2l resuils
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Vendor Reference

CQMPANY & ADDRESS Phone & Fax CONTACTS |Product Line [Line of Credit
Hall and One Services Inc P- 630-277-0675 Lenny Plumbing Open
P O Box 703 Hinckley 11 60520 ;
Malcor Roofing P-630/896/6479 Scolt Roofing Open
1850 Dean St. St Charles 1160174 F-630/8386/6597
Lasswell Masonry Inc P-815-286-8015 Kevin Masonry Open
430 Prairie View Ln Hinckley 1160520
Menards P-630/201/7879 Matt Everything Open
1800 Marketview Dr Yorkville Il 60560 : .
Volt Electric Inc . P-630-552-1600 Ken Electric Open
9 S 500 Bushenll Rd Big Rock 11 60511

|BuiltRite Construction P-630-2938-3374 Ralph Casework Open
1001 Aucutt Rd. Montgomery |l 60538 '
The Flooring Guys of lllinois P-630-844-8510 Brian Flooring Open

700 B South Lake St Montgomery Il 60538




Job Reference List

Name
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Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect
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Location

Owner's Contact
Architect
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Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name
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Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

East Aurora High School Phase 6

4/2018-9/2018

2,487,881.00

East Aurora CUSD #131

417 Fifth St. Aurora IL 60505

Ken Waltz - 630-299-5550

Cordogan Clark Architects - Mark Spangler 630-746-7210

St. Charles Secure Bldg. Entrances
6/2018-9/2018

762,612.00

Community unit School District 303
201 S. 7th St. St. Charles IL 60174
John Baird - 630-957-8434

ATS&R - Mark Hayes - 612-599-8517

East Aurora HS Phase 2 & 5

10/2016-8/2017

8,532,417.00

East Aurora CUSD #131

417 Fifth St. Aurora IL 60505

Ken Waltz - 630-299-5550

Cordogan Clark Architects - Mark Spangler 630-746-7210

West Aurora Schools - Additions/Geo-Installation
1/2016-11/2016

7,875,862.00

West Aurora School District 129

1877 Downer Place Aurora 60506

Pat Dacy 630-301-5022

StudioGC Architect - Craig M. 847-952-3404

Will State's Attorney Phase 2
2/2016-10/2016

1,571,981.00

Will County

158 N. Scott St. Joilet IL 60432

Mike Miglorini 815-740-4715

Andrew R Partak Architect 815-478-5604

Fox Metro Water Bldg. ] & P-1
11/2015-5/2016

1,459,739.00

Fox Metro Water Reclamation District

682 Rt. 31 Oswego IL 60543

Neal 630-892-4378

Walter E Deuchler Assoc. Lee M. 630-897-4651
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Owner's Contact
Architect
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Cost
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Architect
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Year Construction -
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Location
Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name
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Cost
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Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Naperville Science / Jefferson School Reno.

4/2015-8/2015
1,366,661.00

Naperville CUSD 203
Naperville lllinois

Steve Mathis 630-240-6300

Wight & Company Jim Smiley 630-739-6977

West Chicago High School
3/2015-9/2015

1,912,900.00

Community Unit School District 94
West Chicago

Gordon Cole 630-876-6333

DLA Architects William 847-742-4063

Yorkville High School Additions
7/2013-9/2015

9,700,800.00

Yorkville CUSD 115

Yorkville lllinois

Brian DeBolt 630-878-1262
Concept 3 -Andrew 630-833-6090

Will County Recorders & Coroners Office Reno.

9/2014-12/2014
1,369,343.00

Will County Recorders & Coroners Office Reno.

Joilet Illinois
Mike Miglorioni 815-405-0395

Cordogan Clark Assoc. Rick 630-896-4678

Oswego High School Additions
3/2012-8/2013

7,530,853.00

Oswego CUSD 308

Oswego lllinois

Pat Dacy 630-327-1814

Kluber Inc Clayton 630-406-1213

Fred Rodgers Magnet Academy
10/2012-7/2013

2,436,824.00

East Aurora School District 131
Aurora IL

Marty Feltes 630-554-9683
Cordogan Clark Chuck 630-896-4678
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Weber & Associates CPAs, LLC

Certified Public Accountants
Thomas A. Weber
Michael Coakley

Gabriela Fedmasu
Suite 18, 314 N. Lake St. Aurora, IL 60506
630 897-4500
Fax: 630-897-4951

Independent Accountants® Review Report

To the Board of Directors
Lite Construction, Inc.
Montgomery, Illinois

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Lite Construction, Inc. (a corporation)
which comprise the balance sheets as of September 30, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of
income and retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s
financial data and making inquiries of Company management. A review is substantially less in scope
than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as
a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
€ITOT.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of
the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for
reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our
conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

1



Supplementary Information

The supplementary information included in the accompanying schedules on pages 13 through 16 is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from, and relates directly to, the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The supplementary
information has been subjected to the review procedures applied in our review of the basic financial
statements. We are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the supplementary
information. We have not audited the supplementary information and do not express an opinion on such
information.

Aurora, Illinois
January 29, 2018



LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit
Accounts receivable
Retention receivable
Credits due from vendors
Due from shareholder
Costs and estimated earnings in excess
of billings on uncompleted contracts
Income tax refundable

Total current assets

Fixed assets:
Land
Leasehold improvements
Equipment and vehicles

Total fixed assets
Less accumulated depreciation

Net fixed assets

Total assets

2017 2016
$ 1,765,306 924,571
463,556 578,191
604,700 1,265,486
664,268 729,063
1,586 18,113
87,673 .
519,498 890,979
203 1,965
4,106,790 4,408,368
5472 5,472
81,100 81,100
671,423 663,724
757,995 750,296
(670,886) (643,500)
87,109 106,796
$ 4,193,899 4,515,164




LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Liabilities:

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Billings in excess of costs and estimated

earnings on uncompleted contracts

Current portion of long-term debt
Accrued income taxes

Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities:

Noncurrent portion of long-lerm debt
Total liabilities
Stockholders' equity:
Capital stock (70,000 shares authorized, issued and outstanding
Retained earnings

Total stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

2017 2016
$ 2,968,331 3,258,437
10,372 70,395
10,194 12,783
12,987 15,641
61 -
3,001,945 3,357,256
39,046 50,250
3,040,991 3,407,506
70,000 70,000
1,082,908 1,037,658
1,152,908 1,107,658
$ 4,193,899 4,515,164




LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
for the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016

Contract revenues earned

Contract costs

Gross profit

General and administrative expenses
Net operating income
Other income:

Interest income
Total other income

Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Retained earnings- beginning of year

Retained earnings- end of year

2017 016
$ 11,795,998  § 17,100,090
11,162,919 16,420,746
633,079 679,344
577,627 635,616
55,452 43,728
1,621 9,059
1,621 9,059
57,073 52,787
11,823 10,692
45,250 42,095
1,037,658 995,563
§ 1,082,908 § 1,037,658




LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
for the years ended September 30,2017 and 2016

Net income

017 2016
Cash flows from operating activities:
$ 45,250 42,095
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
from operating activities:
Depreciation 27,386 27,405
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 660,786 703,508
Retention receivable 64,795 (102,813)
Credits due from vendors 16,527 1,169
Costs and estimated eamings in excess
of billings on uncompleted contracts 371,481 (871,330)
Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts (2,589) (43,567)
Income tax refundable 1,823 1,692
Accounts payable (290,1006) 232,695
Accrued expenses (60,023) (23,708)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 835,330 (32,854)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (7,699) (5,133)
Due to shareholder (87,673) -
Certificates of deposit 114,635 11,158
Net cash provided by investing activities 19,263 6,025
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of long-term debt (13,358) (16,474)
Net cash used in financing activities (13,858) (16,474)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 840,735 (43,303)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 924,571 967,874
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,765,306 924,571




LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017 and 2016

o

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Lite Construction, Inc. (the Company), an Illinois Corporation, is engaged in the business of performing
general construction contract work in the Chicago, Illinois Metropolitan area. A substantial portion of
the revenue and contracts receivable reflected in the financial statements result from contracts in these
market sectors. Revenues from construction contracts represent a substantial portion of the Company's
total recognized revenue.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue and Cost Recognition

Profits on contracts are recognized for financial reporting purposes on the basis of the Company's
estimate of the percentage of completion of individual contracts. That portion of the total contract price
is accrued which is allocable to the contract costs incurred to date when compared to the estimated total
contract costs to be incurred. At the time a loss on a contract becomes known, the entire amount of the
estimated loss is recognized.

Contract costs include subcontractor, direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs related to
contract performance, such as indirect labor, supplies, tools, repairs, and depreciation costs. General and
administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Changes in job performance, job conditions, and
estimated profitability may result in revisions to costs and income and are recognized in the period in
which revisions are determined.

The asset, "Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts," represents
revenues recognized in excess of amounts billed. The liability, " Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts," represents billings in excess of revenues recognized.

Accounts receivable includes billings under contracts less billings collected on these contracts.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is defined as currency on hand, in demand deposits, and short-term highly liquid investments
readily convertible to cash with a maturity of less than three months when acquired.




LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017 and 2016

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are presented at face value, net of the allowance for doubtful accounts. The
allowance for doubtful accounts is established through provisions charged against income and is
maintained at a level believed adequate by management to absorb estimated bad debts based on current
economic conditions and consideration of each receivable balance. As of September 30, 2017,
management has evaluated each receivable and considers all amounts to be fully collectible.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using straight-line and accelerated methods
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation expense was $27,386 and $27,405 for the
years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Advertising Expense
The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense was $795 and $1,127 for the
years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

COSTS AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS

Work in process at September 30, 2017 and 2016 consists of the following:

2017 2016
Costs incurred on uncompleted contracts $ 12,670,315 $ 12,210,819
Estimated earnings 865,790 514,388

13,536,105 12,725,207
Billings to date (13,026,801) (11,847,011)

$ 509,304 $ 878,196

Included in the accompanying balance sheets under the following captions:

2017 2016
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of
billings on uncompleted contracts b 519,498 b 890,979
Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts (10,194) (12,783)

$ 509,304 b 878,196




LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017 and 2016

CONTRACT INCOME

Contract income consists of the following for the years ended September 30:

2017 2016
Open contracts § 13,536,105 $ 12,725,207
Closed contracts 10,985,099 16,989,695
Less revenues reported in previous years (12,725,2006) (12,614,812)

$ 11,795,998 $ 17,100,090

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Company maintains cash and certificate of deposit balances at various financial institutions located in
the communities surrounding Montgomery, Illinois. The Company's uninsured cash balances were
$546,982 and $1,357,907 for the years ended September 30, 2017 and 20106, respectively.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to construction contract receivables are limited due to the
Company's customer base. Most of the Company's business activity is with customers located within the
State of Illinois. The Company requires no collateral.

At September 30, 2017, receivables from four customers, each exceeding 10% of total receivables,
accounted for 78% of total receivables. Sales during the year to two customers exceeded 10% of total
sales and accounted for 69% of total contract revenue. The Company considers accounts receivable to be
fully collectible at September 30, 2017.

At September 30, 2016, receivables from three customers, each exceeding 10% of total receivables,
accounted for 77% of total receivables. Sales during the year to three customers exceeded 10% of total
sales and accounted for 42% of total contract revenue.

LINES OF CREDIT

The Company has a line of credit with Old Second National Bank - North Aurora, Illinois which provides
for borrowings up to $400,000 with interest at the prime rate, and expires on April 28, 2018. The line of
credit is secured by three certificates of deposit held at the bank.

The Company has a line of credit with First National Bank - Yorkville, Illinois which provides for
borrowings up to $250,000 with interest at the prime rate plus 0.50% with a floor of 4.75% (4.75% at
September 30, 2017), and expires on October 19, 2018. The line of credit is secured by a certificate of
deposit held at the bank.



LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017 and 2016

LINES OF CREDIT (continued)

There were no borrowings under the lines of credit as of September 30, 2017 and 2016.

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following as of September 30:

2017 2016
Vehicle loan with monthly payments of $352 including
interest at 2.69% through February 2017 ) - 5 955
Vehicle loan with monthly payments of $235 including
interest at 5.79% through March 2019 4,175 6,677
Vehicle loan with monthly payments of $481 including
interest at 2.89% through February 2023 28,301 -
Vehicle loan with monthly payments of $741 including
interest at 3.99% through December 2020.
Loan was refinanced during current year. - 34,139
Vehicle loan with monthly payments of $494 including
interest at 3.69% through January 2021 18,997 24,120
52,033 65,891
Less current maturities 12,987 15,641
3 39,046 3 50,250

Scheduled principal repayments for the years ended September 30, are as follows:

2018 3 12,987
2019 12,196
2020 11,023
2021 7,903
2022 5,617
Thereafter 2,307

b 52,033

10



LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017 and 2016

8.

10.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Company's employees participate in a Simple 401(k) plan. The employer matches 3% of eligible
employee's compensation. The amount contributed by the Company and charged to expense was $25,756
and $19,842 for the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

INCOME TAXES

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the financial statements and
consist of taxes currently due. The Company has not reported deferred taxes for temporary timing
differences and carryforwards and believes there are no material differences between the amounts
reported on the financial statements and current income tax laws.

The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

2017 2016
Current federal income tax 8 7.234 b 6,557
Current state income tax 4,589 4,135
5 11,823 $ 10,692

The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and the state of Illinois. The
Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal or state income tax examinations by tax authorities for tax
years before 2014,

The Company has adopted guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
relating to uncertain tax positions. The Company's policy is to classify income tax related interest and
penalties in interest expense and other expenses, respectively. The Company has analyzed tax positions
taken and believes that income tax filing positions would be sustained upon examination and does not
anticipate any adjustments that would have a material adverse affect on the Company's financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows. Accordingly, there were no interest or penalties recognized
for uncertain tax positions during the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, and there were no
accruals for interest and penalties at September 30, 2017 or 2016.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Leases

The Company leases certain property from James and Linda Campbell under three operating leases each
expiring on December 31, 2017 and requiring monthly rental amounts of $1,000. James Campbell is the
principal shareholder of Lite Construction, Inc.

11



LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017 and 2016

10.

11.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Related party rent expense for the years ended September 30, consists of the following:

2017 2016
Land and building for storage $ 10,000 3 22,000
Land for storage 10,000 12,000
Office 10,000 12,000
$ 30,000 $ 46,000

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS AND UNION PENSION PLAN

Substantially the entire labor force is subject to collective bargaining agreements which are renewed
periodically. In connection with it's collective bargaining agreements with various unions, the Company
participates with other companies in the unions' multi-employer pension plans. These plans cover all of
the Company's employees who are members of such unions. Total contributions to the plans were
$488,110 and $673,423 for the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid during the years ended September 30 for: 2017 2016
Income taxes b 10,000 3 9,000
Interest $ 6,680 $ 3,599

Noncash investing and financing activities:

Vehicle acquired through financing 5 - $ 67,226

Note payable paid with vehicle loan $ - $ 29,850

Vehicle loan paid with note payable $ 31,722 $ -
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 29, 2018, the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF CONTRACT COSTS
for the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Contract costs:

" Materials and supplies $ 1,024,496 $ 4,175,506
Subcontractors 7,697,290 9,425,978
Direct labor 788,602 1,039,713
Payroll taxes and union benefits 564,397 769,296
Rent 30,000 46,000
Repairs and maintenance 8,915 3,442
Telephone 25,886 31,327
Truck expenses ' 147,870 160,791
Other indirect cost 875,463 768,693

$ 11,162,919 3 16,420,746




LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
for the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
General and administrative expense:
Advertising $ 795 $ 1,127
Contributions 2,757 3,764
Depreciation 27,386 27,405
Miscellaneous 42,216 38,944
Office expense 17,663 24,168
Payroll taxes 22,990 23,575
Plan simple retirement contribution 25,756 19,842
Professional fees 22,443 42,542
Insurance 112,863 133,197
Interest 6,680 3,599
Travel and entertainment 43,858 63,771
Utilities 3,704 4,129
Wages - office 45,716 46,753
Wages - officers 202,800 202,800

S 577,627 $ 635,616
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LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Job Cost Sunmry
as ol'and for the year ended September 30,2017

Estimated Gross Total Gruss P'rofit Total Billings

Adjusted Profit on Costs Estimated (Loss) Revenues Billings {Over) Usiler Costs and Cstimated

Contract Estimated Completion Incurred Pereentaye on Contract Eamed to Profil R iz Cost o Contract

Amount Cost to Date Completion to Dawe 1o Date Date Complete Balanee

Praject (1 (2) S ki [Q)] (5) (6) (€] (8) N 10 (an [403)]
Open:
Early Childhoot S 1.211.724 N 1,101,230 S 1104494 9.1% 1.089.210 98.9% N 109.288 S [.195.498 S 1,032,034 N - S 166464 S 12,020 179.690
LEASD Phase § 5.117.000 4,662.433 454,567 8.0% 4.615.782 99.0% 450,019 5.065.801 5.050.357 - 15444 46,651 66,643
EASD Stadium Phase 3.548.203 3,365,157 183.046 5.2% 3.298.630 8% 179427 3478057 3381203 - 06.794 06,527 166,940
Naperville Softhall Field 551.132 520,000 R i) 5.0% 512871 98.6% 30,705 543576 543,654 (8) - 7129 7478
Norridge Park 2,082,550 2,110,695 (28.139) -la% 2,110,550 1.0 (28,129 2,082,411 2.077.556 - 4.855 145 3.000
VvE 161,998 145.000 16,998 10.5% 135,945 03.8% 15937 151882 161,998 (10,116) - 9.055 -
West Aurora Childhood 670.000 585.750 84,250 12.6% 378818 98.8% (62.07¢ 580.350 - 81721 6932 89,650
Othier open johs S12812 531.853 40959 7.2% 328,509 61.8% 353,800 199,589 - 154.220 203.344 173.233
13,915:425 13.022.118 §93.307 0.4% 12,670,315 97.1% 805.790 13,526,105 13,026,801 S (10194 S 5194498 S 351803 888,624
Closed:
Cable Storage Shed S 218.024 S 213509 S 4515 2.1% 213,509 100.0% b3 4508 S 218024 N 218,024
EASD Little Theater 361,573 351372 10,20 2.8% 51372 100.05 10,201 3615713 361,573
Team Elementary 1,627,000 1.593.730 33.220 2.0% 1,593,780 100.0% 33.220 1.627.000 1,627,000
Fox Metra P-1 P4 256,372 250,500 5872 2.3% 250,500 100.0%% 5.872 256,372 256,372
Hall Elementary 999.137 971,143 27.9%4 2.8% 971,143 100.0% 27994 999.137 099,137
Hope D Wall School 345,678 334,992 10,686 1% 334,992 100.0%% 10.680 RN 345,678
JefTerson Middle School 3.288.502 3.108.974 £0.528 2.7% 3,198,974 100.0% 89,528 3,288,502 3,288,502
Lisle 1S 259378 252,966 6,409 2.5% 252,006 100.0% 6,400 239275 259375
Washington M.S. 1514167 1,479,600 34,567 2.3% 1.479.600 100.0% .507 1514107 1.514.167
Will State's Atiny P2 1,571,982 1.525.412 46,570 3.0 1.525412 100.0% 460,570 1571982 1.571.982
Other closed jobs 543.289 531.175 12.114 2.2% 531175 100.0% 12,114 543.289 343,289
10.985.099 10,703,423 281.676 2.6% 10,703,423 100.0%% 281,676 10985099 10.985.099
S 24.900.524 S 23725541 S 1.174.983 4.7% 23.373,738 98 1147466 20521204 S 24.011.900
Amounls recognized in previous years 12,210.819 514,387 12,725.200



GENERAL FUND (01)

Schedule A

The General Fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for major tax revenue used to support administrative and public

safety functions.

FY 2019 Unaudited FY 2020 FY 2020
FY 2017 FY 2018 Adopted FY 2019 Adopted Amended
Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
Revenue
Taxes 10,736,464 10,962,693 11,014,213 11,232,397 11,388,715 11,388,715
Intergovernmental 2,235,395 2,296,435 2,512,487 2,725,393 2,703,232 2,703,232
Licenses & Permits 315,862 364,499 336,000 552,416 413,500 413,500
Fines & Forfeits 140,250 123,617 130,400 100,726 125,400 125,400
Charges for Service 1,465,678 1,508,994 1,535,112 1,598,662 1,616,211 1,616,211
Investment Earnings 21,197 49,018 20,000 90,321 80,000 80,000
Reimbursements 66,449 85,579 55,000 66,324 75,000 75,000
Miscellaneous 19,848 19,243 21,750 25,667 20,000 20,000
Other Financing Sources 9,645 92,125 18,000 29,917 47,180 47,180
Total Revenue 15,010,788 15,502,203 15,642,962 16,422,323 16,469,238 16,469,238
Expenditures
Salaries 4,212,964 4,522,164 4,901,639 4,726,744 5,206,755 5,206,755
Benefits 2,635,062 2,905,833 3,056,457 2,901,328 3,273,617 3,273,617
Contractual Services 4,793,382 4,765,498 5,046,691 5,025,825 5,193,468 5,193,468
Supplies 197,932 246,655 346,098 344,700 464,998 464,998
Other Financing Uses 2,649,065 2,779,764 3,044,911 3,040,283 2,330,400 2,580,400
Total Expenditures 14,488,405 15,219,914 16,395,796 16,038,880 16,469,238 16,719,238
Surplus (Deficit) 522,383 282,289 (752,834) 383,443 - (250,000)
Ending Fund Balance 6,214,089 6,496,373 5,468,778 6,879,816 6,496,572 6,629,816
42.9% 42.7% 33.4% 42.9% 39.4% 39.7%

) 58,000 - Fund Balance

©

§ $6,000 - Q———Q\‘/ —_— —
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]

£ $4,000 -

$2,000 -

S0



rfredrickson
Text Box
Schedule A


ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT

The Administrative Services Department accounts for General Fund expenditures that are shared by all departments and cannot be
easily classified in one department.

FY 2019 Unaudited FY 2020 FY 2020
FY 2017 FY 2018 Adopted FY 2019 Adopted Amended
Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
Expenditures
Salaries 800 17,640 500 - 500 500
Benefits 331,679 334,909 375,608 335,729 379,699 379,699
Contractual Services 2,770,751 2,925,753 2,945,232 2,953,274 3,079,351 3,079,351
Supplies 11,106 14,929 15,000 2,809 15,000 15,000
Other Financing Uses 2,649,065 2,779,764 3,044,911 3,040,283 2,330,400 2,580,400
Total Administrative Services Department 5,763,401 6,072,995 6,381,251 6,332,095 5,804,950 6,054,950

Thousands

$6,500
$6,400
$6,300
$6,200
$6,100
$6,000
$5,900
$5,800
$5,700
$5,600
$5,500
$5,400




640

United City of Yorkville

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Account

Salaries

01-640-50-00-5016

01-640-50-00-5092

Benefits
01-640-52-00-5214

01-640-52-00-5230
01-640-52-00-5231
01-640-52-00-5240
01-640-52-00-5241

01-640-52-00-5242

Contractual Services

01-640-54-00-5418
01-640-54-00-5423
01-640-54-00-5427
01-640-54-00-5428
01-640-54-00-5432
01-640-54-00-5439
01-640-54-00-5449
01-640-54-00-5450
01-640-54-00-5456
01-640-54-00-5461
01-640-54-00-5462
01-640-54-00-5463
01-640-54-00-5465
01-640-54-00-5473
01-640-54-00-5475
01-640-54-00-5478
01-640-54-00-5481
01-640-54-00-5486
01-640-54-00-5491
01-640-54-00-5492
01-640-54-00-5493
01-640-54-00-5494

01-640-54-00-5499

Supplies
01-640-56-00-5625

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Description

SALARIES - SPECIAL CENSUS

POLICE SPECIAL DETAIL WAGES

Salaries

FICA CONTRIBUTION-SPECIAL CENSUS
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
LIABILITY INSURANCE

RETIREES - GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
RETIREES - DENTAL INSURANCE

RETIREES - VISION INSURANCE

Benefits

PURCHASING SERVICES

IDOR ADMINISTRATION FEE

GC HOUSING RENTAL ASSISTANCE
UTILITY TAX REBATE

FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES
AMUSEMENT TAX REBATE
KENCOM

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
CORPORATE COUNSEL
LITIGATION COUNSEL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

SPECIAL COUNSEL

ENGINEERING SERVICES
KENDALL AREA TRANSIT

CABLE CONSORTIUM FEE

SPECIAL CENSUS

HOTEL TAX REBATE

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

CITY PROPERTY TAX REBATE
SALES TAX REBATE

BUSINESS DISTRICT REBATE
ADMISSIONS TAX REBATE

BAD DEBT

Contractual Services

REIMBURSABLE REPAIRS

Supplies

General Fund
FY 2017 FY 2018
Actual Actual
- 16,740
800 900
$800 $17,640
- 1,281
11,298 6,402
286,792 294,582
33,255 31,857
260 554
74 233
$331,679 $334,909
5,187 54,535
- 51,945
- 1,034
- 14,375
- 1,072
61,613 47,723
74,842 119,698
117,691 203,809
102,825 99,701
211,454 188,411
4,815 9,511
350,899 379,663
23,550 23,550
92,765 96,010
108,093 3,349
65,166 71,642
160,359 145,989
1,286 1,233
879,408 879,122
387,157 401,611
122,007 130,766
1,634 1,004
$2,770,751 $2,925,753
11,106 14,929
$11,106 $14,929

FY 2019

Adopted
Budget

500

$500

20,000
313,712
41,367
449

80

$375,608

53,419
57,357
12,000
14,375
50,000
60,000
110,958
136,000
110,000
120,000
20,000
390,000
25,000
92,000
72,000
145,000
1,500
928,303
425,320
120,000

2,000

$2,945,232

15,000
$15,000

Unaudited

FY 2019
Actual

$0

16,317
298,408
20,877
86

41

$335,729

42,953
45,372
6,555
3,305
53,471
44,548
106,287
203,631
134,248
78,469
21,042
55,901
385,933
23,550
101,403
69,807
161,950
1,233
862,920
402,177
148,133

386

$2,953,274

2,809
$2,809

FY 2020

Adopted
Budget

500

$500

15,000
316,374
47,796
449

80

$379,699

50,465
44,689
7,800
14,375
57,425
60,000
126,109
225,000
115,000
120,000
27,000
25,000
390,000
25,000
96,000
72,000
146,000
1,500
912,900
421,088
140,000

2,000

$3,079,351

15,000
$15,000

FY 2020

Amended
Budget

500

$500

15,000
316,374
47,796
449

80

$379,699

50,465
44,689
7,800
14,375
57,425
60,000
126,109
225,000
115,000
120,000
27,000
25,000
390,000
25,000
96,000
72,000
146,000
1,500
912,900
421,088
140,000

2,000

$3,079,351

15,000
$15,000



640

United City of Yorkville

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Account

Other Financing Uses
01-640-99-00-9915

01-640-99-00-9923
01-640-99-00-9942
01-640-99-00-9952
01-640-99-00-9979

01-640-99-00-9982

Description

TRANSFER TO MOTOR FUEL TAX
TRANSFER TO CITY-WIDE CAPITAL
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
TRANSFER TO SEWER

TRANSFER TO PARK & RECREATION
TRANSFER TO LIBRARY OPERATIONS

Total: Other Financing Uses

Total: ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

General Fund
FY 2019 Unaudited FY 2020 FY 2020
FY 2017 FY 2018 Adopted FY 2019 Adopted Amended
Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
33,750 268 - - - -
71,602 - 569,725 569,725 - 250,000
266,979 309,972 318,725 315,781 319,379 319,379
1,134,052 1,137,166 856,583 856,583 575,030 575,030
1,118,638 1,308,583 1,274,699 1,274,699 1,410,988 1,410,988
24,044 23,775 25,179 23,495 25,003 25,003
$2,649,065 $2,779,764 $3,044,911 $3,040,283 $2,330,400 $2,580,400
$5.763.401 $6.072.995 $6.381.251 $6,332.095 $5.804.950 $6,054.950




CITY-WIDE CAPITAL FUND (23)

The City-Wide Capital Fund is used to maintain existing and construct new public infrastructure, and to fund other improvements that benefit

the public.
FY 2019 Unaudited FY 2020 FY 2020
FY 2017 FY 2018 Adopted FY 2019 Adopted Amended
Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
Revenue
Intergovernmental 534,354 206,028 - 32,878 - -
Licenses & Permits 196,003 448,616 91,500 300,743 152,180 152,180
Charges for Service 718,872 731,535 730,000 752,262 746,500 746,500
Investment Earnings 3,703 21,033 1,000 34,012 7,500 7,500
Reimbursements 199,851 373,768 1,109,077 1,169,174 3,013,849 3,013,849
Miscellaneous - - 2,000 - 2,000 2,000
Other Financing Sources 73,502 1,018,308 569,725 569,725 - 250,000
Total Revenue 1,726,285 2,799,288 2,503,302 2,858,794 3,922,029 4,172,029
Expenditures
Contractual Services 116,729 340,339 228,675 155,621 391,795 391,795
Supplies 27,847 17,997 25,000 36,642 25,000 25,000
Capital Outlay 2,816,305 2,846,631 2,197,774 1,923,491 3,657,339 3,907,339
Debt Service 404,138 403,588 407,563 407,563 322,188 322,188
Other Financing Uses 9,645 157,366 82,866 94,947 152,086 152,086
Total Expenditures 3,374,664 3,765,921 2,941,878 2,618,264 4,548,408 4,798,408
Surplus (Deficit) (1,648,379) (966,633) (438,576) 240,530 (626,379) (626,379)
Ending Fund Balance 1,355,530 388,897 (30,817) 629,427 (71,657) 3,048
40.2% 10.3% -1.0% 24.0% -1.6% 0.1%
$1,500 -
n $1,000 -
T
5
@ $500 -
2
(= 50 -
($500) -
($1,000) -
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United City of Yorkville

City-Wide Capital Fund

CITY-WIDE CAPITAL FUND REVENUE

Account

Intergovernmental

23-000-41-00-4161
23-000-41-00-4169
23-000-41-00-4178

23-000-41-00-4188

Licenses & Permits

23-000-42-00-4210
23-000-42-00-4214
23-000-42-00-4216
23-000-42-00-4218

23-000-42-00-4222

Charges for Service

23-000-44-00-4440

Investment Earnings

23-000-45-00-4500

23-000-45-00-4550

Reimbursements

23-000-46-00-4607
23-000-46-00-4608
23-000-46-00-4612
23-000-46-00-4621
23-000-46-00-4622
23-000-46-00-4630
23-000-46-00-4660

23-000-46-00-4690

Miscellaneous

23-000-48-00-4845

Description

FEDERAL GRANTS - ITEP DOWNTOWN

FEDERAL GRANTS - MILL STREET LAFO

FEDERAL GRANTS - ITEP KENNEDY RD TRAIL

STATE GRANTS - EDP WRIGLEY (RTE 47)

Total: Intergovernmental

BUILDING PERMITS
DEVELOPMENT FEES - CW CAPITAL
BUILD PROGRAM PERMITS
DEVELOPMENT FEES - MUNI BLDG

ROAD CONTRIBUTION FEES

Total: Licenses & Permits

ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE FEE

Total: Charges for Service
INVESTMENT EARNINGS

GAIN ON INVESTMENT

Total: Investment Earnings

REIMB - BLACKBERRY WOODS

REIMB - KENNEDY RD IMPROVEMENTS
REIMB - MILL ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
REIMB - FOUNTAIN VILLAGE

REIMB - WHISPERING MEADOWS
REIMB - STAGECOACH CROSSING
REIMB - PUSH FOR THE PATH

REIMB - MISCELLANEOUS

Total: Reimbursements

DONATIONS

Total: Miscellaneous

Other Financing Sources

23-000-49-00-4910

23-000-49-00-4923

23-000-49-00-4951

SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL

TRANSFER FROM WATER

Total: Other Financing Sources

Total: CITY-WIDE CAPITAL REVENUE

FY 2019 Unaudited FY 2020 FY 2020
FY 2017 FY 2018 Adopted FY 2019 Adopted Amended
Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
31,109 540 - - o -
24,606 (1,306) - - o -
2,475 223,344 - - - -
476,164 (16,550) - 32,878 - -
$534,354 $206,028 $0 $32,878 $0 $0
35,365 139,758 - 1,499 - -
1,085 6,929 3,500 5,512 5,000 5,000
61,908 95,804 - 1,815 - -
9,645 92,125 18,000 29,917 47,180 47,180
88,000 114,000 70,000 262,000 100,000 100,000
$196,003 $448,616 $91,500 $300,743 $152,180 $152,180
718,872 731,535 730,000 752,262 746,500 746,500
$718,872 $731,535 $730,000 $752,262 $746,500 $746,500
3,703 10,271 1,000 34,012 7,500 7,500
- 10,762 - - - -
$3,703 $21,033 $1,000 $34,012 $7,500 $7,500
131,574 7,797 7,549 4,125 7,549 7,549
- 160,000 - - - -
- - - 195,781 2,926,300 2,926,300
- 19,346 256,528 99,284 o -
- 2,762 800,000 797,238 - -
63,404 - - - - _
1,413 182,033 29,000 - - -
3,460 1,830 16,000 72,746 80,000 80,000
$199,851 $373,768 $1,109,077 $1,169,174 $3,013,849 $3,013,849
- - 2,000 - 2,000 2,000
$0 $0 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000
1,900 - = - - -
71,602 - 569,725 569,725 - 250,000
- 1,018,308 - - - -
$73,502 $1,018,308 $569,725 $569,725 $0 $250,000
$1.726,285 $2.799.288 $2.503.302 $2.858.794 $3.922.029 $4.172,029




216
CITY-WIDE BUILDING & GROUNDS EXPENDITURES

Account Description

Contractual Services

23-216-54-00-5405 BUILD PROGRAM
23-216-54-00-5446 PROPERTY & BLDG MAINT SERVICES
23-216-54-00-5482 STREET LIGHTING
23-216-56-00-5626 HANGING BASKETS
23-216-56-00-5619 SIGNS
Total: Contractual Services
Supplies
23-216-56-00-5656 PROPERTY & BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES

Total: Supplies

Capital Outlay

23-216-60-00-6003 MATERIALS STORAGE BUILDING
23-216-60-00-6013 BEECHER CENTER
23-216-60-00-6020 BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES

Total: Capital Outlay

Other Financing Uses
23-216-99-00-9901 TRANSFER TO GENERAL

Total: Other Financing Uses

Total: CW B&G EXPENDITURES

United City of Yorkville

City-Wide Capital Fund

FY 2019 Unaudited FY 2020 FY 2020
FY 2017 FY 2018 Adopted FY 2019 Adopted Amended
Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
4,850 9,956 - - - -
43,755 193,257 150,000 71,157 225,000 225,000
- - - - 102,820 102,820
- - 2,000 1,496 2,000 2,000
- - - - 15,000 15,000
$48,605 $203,213 $152,000 $72,653 $344,820 $344,820
27,847 17,997 25,000 36,642 25,000 25,000
$27,847 $17,997 $25,000 $36,642 $25,000 $25,000
- - = - - 250,000
- - 319,725 320,386 - -
- - 40,000 - 41,250 41,250
$0 $0 $359,725 $320,386 $41,250 $291,250
9,645 92,125 18,000 29,917 47,180 47,180
$9,645 $92,125 $18,000 $29,917 $47,180 $47,180
$86.097 $313,335 $554,725 $459.,598 $458.,250 $708,250
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United City of Yorkville

City-Wide Capital Fund

CITY-WIDE CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Account

Contractual Services

23-230-54-00-5405
23-230-54-00-5462
23-230-54-00-5465
23-230-54-00-5497
23-230-54-00-5498
23-230-54-00-5499
23-20-56-00-5632

23-230-56-00-5637

Capital Outlay
23-230-60-00-6009

23-230-60-00-6011
23-230-60-00-6012
23-230-60-00-6014
23-230-60-00-6016
23-230-60-00-6017
23-230-60-00-6019
23-230-60-00-6021
23-230-60-00-6023
23-230-60-00-6025
23-230-60-00-6034
23-230-60-00-6048
23-230-60-00-6058
23-230-60-00-6059
23-230-60-00-6073
23-230-60-00-6082
23-230-60-00-6084
23-230-60-00-6086

23-230-60-00-6094

Description

BUILD PROGRAM

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES

PROPERTY TAX PAYMENT

PAYING AGENT FEES

BAD DEBT

ASPHALT PATCHING

SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTIONS SUPPLIES

Total: Contractual Services

WRIGLEY (RTE 47) EXPANSION

PROPERTY ACQUISITION

MILL ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

BLACKBERRY WOODS

US 34 (CENTER/ELDAMIAN RD) PROJECT
STAGECOACH CROSSING

BRISTOL BAY ACCESS ROAD

PAVILLION ROAD STREAMBANK STABILIZATION
FOUNTAIN VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

ROAD TO BETTER ROADS PROGRAM
WHISPERING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION
DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENT
RT 71 (IL 47/ORCHARD RD) PROJECT

US 34 (IL 47/0RCHARD RD) PROJECT

GAME FARM ROAD PROJECT
COUNTRYSIDE PKY IMPROVEMENTS
CENTER & COUNTRYSIDE IMPROVEMENTS
KENNEDY ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

KENNEDY ROAD BIKE TRAIL

Total: Capital Outlay

Debt Service - 2014A Bond

23-230-78-00-8000

23-230-78-00-8050

PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTEREST PAYMENT

Total: Debt Service - 2014A Bond

Kendall County Loan - River Road Bridge

23-230-97-00-8000

PRINCIPAL PAYMENT

Total: Kendall Co Loan - River Rd Bridge

FY 2017
Actual

57,058

8,649

475

1,136

806

$68,124

454,548

160,877

131,574

63,304

695,767

39,088

16,497
13,364

1,211,639

25,753

3,894

$2,816,305

185,000

144,138

$329,138

75,000

$75,000

FY 2018
Actual

85,848
5,318
35,063
8,054
475
1,420

948

$137,126

7,797
19,500

40,754
19,346
761,759
2,762
675
78,682
328,913
561,550
227,760
391,763

405,370

$2,846,631

190,000

138,588

$328,588

75,000

$75,000

FY 2019

Adopted
Budget

5,000

65,000

475
1,200

5,000

$76,675

7,549

110,226

110,000
256,528
100,000

1,070,000

30,333

98,413

10,000

45,000

$1,838,049

190,000

132,888

$322,888

84,675

$84,675

Unaudited

FY 2019
Actual

1,815
2,360
58,195
1,239
475
685

18,199

$82,968

32,878
195,781
4,125

127,534

260
99,284
69,633

974,071

8,351

84,854

404
5,930

$1,603,105

190,000

132,888

$322,888

84,675

$84,675

FY 2020

Adopted
Budget

5,000

475
1,500
35,000

5,000

$46,975

3,105,000
7,549

110,226

137,500

80,000

22,500

30,333

90,981

32,000

$3,616,089

195,000

127,188

$322,188

$0

FY 2020

Amended
Budget

5,000

475
1,500
35,000

5,000

$46,975

3,105,000
7,549

110,226

137,500

80,000

22,500

30,333

90,981

32,000

$3,616,089

195,000

127,188

$322,188

$0



United City of Yorkville
City-Wide Capital Fund

230
CITY-WIDE CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FY 2019 Unaudited FY 2020 FY 2020
FY 2017 FY 2018 Adopted FY 2019 Adopted Amended
Account Description Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
Other Financing Uses
23-230-99-00-9951 TRANSFER TO WATER - 65,241 64,866 65,030 104,906 104,906
Total: Other Financing Uses $0 $65,241 $64,866 $65,030 $104,906 $104,906
Total: CITY-WIDE CAP EXPENDITURES $3.288.567 $3.452.586 $2.387.153 $2.158.666 $4.090.158 $4.090.158
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Memorandum

To: Bart Olson, City Administrator
From: Brad Sanderson, EEI
CC: Eric Dhuse, Director of Public Works

Kathy Field-Orr, City Attorney
Lisa Pickering, Deputy City Clerk
Date: August 14, 2019
Subject: Mill Road Land Acquisition

The City has come to agreement with two land owners regarding the acquisition of right-of-way
that is necessary for the project. The parcels are shown in the attached overall exhibit and in the
detailed Plats of Dedication.

The Magana LLC parcel (Parcel 1) has agreed to a price of $4,000.

The Loghmani parcel (Parcel 2) has agreed to a price of $13,000.

The City Attorney and City Clerk are making final arrangements to have the necessary
documents executed.

We recommend acceptance of the Plats of Dedication upon receipt of the final executed
documents.
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CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
)SS
COUNTY OF KENDALL)

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE
UNITED CITY OF YORKWILLE, ILLINOIS, THIS _________DAY OF , 2019,

MAYOR

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
)SS
COUNTY OF )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT CIAMACK LOGHMANI AND ARIANNE K. LOGHMANI, AS JOINT
TENANTS OF THE UNDERLYING PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, DOES HEREBY GRANT,
CONVEY AND WARRANTEE THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREIN TO THE UNITED CITY OF

YORKVILLE, KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

DATED AT , ILLINOIS, THIS____DAY OF 2019.
8y:

CIAMACK LOGHMANI
BY:

ARIANNE K. LOGHMANI

NOTARY CERTIFICATE
STATE OF ILLINOIS)

)ss
COUNTY OF )

l, A NOTARY PUBLIC, IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE

AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT CIAMACK LOGHMANI & ARIANNE LOGHMANI,
PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE SAME PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE
SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY IN
PERSON AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY SIGNED AND DELIVERED THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT AS THEIR OWN FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES

THEREIN SET FORTH.
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL THIS ____._DAY OF 2019,

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

COUNTY CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINCIS)
}ss
COUNTY OF KENDALL)

I COUNTY CLERK OF KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT GENERAL TAXES, NO UNPAID
CURRENT TAXES, NO UNPAID FORFEITED TAXES, AND NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES
AGAINST ANY OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN THE PLAT HEREIN DRAWN. | FURTHER
CERTIFY THAT | HAVE RECEIVED ALL STATUTORY FEES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PLAT

HEREIN DRAWN.
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY CLERK AT YORKVILLE,

ILLINOIS, THIS ____DAY OF 2019.

COUNTY CLERK
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PLAT OF DEDICATION

TO THE

UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE
KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH,
RANGE 7 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS
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- SOUTH LINE, 302.95 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF THE COMMONWEALTH

FEET

P.IN. 02—11—300-013
02—11—-Z&8—008
Heo

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF DEDICATION

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 7
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3048 IN GRAND RESERVE UNIT 19; THENCE NORTH 01
DEGREE 12 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF MILL ROAD PER
DOCUMENT 200600016199, 51.75 FEET TO THE SCUTH LINE OF SAID MILL ROAD;
THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE,
62.11 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID

EDISON RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE SOUTH 73 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST,
ALONG SAID NORTHWESTERLY LINE, 93.21 FEET, THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 11
MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST, 223.38 FEET; THENCE NORTH 76 DEGREES 15 MINUTES
39 SECONDS WEST, 47.88 FEET TO THE PGINT OF BEGINNING. ALL IN BRISTOL

TOWNSHIP, KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
)ss
COUNTY OF KANE)

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT I, MARK G. SCHELLER, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO.
35—-3581, HAVE SURVEYED, AND PLATTED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY FOR THE PURPOSES

OF DEDICATING SAID PROPERTY TO THE UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT SUGAR GROVE, ILLINOCIS, THIS 14th DAY OF JUNE, 2019.

o, T L=

_MARK G., SCHELLER™ _ .

PROFESSIONAE-tAND SURVEYOR #3581
(EXP—11-30-20)
EESI
ENGINEERING ENTERPRISES INC. = ©:5CHg,
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM # 184—002003 R NPV
Z /035003581 Y
- (EXP—04-30~21) Z <, PROFESSIONAL \“,0/4

N\

! LAND y Z
/ %! survevor %72
j\  STATEOF /[

»
-
=
—
=

: — 7 1% 1 2
1 h \\\(?\ \E\&\\\g

. _ . DATE: MARCH 12, 2019
Engineering Enterprises, Inc. UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE PROJECT NO. Y01726
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
2 Whesler Road 800 GAME FARM ROAD FILE NO Y01726 LOGHMANI
Sugar Grove, lllinois 60554
630.466.6700 / www.eeiweb.com YORKVILLE’ IL. 60560 S PAGE 1 OF 1
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CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE

PLAT OF DEDICATION

B TO THE
‘ UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE

UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS, THIS ___ DAY OF , 2019.
KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH,
VAYOR RANGE 7 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS
y - |
OWNER'S CERTIFICATE N cO - c _R l
STATE OF ILLINOIS) \’\,/D\S - N‘( PN 3 !
)SS \/"\/\ _ / SP\
COUNTY OF ) &\NEP‘ - \V\EP\N

FOUND OLD IRON PIPE AT THE
INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE
OF COMMONWEALTH EDISON ROW
LINE AND THE EAST LINE OF SEC

11-37-7
/

—
-

P.LN. 02—-11-400-004

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF DEDICATION

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 7
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 3016 IN GRAND RESERVE UNIT 9; THENCE NORTH 73

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT PROPIEDADES MAGANA LLC, AN ILLINOIS CORPORATION, AS -
FEE SIMPLE OWNER OF THE UNDERLYING PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON, DOES HEREBY / G—KO _ / | FOUND IRON ROD DEGREES 22 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE
GRANT, CONVEY AND WARRANTEE THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREIN TO THE UNITED — \N - S , BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY, 93.20 FEET TO THE
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- = - - POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 73 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 24
- (@) ]
— < . 7:2”/ z ] SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 37.29 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 74
DATED AT , ILLINOIS, THIS___DAY OF , 2019, - =y e 26 Q DEGREES 10 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST, 508.44 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
_— 50k Q9 ! I SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 43 SECONDS EAST, ALONG
- - 7 e — j SAID EAST LINE, 20.91 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID MILL ROAD; THENCE NORTH
_— _—— + r 74 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 546.01 FEET TO
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PERSON AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY SIGNED AND DELIVERED THE FOREGOING r ST~ ~Pleay, \N S /.66 -
INSTRUMENT, NOT INDIVIDUALLY, BUT AS OFFICERS OF SAID PROPIEDADES MAGANA LLC, \ N ~ - ® DEDICATION PER DOC ——
AS THEIR OWN FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF — 200200022470
SAID PROPIEDADES MAGANA LLC, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH. \ / o — \
~ \\,(\ ) \
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL THIS _____ DAY OF 2019. \ LOT 811 ! IV —
,—‘:?‘:\1\" . ﬂ“E')\ | — '
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2 - STATE ILLINOIS
COUNTY CLERK'S CERTIFICATE \ / | OF ILNOIS)
STATE OF ILLINOIS) - / / \ ‘ COUNTY OF KANE)
S8 — /7
COUNTY OF KENDALL% \ — \ ' THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT I, MARK G. SCHELLER, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO.
\ . \ l 35—3581, HAVE SURVEYED, AND PLATTED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY FOR THE PURPOSES
, _ COUNTY CLERK OF KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO - N | | OF DEDICATING SAID PROPERTY TO THE UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT GENERAL TAXES, NO UNPAID o 10T 2 |
CURRENT TAXES, NO UNPAID FORFEITED TAXES, AND NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES 7\ ) | '
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COUNTY CLERK
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Engineering Enterprises, Inc. UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE 1 05/22/19 PER CITY REVIEW PROJECT NO. Y01726
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Memorandum

To: Bart Olson, City Administrator
From: Brad Sanderson, EEI
CC: Eric Dhuse, Director of Public Works

Krysti Barksdale-Noble, Community Dev. Dir.
Lisa Pickering, Deputy City Clerk

Date: August 15, 2019
Subiject: East Alley

This memo is to update the committee on the status of the planned improvements.

A verbal agreement has been made with the property owner on the granting of the proper
easements for the work to be completed. Previous documentation/agreements that were in place
were not clear, therefore it was determined the best course of action was to create a new grant of
easement document. A draft of the document is attached.

As far as timing of the improvements, once the easement is executed by both parties, the striping
and signage should be able to be completed within 1-2 weeks.

The far east entrance improvements should be able to be completed within 4-6 weeks after
execution.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please let us know.



Plotted: February 12, 2019 @ 8:10 AM By: Jim Schmidt — Tab: Option 3 Site Plan — 22x34

ENTRANCE
ONLY

COPYRIGHT © 2019 ENGINEERING ENTERPRISES, INC.

POSITIVES:

- CAN ENTER FROM
VAN EMMON

NEGATIVES:

- MUST ADD NEW ENTRANCE
- COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH
WORK

BALLPARK COST ESTIMATE:

$18,000 - $23,000

STAFF PREFERRED OPTION

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

52 Wheeler Road

Sugar Grove, lllinois 60554
630.466.6700 / www.eeiweb.com

YEARS Engineering Enterprises, Inc.
J;

UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE
KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

0 1
——
Bar represents 1”at

FULL size plotted
scale. Percentage
to 1” to be applied
to stated scales.

NO.

DATE

REVISIONS

DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION

EAST ALLEY
OPTION 3

DATE:  JANUARY 2019

PROJECT NO: YO1610

FILE: YO1610—-SITE

SHEET 1 OF 1

Path: H: \SDSKPROJ\YO1610\DWG EXHIBIT\YO1610—SITE



GRANT OF EASEMENT

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS

COUNTY OF KENDALL)
THIS INSTRUMENT NO.

WAS FILED FOR RECORD

PART OF LOTS 3, 4,5 AND 7 IN BLOCK 6 IN BLACKS ADDITION TO THE
VILLAGE OF YORKVILLE, KENDALL COUNTY , ILLINOIS.

10 20
FEET

0
SCALE
PARCEL OWNERSHIP

02-33-154-009
02-33-154-020

UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE

IN THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF KENDALL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, ON THIS
DAY OF 20 AT O'CLOCK ___.M.
KENDALL COUNTY RECORDER
|
STATE OF ILLINOIS) |
)S.S. | |
COUNTY OF KENDALL) S85'09°057¢
10.00°
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS, l__‘—o— / 'MPERIAL INVESTMENTS LLC  0Z—33—154—023
THIS ________ DAY OF 2019. I | — | 02-33-154-014
I I T
BY: |
MAYOR A % I ’ 5,’
‘}0 ' | 2| /
ATTEST: | | ’ o
CITY CLERK I | I £
| oD%
\[ - 2Z®
I D Z A\
[ zo3 "
I ’ V2 ¢
STATE OF ILLINOIS) T — | I \ = <
) S.S. | [\ ‘%)%\ o.
COUNTY OF KENDALL) I \ o%o 1
! | RN 1
l \ QY 0
: CITY ENGINEER FOR THE UNITED | I N Y PARCEL 1
CITY OF YORKVILLE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS APPROVED. | B I @?% \V“
| S | %% \ a PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT
<o | AR \ s
DATED AT YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS THIS DAY OF 2019. I 57 | ¢ oRA \ Sz THAT PART OF LOTS 3 AND 4 IN BLOCK 6 IN BLACK'S ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE OF YORKVILLE DESCRIBED AS
S o A \3°%% FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 5 IN SAID BLACK'S ADDITION; THENCE NORTH 85
I 37 | i © 7 — \Q B 2 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4, 10.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH
| £ o W XX 7 \o T 05 DEGREES 56 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, 108.52 FEET THENCE SOUTH 85 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 05 SECONDS
CITY ENGINEER wo| £ e \ < \ 2B, EAST, 10.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 5; THENCE SOUTH 05 DEGREES 56 MINUTES 36 SECONDS
5 K <0 \ c ¥ A WEST, ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 108.52 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
©..1 =9 o Z. \% >
M N = | RS - > \ AV, \ 2\ Vo
S o gﬁj . 2 O “ 2PN\ O T
STATE OF ) 0 S W N © ) ~OS 2\ o% W2 %o
L2 g | o™ AN .2 > \ P o PARCEL 2
) SS z | I< ||Idg LR o 2%\ 2% | A6
~\ e
COUNTY OF ) ’l Y LELL | 2 8 S o%: N \\ OA&(% \ S5 TEMPORARY ACCESS EASEMENT
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT IMPERIAL INVESTMENTS, LLC, A CORPORATION, IS THE FEE ARSI I B o S @ :
SIMPLE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND DOES HEREBY CONSENT TO THE EASEMENT DEPICTED I So || 9 LIRS N 2 \\ THAT PART OF LOTS © AND_7 IN BLOCK 6 IN BLACK S ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE OF YORKWILLE DESCRIBED AS
HEREON AND THE EASEMENT PROVISIONS WHICH ARE STATED HEREON. A | A Z 90 Q | % FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 5; THENCE SOUTH 85 DEGREES 09 MINUTES
1 | vl 0 | N ZRo. 2 | 05 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7, 11.47 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
0 Es ) v 0B | a | NORTH 05 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST, 43.23 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE
DATED AT THIS DAY OF 2019 v I o | | | NORTHWESTERLY 27.10 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 32.00 FEET, CHORD BEARING
’ — ’ ' | Zw 6o, | | | NORTH 18 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST AND CHORD LENGTH OF 26.30 FEET TO A POINT OF
| SE | ’ l REVERSE CURVE; THENCE NORTHERLY 36.75 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 44.00
| &o | | FEET, CHORD BEARING NORTH 18 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 23 SECONDS WEST AND CHORD LENGTH OF 35.69 FEET
al ) | TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE NORTH 05 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST, 8.45 FEET TO THE
BY- l I | I | SOUTH LINE OF THE UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE'S PROPERTY; THENCE SOUTH 85 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 05
PRESIDENT SECRETARY I I | I SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 14.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 05 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 06 SECONDS
I | WEST, 8.51 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 25.05 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE
I I | I LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 30.00 FEET, CHORD BEARING SOUTH 18 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST
| I I AND CHORD LENGTH OF 24.33 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE; THENCE SOUTHERLY 38.96 FEET ALONG A
STATE OF ) ’ | | [ I CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 46.00 FEET, CHORD BEARING SOUTH 18 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 10
I | I | SECONDS EAST AND CHORD LENGTH OF 37.80 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 05 DEGREES 46
)SS [ I MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST, 43.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7; THENCE NORTH 85 DEGREES 09
COUNTY OF ) I ,| | | I MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7, 14.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
L I
| / )
M s =
, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY ,’ o xl | | &5
’ 5ol |2
AND STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT AND ,’ | | § ¥ |92
| e}
PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF IMPERIAL INVESTMENTS, LLC., AS SHOWN I ,' | || ,’ 7
ABOVE, APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT AS SUCH OFFICERS, THEY SIGNED AND I |
DELIVERED THE SAID INSTRUMENT AND CAUSED THE CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED THERETO AS THEIR FREE I l | | I
AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND AS THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SAID CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND | I ’ I THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I, THE UNDERSIGNED, AN ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, HAVE SURVEYED
PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH. _ 1000 | | l [ THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL AND THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PURPOSE OF GRANTING
- — | _"0.00 I I EASEMENTS FOR THE PURPOSES STATED HEREON, AND THAT THIS GRANT OF EASEMENT ACCURATELY DEPICTS
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL THIS ____ DAY OF 2019. N85°09° 05" - — | SAID PROPERTY.
05”w — - ,
- _ I l GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF , 2019.
P.0.B. T == L [
PARCEL T P.O.C 38;](_:)‘91%,5’ —171-60’___’\ —- — \\\\\\\\S\\C\\\\\\\\
T ’E N8 . s ” [ BY: :\\\ G. I~/ I
P 0B PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #3581 2§,/ 035003581\ &)
AN ZE PARCEL 2 (EXPIRES 11-30—20) g ! PROFLEAS,\ISEI)ONAL \\I /2
0 79\  SURVEYOR /*g
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES E ENGINEERING ENTERPRISES, INC. 7@\ STATEOF /Z
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM #184—002003 N PN
EXPIRES 04,/30,/21 1O == Q=
: /50/21) S sros
AN
YEARS DATE: AUGUST 15, 2019
‘- Engineering Enterprises, Inc. UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE PROJECT NO. Y01610
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 800 GAME FARM ROAD GR AN | O F E AS E M E N | FILE NO YO1610—EASE
52 Wheeler Road
| ’ Sugar Grove, lllinois 60554 YORKVILLE, IL 60560 PAGE 1 OF 1
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Agenda Item Summary Memo
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Type of Vote Required:
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Memorandum

To: Bart Olson, City Administrator
From: Brad Sanderson, EEI
CC: Eric Dhuse, Director of Public Works

Krysti Barksdale-Noble, Community Dev. Dir.
Lisa Pickering, Deputy City Clerk

Date: August 14, 2019
Subject: Mill Road

The purpose of this memo is to present the bid results taken from Kendall County as well as to
discuss an update on the overall project.

Patching and Resurfacing Bid Results

Bids were received by Kendall County on August 9. The detailed bid tab is attached. Geneva
Construction is the apparent low bidder in the amount of $140,797.50. The bids were above the
engineer’s estimate. The cost per ton of the surface mix was $84 as compared to $63 for the
2019 RTBR program.

In discussions with the County Engineer, there may be way to save $10-15,000 by modifying the
paving and pavement marking specifications that were included in the base bid. These base bid
items included higher end paving and pavement marking specifications that may not be needed
since this is a temporary fix.

A detailed discussion is anticipated at the Committee Meeting.

Overall Project Update

The plans and specifications for the overall project are at 95% and we would be able to schedule
a bid letting in a short period of time.

Based on the current design, there are three (3) parcels of land that are needed for right-of-way
acquisition. As of the date of this memo, two (2) of the parcels have agreed to terms and are in
the process of being finalized. The parcels acquired are on the eastern portion of the project.
The acquisition of the third parcel had been placed on hold pending the County’s roundabout
review.

There are utility relocates that need to occur with the roadway reconstruction. We are nearing
approval of the Comed relocation permit. Once the permit is approved, the relocates will then be
scheduled. We are anticipating that this will be complete by Spring 2020.

There are railroad crossing improvements that are necessary as part of this project. The BNSF
has provided us with a complete list of the improvements required along with their costs. We are
awaiting a formal agreement from them for approval by the City Council. It should be noted that
work can proceed on either side of the railroad right-of-way without an agreement.



There was recent discussion at the County’s Transportation Committee meeting held on August
13" regarding improvements at the Galena and Kennedy Road intersection. Generally, it is our
understanding that the results of the analysis and discussion were as follows:

e The 4-legged roundabout concept (Galena, Kennedy and Mill) will not work as a single
lane roundabout.

e The preferred concept is a traditional intersection at Galena and Kennedy (Signal) with
the originally planned realigned Mill Road connecting to Kennedy. There was also
discussion that perhaps this intersection would be suited for a roundabout.

It is anticipated that a meeting will be held with Kendall County officials to further discuss.

The funding of the City’s portion of the project is tied into the Grande Reserve development. It
is our understanding that the development remains committed to fronting the funds, however this
will most likely not occur until a revised annexation agreement has been approved. We further

understand that an application will be submitted to the City soon.

A detailed discussion is anticipated at the Committee Meeting.



TABULATION OF BIDS

l NAME & ADDRESS OF BIDDERS |
AGENCY: KENDALL Builders Asphalt, LLC D Construction Inc. Geneva Construction Co.
SECTION:  19-00000-03-GM, Mill Road IEANT(I;II?\I(E\I;EF)S 4413 Roosevelt Rd. 1488 S. Broadway P. 0. Box 998
DATE: August 9, 2019 Hillside, IL 60162 Coal City, IL 60416 Aurora, IL 60507
ESTIMATE
TIME: 10:00 A.M. LOW BIDDER
ltem Description Unit Quantity || Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

40600290 [BIT MATL (TACK COAT) POUND 5,000.0 0.50 2,500.00 0.01 50.00 0.01 50.00 0.01 50.00
40600400 |MIX CR JTS FLANGEWYS TON 20.0 250.00 5,000.00 385.00 7,700.00 290.00 5,800.00 220.00 4,400.00
40600982 [HMA SURF REM BUTT JT SQYD 100.0 25.00 2,500.00 38.00 3,800.00 15.00 1,500.00 20.00 2,000.00
406003535 |P HMA SC "D" N50 TON 1,250.0 70.00 87,500.00 84.00 105,000.00 88.00 110,000.00 84.00 105,000.00
40800050 |INCIDENTAL HMA SURF TON 30.0 125.00 3,750.00 130.00 3,900.00 95.00 2,850.00 150.00 4,500.00
48101200 |AGG SHLDS B TON 375.0 30.00 11,250.00 40.00 15,000.00 30.00 11,250.00 33.00 12,375.00
70100460 |TRAF CONT - PROT 701306 L SUM 1.0 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,140.25 2,140.25 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,800.00 1,800.00
70300100 |SHORT TERM PAVT MKING FOOT 500.0 1.00 500.00 1.75 875.00 1.00 500.00 0.75 375.00
70301000 |WORK ZONE PAVT MK REM SQFT 167.0 2.50 417.50 3.25 542.75 1.00 167.00 2.50 417.50
78009004 [MOD URETH PM LINE 4" FOOT 13,000.0 0.35 4,550.00 0.76 9,880.00 0.63 8,190.00 0.76 9,880.00

TOTALS: 119,967.50 148,888.00 144,307.00 140,797.50
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